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That learning process cost me and the company a lot in terms of the personal stock I had to contribute and the stock the
company had to issue just to survive. I concluded that the progress of a business should be measured, after operational
measurements, by the excess cash it produces. I also concluded that profits are always an opinion, cash a fact. That

is how we look at our business today. As you can see from our financial statements we deliver our product with an
extraordinarily sound model.

But even a financially sound business model, one that can grow and generate excess cash, can be dangerous. Excess
cash can be a counterproductive influence on cost control. It seems to have a natural tendency to be frittered away and,
combined with ego, excess cash can lead to unfortunate acquisitions. All can be distractions from the main business.

Our use-of-cash priorities are simple and powerful. They bring a focus and a discipline to our organization. Qur first
priority is to spend every dollar necessary to deliver the best product possible. Only then can there be a second prior-
ity. Our second priority is to use every excess dollar to leverage operational results so as to compound per share results,
the shareholders’ reward, to the greatest extent prudently possible. Importantly, since our market is so large, we are not
about to make acquisitions. Excess cash therefore has a clear, immediate, and unchanging use—compound the owners’
reward; i.e., per share results, by using all excess cash to repurchase shares and/or, now that the dividend tax has become
more rational, pay a dividend.

That we have a financially sound business model, that we are not about to be frivolous with our excess cash is an
important message we think needs to be communicated clearly and often to our members, to our sales associates, to our
provider law firms, to our employees, and to our shareholders.

2004 again clearly iflustrates how we use our excess cash. In 2004 we returned $37.5 million to shareholders through
the repurchase 1.45 million shares, $25.5 million of which occurred in the third quarter when, through a tender offer, we
repurchased 980,518 shares. And we declared our first dividend—a year-end dividend of $7.8 million—3$.50 cents per
share. The first quarter of 2005 was more of the same. We returned $10 million to shareholders through the repurchase
of 288,900 shares.

Our use-of-cash priorities have been in place since April 1999. Since then we have returned $220.8 million to share-
holders in the form of share repurchases, reducing our outstanding stock from 23.7 million to15.3 million and $7.8
million in dividends for a total of $228.6 million.

Our actions clearly show we think of you, our shareholders, as partners. We have a unique product of great value. We
have a financially sound business model to deliver that product. The letters in our Annual Report and on our website
clearly show our product has a wide variety of everyday uses, is valued by our members, and has the potential to serve a
much larger market. We urge you, as we do, to think of yourself as a partner. Our product, while affordable for people
of modest means, has value for everybody. Become a member. Use the product. Tell others about it. Today we serve
over 1.4 million families. As a shareholder partner, as a part owner, you can help us grow that number. We welcome
your help.

Sincerely,

;’dﬂdw— am\

Harland C. Stonecipher
Founder, Chairman, CEQ & President
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Dear Sharcholders

Our 2004 results are displayed on the opposite page. It was a good year, but we could have performed bet-
ter. I think we are in the position to do so. My optimism comes from our product. I suppose the product is
important for every company, but I believe it is more so with us. To share my optimism, you need to know
our product—what it is used for and how it is delivered.

Cur product is a life-events legal plan. It is one-of-a-kind. It has great value. Today we deliver affordable
professional legal assistance to over 1.4 million families. We give our members access to competent legal
guidance not only for traditional legal problems but for everyday events such as buying a house, a car, draw-
ing a will, handling a problem with an insurance company, dealing with identity theft, etc. These everyday
events can be of major importance. Without Pre-Paid they are generally not given the legal attention they
require. There is no other product that comes close to filling this important need.

To know a product one has to know what the customer thinks of it. There is no more powerful endorsement
or criticism than from those who use a product. In this regard we are fortunate. We receive hundreds of
letters each month from members thanking us for handling their problems. We have begun to post these let-
ters on our website. We have enclosed 50 letters in this Annual Report. Read them. Read the letters on our
website. The more letters you read the more you will be impressed by the wide variety of life events, almost
everyday events, wherein access to prompt, professional legal advice is beneficial. Maybe of equal impor-
tance, the letters clearly illustrate the comfort our members enjoy from knowing a competent attorney is on
their side, just a telephone call away. These letters, more than anything, will help you understand the heart of
our company, why I am optimistic about our future,

To deliver our product we have some 52 Pre-Paid provider law firms comprised of more than 1,300 lawyers
throughout the United States and Canada. Last year our over 1.4 million members called our law firms more
than 3 million times. There were 2.3 million requests for professional services. These are established law
firms. Some have been around for decades. For example, our Toronto firm was founded in 1884,

We and our provider law firms share an important conviction. We want our product to be user-friendly. Not
only must our members’ needs be handled professionally but must be dealt with promptly. To help our law
firms accomplish this we monitor how long it takes to answer every member call. We continually survey
members who have used the product. We routinely share the results and other best practices with our law
firms. We believe it unlikely any law firm outside the Pre-Paid system does anything remotely similar.

Also revolutionary, we compensate our law firms on a per member basis. The more members each firm has
the higher the compensation. Last year we paid our providers more than $118 million. Pre-Paid members

as a group are either each firm’s largest client or one of their largest clients. Regardless of how small a
member’s problem, regardless of the economics of handling that particular problem, it is in each of our law
firm’s best interest to treat each member as if he or she were a large client. This is a cultural change of major
importance. The value of our product rests on it.

And then there is Pre-Paid itself and the role we play in delivering a product of value. I came to realize very
garly that there was more to a successful business than having a great idea or a great product.

I started Pre-Paid more than 30 years ago because I had an idea for a product I knew from personal experi-

ence was needed. I knew nothing about building a business. I had been a schoolteacher and an insurance
salesman. I learned very quickly that to survive a business has to be financially sound.

PRE-PRAID LEGAL SERVIGES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES




Membership Revenue:

Pre-Paid Legal Services has grown its membership
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base and revenues for 12 consecutive years. With

the increased focus on retention of memberships,
the introduction of our new Identity Theft Shield

product coupled with a largely untapped market, we
plan to continue the 12 year trend of consecutive
annual growth in the membership base and member-
ship revenues.

Cash Flow:

$200

3150

$100

$212

$154

1999 2000 2001 2002

2003 2004

Our business model allows for growth of top-line
membership revenues while generating significant

h flow. As shown in the accompanying chart,
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To know what Pre-Paid Legal is, one should know and understand our product. Perhaps even more vital
to understanding the company is to know how our product affects the lives of our Members and their
families.

“Justice For All” is etched in stone on the Supreme Court of the United States. It is a noble concept,
and these words are powerful. However, whether it’s a large issue such as civil rights or child support
payments or something smaller like paying for unauthorized auto repairs or having trouble getting a
company to service a warranty, many people do not seek to protect their legal rights hecause they don’t
know who to call, they’re intimidated by the system, or they’re afraid of the cost. Has our society, the
most litigious in the world, created a climate in which “Justice For All” is a meaningless phrase for
those who cannot afford access to the system?

Simply stated, Pre-Paid Legal Members have access to protect their legal rights at a monthly cost that
can easily be absorbed by the budgets of most families. For $26 per month or less, our Members receive
legal empowerment for life events - allowing them to practice preventive law rather than only reacting
to large and potentially devastating issues. “Justice for All” hecomes a reality, not just an unattainahle
concept. (For Product Details, See 10K - Page 2)

Law Firms - Because of our revolutionary Provider Law Firm System, when a Pre-Paid Legal Member
calls his or her Provider Law Firm, in many cases he or she represents the largest collective client of
that firm. That speaks volumes ahout the kind of service our Members receive, and we’re proud of that.
(For Details, See 10K - Page 6)

Associates - Qur method of delivery to the market empowers people from all walks of life and diverse
hackgrounds to become Independent Associates and market our unique products directly to individuals
and families and/or in employment group settings. (For Details, See 10K — Page 8)

Membership Retention - We measured positive increases in Membership retention in 2004. This devel-
opment stems from 24 months of concentrated focus on the overall company persistency, highlighted
by the creation of an internal management position of “Retention Analyst.” With numerous controls in
place to monitor satisfaction rates, our objective is insuring timely and efficient service for our Mem-
bers. (For Details, See 10K - Page 28)
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e and time again, this plan works for our members. Each month we receive
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Dear Pre-Paid Legal,

| just wanted to write a note to tell you of my experience with [my Provider Law Firm] and Pre-Paid Legal.
This is the best thing | have ever spent $26 a month on in my life. The price is unbelievable when you use
it! | have talked to a couple of different lawyers over time. | am thrilled with the way | was treated and the
outcome of the situations.

I recently had a couple of situations that [a lawyer] from the Kansas Provider Law Firm helped me with.
He helped get a case against me dropped. He talked to me at least 10 times on the phone and walked me
through what to do, called the lawyer of the other party, as well as writing a letter to the other lawyer. With
his guidance the case was dismissed and it saved me $1,100.

The other case was a $17,000 charge off my credit report. {My lawyer] advised me as to what could hap-
pen and how to handle the situation. [He] helped me save my house and the other side accepted our offer
to settle for $10,000, saving me $7,000 this time.

At no time did [my lawyer] ever treat me like | was stupid, or some loser that had multiple legal problems.
He always treated me with dignity and respect, even in light of my situation. |thank God that | found Pre-
Paid Legal.

Sincerely,
Member, Kansas

Dear Pre-Paid Legal,

We were scheduled to have a real estate closing on December 28, 1899, at 3:30 p.m., to sell some land.
| faxed the closing documents to my own private real estate and tax lawyer that morning at 8:30 a.m. We
used this lawyer for many issues over the past nine years. Our annual payment to him was approximately
$10,000 to $12,000 each year. It was a joke that the amount we paid our lawyer actually bought him a new
Cadillac every three years.

Anyway, at 1:15 p.m. that same afternoon, his secretary informed me that our lawyer came into his office
and picked up the fax, but she was unable to locate him to ask if he had reviewed the documents. She sug-
gested we postpone the closing; however, the buyer would have backed out because he needed to close
before the end of the year for capital gains reasons.

At 1:16 p.m., | called the toli-free number for Pre-Paid Legal and | faxed the 21-page closing documents
to our Provider Law Firm. At 2:30 p.m., [the lawyer] called me to report that he had already reviewed the
document. [He] found a discrepancy on the Warranty Deed, and he suggested we make a change on the
Warranty Deed to match the wording on the Purchase Agreement.

He told me that, if | could not get the change made on the Warranty Deed, [ should not close, because
| would have to refund the selling price of $65,000 to the buyer if the buyer encountered zoning problems.
The manager of the Title Company was astounded that the lawyer would catch that mistake.

Ve were extremely delighted and surprised that [he] could review the document in one hour and respond
back with his comments in such a short amount of time.

Sincerely,
Member, Michigan

Dear Pre-Paid Legal,

| want to thank you for the wonderful service | received from Pre-Paid Legal concerning a traffic ticket |
received while traveling through southern Georgia.

| was referred to a law firm in Albany. [A lawyer] of the firm gave me superb service in a friendly manner.
My ticket was dismissed subject to my taking a defensive driving course. What a break! This saved me both
points and a huge fine. | am very grateful for this excellent service.

Member, Florida

Dear Pre-Paid Legal,

Please add my name to the list of satisfied customers. Recently, my daughter and family were faced
with the possibility of her license being suspended. This would have been devastating since she drives to
an out-of-zone school, works, and participates in many after school functions.

Pre-Paid Legal was right there for us and handled the situation far better than | expected. She retained
her license and we retained our sanity.

Thank you,
Member, Georgia

PRE-PAID LEGAL SERVIGCES’, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES




Dear Pre-Paid Legal,

My wife and t have been members of Pre-Paid Legal for many years and have used the service more
than we ever expected.

One testimonial we would like to share happened this month when the Ohio Provider Law Firm disputed
a bill we received.

| traded a “pre-paid” Tahoe in for a new SUV for my wife. When it was all said and done, about two weeks
after the purchase, we received a bill for about $1,900. We were quite confused and upset. We did our best
to handle the situation, but with a few medical issues going on at home, we decided enough was enough.
We had too much stress.

We called and spoke to a lawyer from our Ohio Provider Firm and he aggressively pursued the parties
responsible via phone calls and a demand letter.

The result? The entire situation was put to rest.
If you think about a non-member of Pre-Paid Legal, the cost of hiring a lawyer after losing about $1,900
makes no sense as most can’t afford to do so.

Pre-Paid Legal is like a bottle of Motrin for those day-to-day situations, no matter how serious they be-
come. The membership is wonderful.

Sincerely,

Member, Ohio

Dear Pre-Paid Legal,

Wow! Lots of water under the bridge since | signed on to the Pre-Paid Legal program back in 1986.
Believe me, that was one of the smartest moves | ever made, and certainly one of the best investments
of my money. When | first signed up, we still had children (four car-driving teenagers) at home. | had the
*guilts” from using Pre-Paid so much (for so little). | had tickets and a variety of other small infractions,
which could have led to major problems had | not had excellent legal advice.

Just last month, | called for advice on a problem | was having with a credit card company on an exor-
bitant interest charge. They advised me exactly what to say in a letter, and | saved $450. This is just one
small example.

God bless Pre-Paid Legal. What a wonderful service to the citizens — those of us who really can’t afford
to pay regular lawyer fees, and who can take advantage of “preventive legal,” which to me is one of the
more valuable aspects of the program.

All the best!
Sincerely,

Member, California

Dear Pre-Paid Legal,

We just wanted to take a moment to say thank you for the time you spent with us last month in preparing
us for our first IRS audit.

The initial meeting lasted four hours, but we felt very well prepared and were able to answer ali her
questions appropriately.

In fact, she told us that we needed to come back for a second meeting because she had to research
something.

We returned July 23rd, and she explained that she was not able o come up with any documentation
against us in her research. That, coupled with our adjusted figures, showed that we did not owe the IRS
anything. In fact, they owed us a $501 refund!

Sincerely,
Member, South Carolina

Dear Pre-Paid Legal,

I am writing to let you know how much | appreciate the favor you did for me on September 13, 2000. The
employees of our company enjoyed your presentation concerning the importance of having a Will.

It was a special meeting imbued with your knowledge...on how to protect our loved ones at the time of
death. Pre-Paid Legal has several new memberships due to your generosity, giving your personal time to
visit a client firm. The success of this meeting was in no small part due to your great experience and knowl-
edge. Well done! Thanks again for everything.

Yours sincerely,
Member, Florida




Dear Pre-Paid Legal,

| am writing to thank you and Pre-Paid Legal for a great result we recently experienced through the use of
our membership.

Recently the Ninth Circuit Court adjudicated [my case]. This case sprang from an experience where my wife
and | were publicly humiliated and asked to leave a movie theatre because the manager of the theatre refused
to enforce the handicapped companion seating rules.

As you know, | am a quadriplegic from an accident 25 years ago, but [I] am still able to get around. Even
though the physical challenges | face are many and frequent, | have learned to hardly notice them.

I did not realize how important this case apparently was until my phone started ringing repeatedly with
people thanking me for persevering in bringing the case. Dozens of people described far worse experiences
than mine in enforcing basic ADA (Americans with Disabilities Act) and companion rights. Many described be-
ing afraid to leave their homes for fear of constant confrontations.

This case has even been featured on numerous talk radio shows and in several newspaper articles hailing it
as a major victory for disability rights.

The difference: my Pre-Paid Legal membership. | was referred to the top ADA lawyers in America who pros-
ecuted the case at absolutely no charge to us. Even though | am a law school graduate, | would never have
had the means to sustain such an action to the appellate levels.

My membership has not only helped me personally in this instance, but has brought about change for tens
of thousands of other disabled Americans who are otherwise voiceless.

Thank you so much. | am so proud to be a part of this company and will continue to pursue my dream of
building a successful business with Pre-Paid Legal.

Sincerely,
Member, California

Dear Pre-Paid Legal,

| have used many lawyers for various business matters, and also for many personal matters. |I've paid rates
from $100 to $350 an hour. | must tell you that never, in all those times, did the lawyers | dealt with give me the
exceptional service | receive time after time with my Provider Law Firm.

| asked [the lawyer] to write a legal letter to address my issues. [She] promptly faxed a copy of the letter,
reviewed it with me, and sent the letter off in the mail. When the party responded by letter to her she called
my office to give me an update. | was not in the office. Knowing how distraught | was about the outcome she
paged me. | was very impressed that she would go to the extra trouble to reach me! 1 felt that she sincerely
cared for my feelings.

I rarely write letters like this because | feel 'm not very good at it but | certainly could not pass up the oppor-
tunity to express my appreciation for [my Provider Law Firm), and particularly [this lawyer]. | believe that she
goes far beyond...to help people like myself. She should be commended and recognized for her extraordinary
efforts. Her achievements certainly are a reflection of what Pre-Paid Legal has to offer its members.

Respectfully,
Member, Texas

Dear Pre-Paid Legal,

Thank you, thank you, thank you! It is difficult to communicate the gratitude that my husband and [ feel con-
cerning your prompt handling of our problem with [a major Internet company] yesterday. Within five minutes of
his conversation with you, they called us after we had been ignored by the company for two weeks.

It is wonderful to have this problem solved, but of even greater importance to us is the fact that as new As-
sociates with Pre-Paid Legal this gives us a first rate story of how your services impacted our lives.

The lack of resolution was very inconvenient for us, but the feelings of helplessness and total frustration
were even worse. Now we can speak from first hand experience about the incredible service that Pre-Paid
Legal Services provides...one that truly leads to a feeling of empowerment.

Sincerely yours,
Member, Oregon

Dear Pre-Paid Legal,

I want to thank you so very much for handling my traffic situation. It would have been a personal tragedy for
me to have a $800 bill, court costs and a loss of my license.

This has renewed my faith in the legal services plans our company is offering for all Americans.

Respectfully,
Member, Virginia

Dear Pre-Paid Legal,

I just wanted to thank you for your response in assisting me and answering my questions about things in
agreements or contracts that | didn’t understand. You were very helpful, courteous, and respectful. | definitely
feel more secure now than | ever have before. Thank you.

Sincerely,
Member, Arizona



Dear Pre-Paid Legal,

Over the last five-and-a-half years, | used Pre-Paid Legal more than | have my home and auto insurances
combined. However, my most recent experience is the reason for this letter. | was in the process of purchasing
my Dream Home in October 2004 — a beautiful, 5,000 sq. ft. home on almost 2 acres of land. Life couldn’t have
been better. Since this was my third home purchase, | knew the importance of having a lawyer review the con-
tract as I'd not only heard horror stories, but [also] experienced them firsthand myself. [My lawyer] saw everything
to be in good condition until my “walk thru” when all was not as it was supposed to be. Not only were there things
undone, but the home did not have all the features that | had paid for.

The Custom Home Builder decided they had enough of my requests and they informed me that they would
mutually rescind the contract. By this time they could sell my home to a new buyer for about $50,000 more than |
was paying.

At this point...one of the Senior Partners from [my Provider Law Firm] made a phone call on my behalf to the
Legal Counsel for the builders. Not only did {my lawyer] inform them that our contract was binding, but that |
would file a suit if they tried to take away my Dream Home. Also, the side load garage that was supposed to have
all brick had siding instead. Settlement was 24 hours away. Not only was [my lawyer] able to keep the settiement
date but also he negotiated to have the brickwork done even after | moved in.

| could keep this membership for the rest of my life and never pay back the amount that this great member-
ship saved me. Thanks, Pre-Paid Legal, for making justice affordable.

Member, Maryland

Dear Pre-Paid Legal,

| am here to tell everyone that this plan works! During my first week as a Pre-Paid Legal Services member,
I had an occasion to utilize the service. | own a bakery, and | had purchased some very faulty equipment. The
person | bought the equipment from was not responding to my requests to come forward to make this faulty
equipment right.

I was in contact with Pre-Paid Legal Services' lawyers on Friday, at 3 p.m., regarding this equipment. The
lawyers were courteous and concerned, and said they would be in touch with the person who sold the equipment
to me.

At 5:30 p.m., that very same day, the person who sold me the equipment called to tell me he would be there
the next day to refund my money and pick up the equipment.

The peace of mind Pre-Paid Legal Services affords me is priceless. Thanks again, and God bless!

Sincerely,
Member, Pennsylvania

Dear Pre-Paid Legal,

My husband and | have been members of your organization for four years, and to be truthful, at times have won-
dered if we were wasting our money on your services. | now know that it was money well spent.

| received a traffic citation on August 12, 1995, in Pennsylvania. When | contacted your office, your staff was
very helpful and courteous to me. The lawyer of Somerset, Pennsylvania, to whom you referred me, was able to
represent me without my appearing, and both he and his staff were pleasant and efficient to work with. The magis-
trate found me not guilty of following too closely for which | was very pleased.

Thank you again for your help in handiing this matter for me. Both my husband and | are confident that should
we ever need your services in the future, we will receive the same courteous and helpful professional services that
we did this time.

Thank you,
Member, Florida

Dear Pre-Paid Legal,

I want to share a phone call that | received, two weeks ago, as a result of a letter that was written on our behalf
by [our Provider Lawyer]. | was having lunch with an associate when my phone rang. The lady identified herself
with the Tax Payer Advocate Services of the IRS. | know at that point my eyes must have been as big as saucers.
That is certainly not the person you are ever hoping to have call you on the phone. She proceeded by telling me
that the IRS had received a letter from [my lawyer] ,that she had already contacted [him] to let him know that the
problem had been resolved, and that she just wanted to call me personally and APOLOGIZE!

She assured me that all of the information had been sent to North Carolina and taken care of. Now, doesn't the
IRS always call and apologize when they make a mistake? | would give anything to have that call recorded
for posterity.

For nine years, we have been trying to resolve this issue. We even paid several lawyers prior to Pre-Paid Legal
to handle the matter. The IRS did not receive our tax return during a particular year, so they chose to file one for
my husband, as a single individual with no dependents.

This resulted in the IRS placing a $17,000 lien on our property and threatening to garnish my husband's wages.
We filed a return. The IRS determined that we did not owe taxes and in fact were due a refund.

They sent us a refund check and a notice of release to stop the garnishment. However, they failed to notify New
Hanover County.

For nine years we have suffered from a $17,000 lien that was never removed from our record. Thanks to Pre-
Paid Legal, not only has it been removed, but we have a “once in a lifetime” story of the day the IRS apologized.
Thanks again for the wonderful service provided.

Gratefully,
Member, North Carolina
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Dear Pre-Paid Legal,
Pre-Paid Legal Services has really benefited my husband and | in the last few months since we signed up as

members. | am thinking of selling it myself.

My husband thought this is something that we would never need or use much. However, since we signed up,
we have had a person try to sue us and now are selling our rental home.

| have been totally satisfied with the service and quick turn around time that the lawyers have given us. They
are very helpful and have saved us money and heartaches down the road. Thank you so much. | am grate-
ful that these lawyers are with Pre-Paid Legal. They are definitely an asset to Pre-Paid Legal and have been a
blessing to us.

Sincerely,
Member, Washington

Dear Pre-Paid Legal,

Can'’t say thanks enough for your help with the problems with {a large telecommunications company] and
their mistaken billings. Your advice to contact the utilities commission really worked.

After four years of fighting, | think we have finally gotten this resolved and the credits have been applied
where they should have been all along. You have saved me hours of worry repeatedly with your expert advice
on each situation that has arisen. Can’t say thanks enough.

There is no way | will ever be without your service again. It is far better than any insurance | could buy. Keep

up the good work.

Sincerely,
Member, Washington

Dear Pre-Paid Legal,

Thank you so much for helping us through the process of selling our home. The part that | never will forget
is in the beginning when you reviewed our purchase agreement prior to us signing. Your suggestion that we
should insist on adding the line “seller is selling the house as is” literally saved us over $6,000.

Also, knowing that you would be present at the closing gave us a tremendous amount of peace of mind. | like
the fact that you are very approachable and made us feel as your equal throughout the whole process. Again,
thank you for the excellent service you provided us in our time of need.

Sincerely,
Member, Minnesota

Dear Pre-Paid Legal,

| am a Pre-Paid Legal member and a Pre-Paid Legal [Independent] Associate. Two weeks ago | received a
letter from my homeowner’s association stating that it was against a new association policy to have exercise
equipment on our patios.

Because | was the only owner with exercise equipment on my patio and also a cancer patient requiring weight
training as part of my treatment, | took this as a personal affront to my rights. | called [my Provider Lawyer] at
[my Provider Firm] and sent her a copy of the CC & R's. She immediately sent a letter to the homeowner’s as-
sociation, and things have been quiet ever since. | think this is absolutely terrific! Thanks Pre-Paid Legal!

Member, California

Dear Pre-Paid Legal,

We are writing to tell you how happy we are with the services we received from [our Provider Lawyer]. We
had a problem with a modular home we had purchased. The home had not been properly finished out at the
factory and we had to have extensive tape and texture work done to it. The dealership and the manufacturer
did not seem sympathetic to our situation until they received [my Provider Lawyer’s letter]. [His] knowledge of
responsibilities required under Montana law was very important, as | had already attempted to get the situation
resolved and was politely told, “Sorry, it isn't our problem.”

They responded immediately to the letter and agreed to our request in full. [My Provider Lawyer’s] knowl-
edge, along with his professional and courteous manner was greatly appreciated.

Respectfully,
Member, Montana
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Dear Pre-Paid Legal,

I’d like to take this time to let you know how well the Provider Law Firm here in Alabama is serving our mem-
bers. |, for one, have been the recipient of such service here recently. | was cancelled by our homeowners
insurance after [receiving] damage from the April 8, 1998, tornado. The reason they gave me was because | was
operating a dog breeding business.

All efforts through the state agencies failed, but with just one phone call, [my Provider Lawyer] had reached
an agreement with the insurance company to reinstate my policy. It was such a relief to know that | had cover-
age again. 1lost no money or coverage in the agreement. Needless to say, the agreement lifted a tremendous
burden from the stress of rebuilding from the tornado damage. So | just wanted to say, once more, THANK YOU
to you and the Provider Firm here in Alabama for including me in this great partnership.

Thank you,
Member, Alabama

Dear Pre-Paid Legal,

We are writing to tell you how much we appreciate [our Provider Lawyer] representing us in our bankruptcy
case. Making the decision to file bankruptcy and going through that process was, and is, one of the hardest
things we have ever done.

From the first time we called in to inquire about our options, she listened and was very understanding of our
situation. [She] asked questions and informed us of our options. At all times, she was has been very ethical and
professional. Through the whole process of filing the petition, filing the First Meeting of Creditors, [our lawyer]
assisted us in making sensible and logical decisions that will help us to recover personally and financially. We
want to thank [our lawyer], and [our Provider Law Firm] for helping us through this situation.

Sincerely,
Member, Indiana

Dear Pre-Paid Legal,

| want to thank [my Provider lawyer] at the law firm in Arizona for his persistence in staying in contact with me,
and providing me with legal advice and support through a potentially costly incident. | followed the advice he gave
me and it saved me over $2,500 and a potential bad credit rating from a foreclosure. | wish everyone | tatk to
could see how valuable this incredible service is. [ have already used my testimony several times in my presenta-
tions. It really packs a punch when it's personal. Thanks again for a remarkable service to North Americal!

Blessings,
Member, Arizona

Dear Pre-Paid Legal,

Several months ago | needed the advice of a lawyer regarding my business. | needed to take action against a cli-
ent for nonpayment and was connected to [one of your lawyers].

From the onset | was very impressed with the promptness and courtesy | received from him. The advice and con-
cise directions he gave regarding preparations, procedures and courtroom protocol enabled me to not only win the
case, but caused the judge to ask if | was a lawyer. When | told him | wasn't, he asked how [ was able to present the
case so professionally. | simply told him | was a member of Pre-Paid Legal Services, inc., and he was impressed.

Thank yeu for providing such positive and essential service. In particular, thank you for having lawyers like [him]
on your team.

Sincerely,
Member, Texas

Dear Pre-Paid Legal,

I am writing this letter to bring to your attention my great satisfaction in working with your firm and more impor-
tantly, [my Provider Lawyer]. Recently | required assistance in canceling an automobile purchase contract.

[My lawyer’s] professionalism and prompt assistance was an invaluable benefit to me. Her direction and focus
regarding this issue reduced my stress level and made the situation bearable. Ultimately, | believe resolving the
issue altogether.

After receiving tremendous service, | would not hesitate recommending [my lawyer] and [my Provider Law Firm}
to anyone who could benefit from your services.

Best regards,

Member, Arizona

PRE-PAID LEGAL SERVICES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES




Dear Pre-Paid Legal,

| have been a Pre-Paid Legal member since 1999. | have used the product occasionally and have received
good service and value. The most powerful service and value | received came from my most recent use of my
membership.

I needed and lawyer for a real estate closing. To test the value of the Pre-Paid Legal product, | contacted a
Greenwich lawyer, unrelated to Pre-Paid Legal, to whom | was referred.

It was a couple of days before | received a return phone call with a quote of $1500. Had | not been referred, |
likely would have been quoted a higher price with an even slower return call date.

| then called my Connecticut Pre-Paid Legal Provider Law Firm. In less than four hours, a lawyer returned
my call and gave me quote of $650 — a savings of $850, or 57%, which pays for 33 months of membership.

The Pre-Paid Legal lawyer who assisted me did a terrific job. She was effective, efficient, and courteous.
Additionally, there were a couple of items that probably took a little longer than the standard real estate closing,
because | was buying a new condominium, yet | was still charged the originally quoted $650. | received a great
summary of the public offering document and a bound folder with all of the relevant closing documents for future
reference.

| have always believed in Pre-Paid Legal’s product, but this time it blew me away. | am certain | received
significantly better service at a much lower price. That combination is extremely rare in any endeavor due to
competition. The Pre-Paid Legal product is without peer.

In spite of not being in the 80% of North Americans in the middle income bracket you describe as your target
market, | believe Pre-Paid Legal's product is every bit as, if not more, relevant for the top 10% of North Ameri-
cans. | can say this confidently due to my personal experiences using the product. | look forward to using the
product again.

Sincerely,
Member, Connecticut

Dear Pre-Paid Legal,

Once again, my Provider Lawyer saved me from BIG trouble. | went to my bank to use the ATM machine,
and as | put my card in and started the transaction, my card came back out, along with another one with
someone else’s name. There | sat in my car holding these two cards and realized the camera from the ATM
machine was taking my picture.

| went in the bank and explained what had happened, and they asked me for the card. But when | asked for
a receipt, they refused to give it to me. | did not want to leave and be held responsible, so | stood there and
called my Provider Law Firm on my cellular phone. After telling the receptionist my problem, she said, “You
need to speak with a lawyer right now.”

And believe me, | totally agreed. Within two minutes, [the lawyer] was on the line and told me exactly what
to do. Now, it has been logged on their computer in case of future problems.

Thank you again Pre-Paid Legal for being there when | needed you. | can sleep nights knowing my prob-
lems are being taken care of.

Sincerely,
Member, California

Dear Pre-Paid Legal,

This letter is to inform you what a wonderful job [my Provider Lawyer] did in assisting me with my phone bill.
| was so frustrated with calling [the phone companies] over one month that | asked [him] if | should pay the bill
and just move on. At one point they offered to credit my account $100 for a bill over $1,000.

He advised me not to pay the bill but let him try and resolve the matter. He did a three-way call to [the phone
company] and we talked to . . . the solutions department.

With the help of [my Provider Law Firm] my bill was credited $1,042.40 and my service was restored.
| can not praise [my Provider Firm] enough for his help. This service has helped me and my family in so many
ways, and | am so thankful for Pre-Paid Legal.

Sincerely,
Member, Florida

Dear Pre-Paid Legal,

| just wanted to say thanks for your recent assistance. Before contacting you, | had attempted myself to
collect from my life insurance company four months of premiums that had been double-drafted from my ac-
count. After many phone calls to that company, | had absolutely nothing to show for it — except a headache and
wasted time.

After placing one call to you, you were able to write a letter on my behalf and advise me how best to pro-
ceed. That letter and advice yielded a full refund of the four months premium. The best part about it was deal-
ing with you — no headache! Thanks again.

Sincerely,

Member, Virginia
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Dear Pre-Paid Legal,

In less than a week after joining, a collection agency called me about a long delinguent debt of $700. | couid
not convince them they had the wrong person. To protect my credit since | was buying a house shortly, | would
have to pay the $700.

| called Pre-Paid on the toll-free number. The very next day, the collection agency called and apologized say-
ing they had the wrong person, and my credit record is clear.

Thank you, Pre-Paid Legal.

Sincerely,
Member, Texas

Dear Pre-Paid Legal,
I wanted to let you know how much | appreciate you representing me at the death of my mother.

This was the first time | used PPL in two years and am extremely impressed. You were very efficient and prompt.
With this insurance payment, my mom will get a headstone. God bless and keep you and yours.

Thanks,
Member, Texas

Dear Pre-Paid Legal,

Thank you very much for taking the time and putting forth the due effort that was necessary. | have tried to get
child support adjusted for two years. You have already succeeded in that area and have also made progress with
[my other] case.

| really appreciate all your legal advice. It has been conducted in a very cooperative and professional manner.
I am looking forward to working with you and your firm for the completion of these issues. | will highly recommend
you in the future.

Sincerely,

Member, Kentucky

Dear Pre-Paid Legal,

We are renting a condominium. The real estate broker asked me on a Friday morning to scan a proposed one-
year lease. There were some questions regarding the start date of the lease, the transfer of the existing security
deposit, etc., so | told the broker that | wanted to contact my lawyer to get some answers.

| faxed [my Provider Law Firm] at 3 p.m., Friday afternoon with the questions. At 5:30 Friday afternoon, | got
a call back from a lawyer with the answers to my questions. It was truly amazing. Most businesses close early in
Hawaii on Friday. It's “Pau Hana” time, T.G.I.F., time to party! Yet [the Provider Firm] took the time to call me back
after normal business hours on a Friday evening. Truly incredible service.

Thank you for providing such a quality product at such an affordable price.

Sincerely,

Member, Hawaii

Dear Pre-Paid Legal,

My husband and | just want to send this letter of comment and praise for the great legal assistance we received in
a recent case that involved charges that could have sent him to jail.

The lawyer was fabulous in working hard long hours to keep my husband out of jail; over charges that were
not even true to what happened. He was falsely accused, and our lawyer put his neck on the line to save my life
and my husband’s life from being traumatically changed. We are so very grateful for the savings of expenses and
wonderful legal help we received.

Thank you Pre-Paid for being there for my family and I.
Member, Colorado

Dear Pre-Paid Legal,

I’'m writing to commend [one of your lawyers] for his help in finding a solution to the matter of a Power of Attorney
for my mother who has Alzheimer’s and is in a comatose state. | was told by [an insurance] representative that such
a form was needed so | could sign for her.

After explaining the situation to [the lawyer], he “took the bull by the horns” and called the company. In a matter
of minutes, the matter was resolved. | commend [him] for his patience and willingness to see the matter through. It
was a pleasure doing business with him. He's an asset o your firm.

Thanks again for the help received.
Yours truly,

Member, New York
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Dear Pre-Paid Legal,

My divorce was finalized over a year and a half ago. And, while it was arguably the most difficult time of my
life, I am so thankful for one of the guys who helped me get through it — my referral lawyer...of Nappanee, Indi-
ana. He was professional, courteous, attentive, and most of all, tenacious.

After waiting for five months on my now ex-wife's lawyer to file the divorce papers, | retained [my lawyer]
through Pre-Paid Legal. He asked me what | wanted out of the divorce, jotted down some notes, reviewed the
papers, and made some phone calls. Just seven weeks after our initial meeting, my divorce was final and | got
EVERYTHING | wanted. Thank you Pre-Paid Legal for giving a little guy like me the legal muscle to fight for
what is right.

Sincerely,
Member, Indiana

Dear Pre-Paid Legal,

| was having problems with my husband’s employer honoring the court order for child support that | served
them over six weeks ago. | was treated rudely by everyone there, including the owner of the company. | did
not want to go through the procedures of filing a contempt charge just yet. So, | contacted my Provider Law
Firm. Well, a lawyer handled everything for me and wrote a letter to my husband’s employer the very next day.
They received the letter the day after that and immediately called to explain that there would not be any future
prcblems.

| LOVE PRE-PAID LEGAL!
Sincerely,
Member, California

Dear Pre-Paid Legal,

Today has been a “good Friday” for me...| wish to thank you personally for making that happen. Today |
received the information that | had so many times requested from [my son’s school board].

[The school board] sent a letter giving the name of the school that my son attends and the point of contact;
additionally, your law firm’s counseling assistance made my change of venue a major strategic success in my
custody matter.

This success would not have been possible without assistance from you and the firm. This action has made
my investment in Pre-Paid Legal worth its weight in gold. Thank you so very much, from my heart.

Respectfully yours,
Member, Florida

Dear Pre-Paid Legal,

Recently | was in a Workers’ Compensation case involving companies in both Texas and California. [One of
your lawyers] from the Provider Law Firm in Ft. Worth, Texas, responded immediately, providing an outstand-
ing summary of the procedures and what my options would be under Texas laws. He further recommended a
consultation with a California lawyer and said he would make a referral for me.

Within two hours | was called by [another lawyer] from the Provider Law Firm in Los Angeles, California. [He]
provided me an outstanding summary of the procedures and my options under California laws.

Both lawyers created the impression that answering my numerous questions was their most important task
of the day. | was most impressed with the efficiency of the Pre-Paid Legal system as | was provided outstand-
ing service involving laws in two states with only one phone call.

Sincerely,
Member, Texas

Dear Pre-Paid Legal,

| want to take this moment, however belated, to express my deep appreciation to your firm and [one of your
lawyers] for the splendid work which she did to resolve a dispute over an insurance payment to a company
here in San Antonio. Preparatory to my surgery on December 17, 1998, | had pathology work completed by
a company contracted with [a local hospital]. The company billed my health insurance company for payment.
The company then began to bill me. Even after my numerous telephone calls and a letter, [they] still turned the
matter over to their collection agency, which began to harass me from Atlanta.

When | contacted [the lawyer] with your firm, she immediately telephoned both the insurance company and
[the pathology company], bringing the collections proceedings to an end and expediting the payment.

I marvel at how efficient and effective [the lawyer] was in dealing with the problem. She cares about your
clients and moves quickly to bring a solution to what can sometimes seem an insoluble problem. Your clients
and your firm are fortunate to have a lawyer as skillful and caring as she.

Sincerely yours,

Member, Texas
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Dear Pre-Paid Legal,

More times than not, when you get a letter from a customer, it's to complain about an issue. This letter is not
the case. | would like to say a heap big thank you for assisting me in answering my questions concerning my
recent job layoff, and the three-page separation agreement from [my company].

You made me feel like | was the only person who called you that day, and | was the most important client call-
ing you. You took the time | felt | needed to help me understand the aspects of different paragraphs of that agree-
ment, and you took time to make suggestions. | can’t emphasize enough how much it means to a client to have
that type of assistance you provided me that day. The stress of losing a 15-year position was certainly eased by
how | was handled by you.

Hats off to you...and piease keep your obviously good-natured ability to satisfy every client who should come
your way.

Very sincerely,

Member, Colorado

Dear Pre-Paid Legal,

I am writing this letter to you to inform you about how impressed and happy | am with the quality and results of
the service received from our New Jersey Provider Law Firm.

Recently | received a letter from the insurance company that was providing me with a disability payment of over
$1,300 a month for an injury received while working as a courier picking up and delivering packages. The letter
informed me that my disability checks were ceasing and the insurance company was requesting a reimbursement
- of over $5,600, due to the determination that my back injury was degenerative in nature. After several frustrating
phone calls on my own that got me nowhere, | decided to use my Pre-Paid Legal membership.

The Provider Law Firm here in the state of New Jersey is a tremendous asset to your organization.

The prompt response to my disturbing situation was handled with sincere professional care. Within one hour
of my calling the firm, [one of your lawyers], consulted with me and suggested that | send to them a copy of the
insurance policy for review. Shortly after the review, she notified me and told me she was writing a letter on my
behalf requesting reinstatement.

After just a few weeks, we received a letter back and my disability payments were reinstated along with a retro-
active check for the months missed. This is worth over $15,000 for the year to me and my wife who are existing
on a limited fixed income. | don't know what | would have done with out my Pre-Paid Legal membership.

Thank you. I'm a member for life!
Member, New Jersey

Dear Pre-Paid Legal,

The service from our Provider Law Firm has been superlative! On every contact they have promptly returned
my call and have written me a letter of response when they couldn’t reach me by phone.

| have consistently been treated as a valued “full price” client. | have never had the feeling that they felt |
was a discount-program customer. | was extremely impressed upon seeking legal advice regarding a situation
involving a former employer and my reputation in my profession. The lawyer sensed my concern over the matter
and not only provided a clear answer to the legal matter, but also added a few encouraging and affirming words
which really helped. My experience was similar when | called regarding an auto accident about which | was
quite upset.

Sincerely,
Member, Oregon

Dear Pre-Paid Legal,

About four months ago | subscribed to Pre-Paid Legal Services, Inc. thinking that maybe someday | would
need some legal advice. Well, on March 4, 2004 | called them due to the DMV denying my license renewal, it
expired on October 24, 2003. Because my Social Security card was in my maiden name and my license was in
my married name, the DMV informed me to contact the Social Security Administration to do the changes in order
for me to obtain my license.

Five months later, | was so mad and frustrated because | was having problems with the Social Security Admin-
istration. They kept giving me excuses like, "Our system is not accepting your information”... "There is a problem
with your account”... “Our system keeps rejecting your information”... “Keep calling, we're still investigating.”

When | called the [Provider Law Firm], they referred me to a lawyer. | never realized that they were so courte-
ous. The lawyer made me feel comfortable and he suggested sending a demand letter to the Social Security
Administration. | instructed [him] to proceed. His letter accomplished its purpose and | received my license 3
weeks |ater.

I want to express my sincere appreciation to your firm and the lawyer in particular for the prompt and profes-
sional manner in which my small claim was handled.

Sincerely,
A very happy member,

Member, California
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Dear Pre-Paid Legal,

In January 1999 while driving to school, my daughter was involved in a tragic car accident, which resulted in
the death of her boyfriend. We were all devastated.

During this period, the weather took another turn for the worse, resulting in the closing of pretty much the en-
tire city of Columbus, Ohio. Trying to cope and keep a clear head, | had remembered about my service contract
\évith Pre-Paid Legal. Due to the weather, it took two days to make contact with the Provider Law Firm in Colum-

us.

When contact was made, one of the most friendly and professional voices came to our rescue! The voice [of
one of your lawyers] on the other end of the line assured me that everything was going to be all right, and | was
on the right track. | had to protect my daughter.

When [he] called me back, he said that he had set up a lawyer to handle our case. In my heart, | knew that no
one else could handle our case except for him. He was our guardian angel. | told him at that time that | did not
want anyone else but him. He said he would take the case.

During the period of the next few months, we met with him several times. Each time he assured us he was go-
ing to do everything in his power to defend my daughter to the best of his abilities, and you know what? He did.

In our eyes, he deserves a pat on the back. You have a competent young lawyer there who is out to do a
wonderful job for you and your company. Thanks to [him], we have continued on with our lives and the healing
process has become much more bearable. Thank you to our Provider Law Firm and Pre-Paid Legal Services for
a job well done.

Sincerely,
Member, Ohio

Dear Pre-Paid Legal,
I have an interesting success story for you. Last night | was working on refinishing a piece of furniture, and
the door bell rang. | went upstairs to answer it and it was an undercover officer with several papers in his hand.
He asked if | was me and said that he had a warrant for my arrest! It seems that a ticket | received several
months ago that went unpaid had caused the drastic measure.

| let the officer in the house and told him that | had something for him. | asked if it was all right if | retrieved
it from my briefcase. | hurriedly reached in my case and pulled out my Legal Shield card and handed it to him.
He read it and handed it back to me, and then asked me, if he didn’t arrest me, would | pay the ticket?

| did and he later told me that if | had not showed him the card, he would have taken me into custody. Such
is the POWER of PPL.

Member, Pennsylvania

Dear Pre-Paid Legal,

It seems that it is not often that customer service organizations receive praise these days, so | thought |
would send you a few words of praise myself. Recently, | had my Will updated. | called Provider Law Firm in
Tulsa directly from the 800 number on my membership card. They took my call, asked how they could be of as-
sistance, and said they would have a lawyer who deals with Wills contact me as soon as possible. Imagine my
surprise when, at 10 minutes until 5 p.m., my pager went off telling me | had a message on my work phone and
that the message was from the Provider Law Firm.

| called the firm back as soon as | retrieved the message. | was again surprised that at five minutes until 5
p.m., not only was my call answered, but it was transferred to a lawyer who seemed so willing to help me, even
at that late hour of the day.

The lawyer | spoke to that afternoon was not sure exactly how to handle the matter | was inquiring about, so
he told me that he would have one of the Will lawyers call me back the next morning. The lawyer did call early
the next morning, explained what | needed to do, and was very pleasant and personable in doing so.

Allin all, the total experience was a very pleasant, professional, and educational one. [t seems to me that
many of the other customer service organizations around the United States should take notice of the way that
Pre-Paid Legal and its Provider Firms take care of their customers. They could learn a lot from a company that
has its roots and offices in Ada — small town America.

Sincerely
Member, Oklahoma

Dear Pre-Paid Legal,

| have been a member about five years and have used the Law Firm off and on over this period of time.
Recently, | had a car transmission break down while | was 200 miles out of town. Not being familiar with the
area, | was referred to a transmission shop in St. Roberts, Missouri.

To make a long story short, the car had to be returned to the shop two times because the transmission was
not correctly repaired. The second time the car was in for repair, it was returned to me with grease on the
seats and scratched wheels due to cutting the lug nuts off because the mechanic (owner) had misplaced the
wheel lock key. Needless to say, | was pretty angry on how this had been handled. Two weeks later, the car's
transmission went out for the third time!

| decided | had enough. | called the provider Law Firm and [the lawyer] went above and beyond the bound-
aries to take care of this situation. Thanks to [her] professionalism, | recently received a check for reimburse-

ment of my losses. | am very thankful for the great job [this lawyer] has done.

Sincerely,
Member, Missouri
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PRE-PAID LEGAL SERVICES, INC.
FORM 10-K

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2004

PART L

ITEM 1. BUSINESS.

General

We were one of the first companies in the United States organized solely to design, underwrite and market
legal expense plans. Our predecessor commenced business in 1972 and began offering legal expense
reimbursement services as a “motor service club” under Oklahoma law. In 1976, we were formed and acquired our
predecessor in a stock exchange. We began offering Memberships independent of the motor service club product
by adding a legal consultation and advice service, and in 1979 we implemented a legal expense benefit that
provided for partial payment of legal fees in connection with the defense of certain civil and criminal actions. Our
legal expense plans (referred to as “Memberships”) currently provide for a variety of legal services in a manner
similar to medical plans. In most states and provinces, standard plan benefits include preventive legal services,
motor vehicle legal defense services, trial defense services, IRS audit services and a 25% discount off legal services
not specifically covered by the Membership for an average monthly Membership fee of approximately $21.
Additionally, in approximately 40 states, the Legal Shield rider can be added to the standard plan for only $1 per
month and provides members with 24-hour access to a toll-free number for attorney assistance if the member is
arrested or detained. Also, during the third quarter of 2003, we began offering our Identity Theft Shield (“IDT") to
new and existing members at $9.95 per month if added to a legal service Membership (“add-on IDT”) or it may be
purchased separately for $12.95 per month (“stand-alone IDT”). The identity theft related benefits include a credit
report and related instructional guide, a credit score and related instructional guide, credit report monitoring with
daily online and monthly offline notification of any changes in credit information and comprehensive identity theft
restoration services.

Legal plan benefits are generally provided through a network of independent provider law firms, typically
one firm per state or province and IDT plan benefits are provided by Kroll Background ‘America, Inc., a subsidiary
of Kroll Inc. (“Kroll”). Members have direct, toll-free access to Kroll or their provider law firm rather than having
to call for a referral. At December 31, 2004, we had 1,451,700 Memberships in force with members in all 50 states,
the District of Columbia and the Canadian provinces of Ontario, British Columbia, Alberta and Manitoba.
Approximately 90% of such Memberships were in 29 states.

Industry Overview

Legal service plans, while used in Europe for more than one hundred years and representing more than a
$4 billion European industry, were first developed in the United States in the late 1960s. Since that time, there has
been substantial growth in the number of Americans entitled to receive various forms of legal services through legal
service plans. The National Resource Center for Consumers of Legal Services (“NRC”) previously provided market
information for different types of legal service plans and estimates of number of users. However, the NRC is no
longer in existence and we are unaware of any current comparable information sources. In the last NRC report in
2002, the NRC estimated there were 164 million Americans without any type of legal service plan. The NRC
estimated that 122 million Americans were entitled to service through at least one legal service plan in 2002
although more than half are “free” plans that generally provide limited benefits on an automatic enrollment without
any direct cost to the individual. The 122 million Americans compares to 4 million in 1981, 58 million in 1990 and
115 million in 2000. We believe the legal service plan industry continues to evolve and market acceptance of legal
service plans, as indicated by the continuing growth in the number of individuals covered by plans, is increasing.



Legal service plans are offered through various organizations and marketing methods and contain a wide
variety of benefits. Free plans include those sponsored by labor unions, elder hotlines, the American Association of
Retired Persons and the National Education Association and employee assistance plans that are also automatic
enrollment plans without direct cost to participants designed to provide limited telephonic access to attorneys for
members of employee groups. There are also employer paid plans pursuant to which more comprehensive benefits
are offered by the employer as a fringe benefit. Finally, there are individual enrollment plans, other employment
based plans, including voluntary payroll deduction plans, and miscellaneous plans. These plans typically have more
comprehensive benefits, higher utilization, involve higher costs to participants, and are offered on an individual
enrollment or voluntary basis. This is the market segment in which we compete.

According to the latest estimates of the census bureaus of the United States and Canada, the two
geographic areas in which we operate, the number of households in the combined area exceeds 127 million. Since
we have always disclosed our members in terms of Memberships and individuals covered by the Membership
include the individual who purchases the Membership together with his or her spouse and never married children
living at home up to age 21 or up to age 23 if the children are full time college students, we believe that our market
share should be viewed as a percentage of households. Historically, our primary market focus has been the
“middle” eighty percent of such households rather than the upper and lower ten percent segments based on our
belief that the upper ten percent may already have a relationship with an attorney or law firm and the lower ten
percent may not be able to afford the cost of a legal service plan. As a percentage of this defined “middle” market
of approximately 100 million households, we currently have an approximate 1.5% share of the estimated market
based on our existing 1.5 million active Memberships and, over the last 30 years, an additional 4% of households
have previously purchased, but no longer own, Memberships. We routinely remarket to previous members and
reinstated approximately 72,000, 66,000 and 57,000 Memberships during 2004, 2003 and 2002, respectively.

Description of Memberships

The Memberships we sell generally allow members to access legal services through a network of
independent law firms (“provider law firms™) under contract with us. Provider law firms are paid a monthly fixed
fee on a capitated basis to render services to plan members residing within the state or province in which the
provider law firm attorneys are licensed to practice. Because the fixed fee payments by us to provider law firms do
not vary based on the type and amount of benefits utilized by the member, this capitated arrangement provides
significant advantages to us in managing claims risk. At December 31, 2004, Memberships subject to the capitated
provider law firm arrangement comprised approximately 99% of our active Memberships. The remaining
Memberships, approximately 1%, were primarily sold prior to 1987 and allow members to locate their own lawyer
(“open panel”) to provide legal services available under the Membership with the member's lawyer being
reimbursed for services rendered based on usual, reasonable and customary fees, or are in states where there is no
provider law firm in place and our referral attorney network described below is utilized.

Family Legal Plan

The Family Legal Plan we currently market in most jurisdictions consists of five basic benefit groups that
provide coverage for a broad range of preventive and litigation-related legal expenses. The Family Legal Plan
accounted for more than 92% of our Membership fees in 2004 and approximately 95% of the outstanding
Memberships at December 31, 2004. In addition to the Family Legal Plan, we market other specialized legal
services products specifically related to employment in certain professions described below.

In 12 states, certain of our plans are available in the Spanish language. For the Spanish language plans, the
provider law firms have both bilingual staff and lawyers and we have bilingual staff for both customer service and
marketing service functions. We will continue to evaluate making our plans available in additional languages in
markets where demand for such a product is expected to be sufficient to justify this additional cost.

In exchange for a fixed monthly, semi-annual or annual payment, members are entitled to specified legal
services. Those individuals covered by the Membership include the individual who purchases the Membership
along with his or her spouse and never married children living at home up to age 21 or up to age 23 if the children
are full time college students. Also included are children up to age 18 for whom the member is legal guardian and
any dependent child, regardless of age, who is mentally or physically disabled. Each Membership, other than the




Business Owners’ Legal Solutions Plan, is guaranteed renewable, except in the case of fraud or nonpayment of
Membership fees. Historically, we have not raised rates to existing members. If new benefits become available,
existing members may choose the newer, more comprehensive plan at a higher rate or keep their existing
Memberships. Memberships are automatically renewed at the end of each Membership period unless the member
cancels prior to the renewal date or fails to make payment on a timely basis.

The basic legal service plan Membership is sold as a package consisting of five separate benefit groups.
Memberships range in cost from $14.95 to $25.00 per month depending in part on the schedule of benefits, which
may vary from state or province in compliance with regulatory requirements. Benefits for domestic matters,
bankruptcy and drug and alcohol related matters are limited in most Memberships.

Preventive Legal Services. These benefits generally offer unlimited toll-free access to a member's provider
law firm for advice and consultation on any legal matter. These benefits also include letters and phone calls on the
member’s behalf, review of personal contracts and documents, each up to 10 pages in length, last will and testament
preparation for the member and annual will reviews at no additional cost. Additional wills for spouse and other
covered members may be prepared at a cost of $20.

Motor Vehicle Legal Protection. These benefits offer legal assistance for matters resulting from the
operation of a licensed motor vehicle. Members have assistance available to them at no additional cost for: (a)
defense in the court of original jurisdiction of moving traffic violations deemed meritorious, (b) defense in the court
of original jurisdiction of any charge of manslaughter, involuntary manslaughter, vehicular homicide or negligent
homicide as the result of a licensed motor vehicle accident, (¢) up to 2.5 hours of assistance per incident for
collection of minor property damages (up to $2,000) sustained by the member's licensed motor vehicle in an
accident, (d) up to 2.5 hours of assistance per incident for collection of personal injury damages (up to $2,000)
sustained by the member or covered family member while driving, riding or being struck as a pedestrian by a motor
vehicle, and (e) up to 2.5 hours of assistance per incident in connection with an action, including an appeal, for the
maintenance or reinstatement of a member's driver's license which has been canceled, suspended, or revoked. No
coverage under this benefit of the basic legal service plan is offered to members for pre-existing conditions, drug or
alcohol related matters, or for commercial vehicles over two axles or operation without a valid license.

Trial Defense. These benefits offer assistance to the member and the member's spouse through an
increasing schedule of benefits based on Membership year. Up to 60 hours are available for the defense of civil or
job-related criminal charges by the provider law firm in the first Membership year. The criminal action must be
within the scope and responsibility of employment activities of the member or spouse. Up to 2.5 hours of assistance
are available prior to trial, and the balance is available for actual trial services. The schedule of benefits under this
benefit area increases by 60 hours each Membership year to: 120 hours in the second Membership year, 3 hours of
which are available for pre-trial services; 180 hours in the third Membership year, 3.5 hours of which are available
for pre-trial services; 240 hours in the fourth Membership year, 4 hours of which are available for pre-trial services,
to the maximum limit of 300 hours in the fifth Membership year, 4.5 hours of which are available for pre-trial
services, This benefit excludes domestic matters, bankruptcy, deliberate criminal acts, alcohol or drug-related
matters, business matters, and pre-existing conditions.

In addition to the pre-trial benefits of the basic legal plan described above, there are additional pre-trial
hours available as an option, or add-on, to the basic plan. These optional benefits cost $9.00 per month and add 15
hours of pre-trial services during the first year of the Membership increasing 5 additional hours each Membership
year to the maximum limit of 35 hours in the fifth Membership year and increases total pre-trial and trial defense
hours available pursuant to the expanded Membership to 75 hours during the first Membership year to 335 hours in
the fifth Membership year. These pre-trial hours are in addition to those hours already provided by the basic plan so
that the member, in the first year of the Membership, has a combined total of 17.5 pre-trial hours available
escalating to a combined total of 39.5 pre-trial hours in the fifth Membership year. There were approximately
545,000 subscribers of this benefit at December 31, 2004 compared to 598,000 at December 31, 2003.

IRS Audit Protection Services. This benefit offers up to 30 hours of legal assistance per year in the event
the member, spouse or dependent children receive written notification of an Internal Revenue Service (“IRS”) audit
or are summoned in writing to appear before the IRS concerning a tax return. The 50 hours of assistance are




available in the following circumstances: (a) up to 1 hour for initial consultation, (b} up to 2.5 hours for
representation in connection with the audit if settlement with the IRS is not reached within 30 days, and (c) the
remaining 46.5 hours of actual trial time if settlement is not achieved prior to litigation. Coverage is limited to audit
notification received regarding the tax return for years during which the Membership is effective. Representation
for charges of fraud or income tax evasion, business and corporate tax returns and certain other matters are excluded
from this benefit.

With pre-trial benefits limited to 2.5 hours to 4.5 hours based on the Membership year for trial defense
(without the pre-trial option described) and 3.5 hours for the IRS audit benefit, these benefits do not ensure
complete pre-trial coverage. In order to receive additional pre-trial IRS audit or trial defense benefits, a matter must
actually proceed to trial. The costs of pre-trial preparation that exceed the benefits under the Membership are the
responsibility of the member. Provider law firms under the closed panel Membership have agreed to provide to
members any additional pre-trial services beyond those stipulated in the Membership at a 25% discount from the
provider law firm's customary and usual hourly rate. Retainer fees for these additional services may be required.

Preferred Member Discount for All Other Services. Provider law firms have agreed to provide to members
any legal services beyond those stipulated in the Membership at a fee discounted 25% from the provider law firm's
customary and usual hourly rate. This “customary and usual hourly rate” is a fixed single hourly rate for each
provider firm that is generally an average of the firm's various hourly rates for its attorneys which typically vary
based on experience and expertise.

Legal Shield Benefit

In approximately 41 states, the Legal Shield plan can be added to the standard or expanded Family Legal
Plan for $1 per month and provides members with 24-hour access to a toll-free number for provider law firm
assistance if the member is arrested or detained. The Legal Shield member, if detained, can present their Legal
Shield card to the officer that has detained them to make it clear that they have access to legal representation and
that they are requesting to contact a lawyer immediately. The benefits of the Legal Shield plan are subject to
conditions imposed by the detaining authority, which may not allow for the provider law firm to communicate with
the member on an immediate basis. The Legal Shield benefit was introduced in 1999. There were approximately
932,000 Legal Shield subscribers at December 31, 2004 compared to approximately 881,000 at December 31, 2003.

Identity Theft Shield Benefit

During the third quarter of 2003, we announced a joint marketing agreement with Kroll Background
America Inc., a subsidiary of Kroll Inc., that allows our independent sales associates to market Kroll’s identity theft
benefits in 48 states. By adding the new Identity Theft Shield to their existing family Membership, members have
toll free access to the identity theft specialists at Kroll. This benefit can be added to a legal service Membership for
$9.95 per month or purchased separately for $12.95 per month. The identity theft related benefits include a credit
report and related instructional guide, a credit score and related instructional guide, credit report monitoring with
daily online and monthly offline notification of any changes in credit information and comprehensive identity theft
restoration services. There were approximately 311,000 and 91,000 subscribers at December 31, 2004 and 2003,
respectively, comprised of 284,000 and 87,000 subscribers at $9.95 per month and 27,000 and 4,000 subscribers at
$12.95 per month.

Canadian Family Plan

The Family Legal Plan is currently marketed in the Canadian provinces of Ontario, British Columbia,
Alberta and Manitoba. We began operations in Ontario and British Columbia during 1999, Alberta in February
2001 and Manitoba in August 2001. Benefits of the Canadian plan include expanded preventive benefits including
assistance with Canadian Government agencies, warranty assistance and small claims court assistance as well as the
preferred member discount. Canadian Membership fees collected during 2004 were approximately $4.4 million in
U.S. dollars compared to $4.2 million collected in 2003 and $3.7 million collected in 2002.

Specialty Legal Service Plans

In addition to the Family Legal Plan described above, we also offer other specialty or niche legal service
plans. These specialty plans usually contain many of the Family Legal Plan benefits adjusted as necessary to meet




specific industry or prospective member requirements. In addition to those specialty plans described below, we will
continue to evaluate and develop other such plans as the need and market allow.

Business Owners ' Legal Solutions Plan

The Business Owners’ Legal Solutions plan was developed during 1995 and provides business oriented
legal service benefits for small businesses with 99 or fewer employees. This plan was developed and test marketed
in selected geographical areas and more widely marketed beginning in 1996 at a monthly rate of $69.00. This plan
provides small businesses with legal consultation and correspondence benefits, contract and document reviews, debt
collection assistance and reduced rates for any non-covered areas. During 1997, the coverage offered pursuant to
this plan was expanded to include trial defense benefits and Membership in GoSmallBiz.com, an unrelated Internet
based service provider. Through GoSmallBiz.com, members may receive unlimited business consultations from
business consultants and have access to timely small business articles, educational software, Internet tools and more.
This expanded plan is currently marketed at a monthly rate ranging from $69 to $150 ($175 in Canada) depending
on the number of employees and provides business oriented legal service benefits for any for-profit business with
99 or fewer employees. This plan is available in 42 states and provinces and represented approximately 4.3%, 3.7%
and 4.0% of our Membership fees during 2004, 2003 and 2002, respectively.

Law Officers Legal Plan

The Law Officers Legal Plan, developed in 1991 and marketed to law enforcement officers, provides 24-
hour job-related emergency toll-free access to a provider law firm and provides legal services associated with
administrative hearings. This plan was designed to meet the legal needs of persons in the law enforcement
profession and is currently marketed at the monthly rate of $16.00 or at a group rate of $14.95. We have members
covered under the Law Officers Legal Plan in 27 states. The Law Officers Legal Plan offers the basic family legal
plan benefits described above without the motor vehicle related benefits. These motor vehicle benefits are available
in the Law Officers Legal Plan only for defense of criminal charges resulting from the operation of a licensed motor
vehicle. Additionally, at no charge to the member, a 24-hour emergency hotline is available to access the services
of the provider law firm in situations of job-related urgency. The Law Officers Legal Plan also offers representation
at no additional charge for up to ten hours (five hours per occurrence) for two administrative hearings or inquiries
per year and one pre-termination hearing per Membership year before a review board or arbitrator. Preparation
and/or counsel for post-termination hearings are also available to members as a schedule of benefits, which
increases with each Membership year. The schedule of benefits is similar to that offered under the Family Legal
Plan Trial Defense, including the availability of the optional pre-trial hours described above for an additional $9.00
per month. During the years ended December 31, 2004, 2003 and 2002, the Law Officers Legal Plan accounted for
approximately 1.4%, .9% and 1.4%, respectively, of our Membership fees.

Commercial Driver Legal Plan

The Commercial Driver Legal Plan, developed in 1986, is designed specifically for the professional truck
driver and offers a variety of driving-related benefits, including coverage for moving and non-moving violations.
This plan provides coverage by a provider law firm for persons who drive a commercial vehicle. This legal service
plan is currently offered in 45 states. In certain states, the Commercial Driver Legal Plan is underwritten by the
Road America Motor Club, an unrelated motor service club. During the years ended December 31, 2004, 2003 and
2002, this plan accounted for approximately 1.2%, .9% and 1.3%, respectively, of Membership fees. The Plan
underwritten by the Road America Motor Club is available at the monthly rate of $35.95 or at a group rate of
$32.95. Plans underwritten by us are available at the monthly rate of $32.95 or at a group rate of $29.95. Benefits
include the motor vehicle related benefits described above, defense of Department of Transportation violations and
the 25% discounted rate for services beyond plan scope, such as defense of non-moving violations. The Road
America Motor Club underwritten plan includes bail and arrest bonds and services for family vehicles.

Home-Based Business Rider

The Home-Based Business plan was designed to provide small business owners access to commonly
needed legal services. It can be added to the Expanded Family Legal Plan in approved states. To qualify, the
business and residence address must be the same with three or fewer employees and be a for-profit business that is
not publicly traded. Benefits under this plan include unlimited business telephone consultation, review of three
business contracts per month, three business and debt collection letters per month and discounted trial defense rates.




This plan also includes Membership in GoSmallBiz.com. This plan is available in 36 states and represented
approximately 1.4%, 1.6% and 1.7% of our Membership fees during 2004, 2003 and 2002, respectively.

Comprehensive Group Legal Services Plan

In late 1999 we introduced the Comprehensive Group plan, designed for the large group employee benefit
market. This plan, available in 35 states, provides all the benefits of the Family Legal Plan as well as mortgage
document preparation, assistance with uncontested legal situations such as adoptions, name changes, separations
and divorces. Additional benefits include the preparation of health care power of attorney and living wills or
directives to physicians. Although we have experienced decreased sales of this plan during the last year (4,482
Memberships, 8,795 Memberships and 7,051 Memberships during 2004, 2003 and 2002, respectively), we still
believe this plan improves our competitive position in the large group market. We continue to emphasize group
marketing to employee groups of less than 50 rather than larger groups where there is more competition, price
negotiation and typically a longer sales cycle.

Other than additional benefits such as the Legal Shield and Identity Theft Shield benefits described above,
the basic structure and design of the Membership benefits has not significantly changed over the last several years.
The consistency in plan design and delivery provides us consistent, accurate data about plan utilization which
enables us to manage our benefit costs through the capitated payment structure to provider firms. We frequently
evaluate and consider other plan benefits that may include other services complimentary to the basic legal service
plan.

Provider Law Firms

Our Memberships generally allow members to access legal services through a network of independent
provider law firms under contract with us generally referred to as “provider law firms.” Provider law firms are paid
a fixed fee on a per capita basis to render services to plan members residing within the state or province as provided
by the contract. Because the fixed fee payments by us to provider law firms in connection with the Memberships do
not vary based on the type and amount of benefits utilized by the member, this arrangement provides significant
advantages to us in managing our cost of benefits. Pursuant to these provider law firm arrangements and due to the
volume of revenue directed to these firms, we have the ability to more effectively monitor the customer service
aspects of the legal services provided and the financial leverage to help ensure a customer friendly emphasis by the
provider law firms. Generally, due to the volume of revenue that may be directed to particular provider law firms,
we have has access to larger, more diversified law firms. Through our members, we are typically the largest client
base of our provider law firms.

Provider law firms are selected to serve members based on a number of factors, including
recommendations from provider law firms and other lawyers in the area in which the candidate provider law firm is
located and in neighboring states, our investigation of bar association standing and client references, evaluation of
the education, experience and areas of practice of lawyers within the firm, on-site evaluations by our management,
and interviews with lawyers in the firm who would be responsible for providing services. Most importantly, these
candidate law firms are evaluated on the firm’s customer service philosophy.

The majority of provider law firms are connected to us via high-speed digital links to our management
information systems, thereby providing real-time monitoring capability. This online connection offers the provider
law firm access to specially designed software developed by us for administration of legal services by the firm.
These systems provide statistical reports of each law firm’s activity and performance and allow virtually all of the
members served by provider law firms to be monitored on a near real-time basis. The few provider law firms that
are not online with us typically have a small Membership base and must provide various weekly reports to us to
assist in monitoring the firm’s service level. The combination of the online statistical reporting and weekly service
reports for smaller provider law firms allows quality control monitoring of over 15 separate service delivery
benchmarks. In addition, we regularly conduct extensive random surveys of members who have used the legal
services of a provider law firm. We survey members in each state every 60 days, compile the results of such
surveys and provide the provider law firms with copies of each survey and the overall summary of the results. Ifa
member indicates on a survey the service did not meet their expectation, the member is contacted as soon as
possible to resolve the issue.




Each month, provider law firms are presented with a comprehensive report of ratings related to our online
monitoring, member complaints, member survey evaluations, telephone reports and other information developed in
connection with member service monitoring. If a problem is detected, we recommend immediate remedial actions
to the provider law firms to eliminate service deficiencies. In the event the deficiencies of a provider law firm are
not eliminated through discussions and additional training with us, such deficiencies may result in the termination of
the provider law firm. We are in constant communication with our provider law firms and meet with them
frequently for additional training, to encourage increased communications with us and to share suggestions relating
to the timely and effective delivery of services to our members.

Each attorney member of the provider law firm rendering services must have at least two years of
experience as a lawyer, unless we waive this requirement due to special circumstances such as instances when the
lawyer demonstrates significant legal experience acquired in an academic, judicial or similar capacity other than as a
lawyer. We provide customer service training to the provider law firms and their support staff through on-site
training that allows us to observe the individual lawyers of provider law firms as they directly assist the members.

Agreements with provider law firms: (a) generally permit termination of the agreement by either party
upon 60 days prior written notice, (b) permit us to terminate the Agreement for cause immediately upon written
notice, (c) require the firm to maintain a minimum amount of malpractice insurance on each of its attorneys, in an
amount not less than $100,000, (d) preclude us from interference with the lawyer-client relationship, (¢) provide for
periodic review of services provided, (f) provide for protection of our proprietary information and (g) require the
firm to indemnify us against liabilities resulting from legal services rendered by the firm. We are precluded from
contracting with other law firms to provide the same service in the same geographic area, except in situations where
the designated law firm has a conflict of interest, we enroll a group of 500 or more members, or when the agreement
is terminated by either party. Provider law firms are precluded from contracting with other prepaid legal service
companies without our approval. Provider law firms receive a fixed monthly payment for each member who are
residents in the service area and are responsible for providing the Membership benefits without additional
remuneration. If a provider law firm delivers legal services to an open panel member, the law firm is reimbursed for
services rendered according to the open panel Membership. As of December 31, 2004, provider law firms averaged
approximately 59 employees each and on average are evenly split between support staff and lawyers.

We have had occasional disputes with provider law firms, some of which have resulted in litigation. The
toll-free telephone lines utilized and paid for by the provider law firms are owned by us so that in the event of a
termination, the members’ calls can be rerouted very quickly. Nonetheless, we believe that our relations with
provider law firms are generally very good. At the end of 2004 and 2003, we had provider law firms representing
46 states and four provinces compared to 45 states and three provinces at the end of 2002. During the last three
calendar years, our relationships with a total of four provider law firms were terminated by us or the provider law
firm. As of December 31, 2004, 26 provider law firms have been under contract with us for more than eight years
with the average tenure of all provider law firms being approximately 7.6 years.

We have an extensive database of referral lawyers who have provided services to our members for use by
members when a designated provider law firm is not available. Lawyers with whom members have experienced
verified service problems, or are otherwise inappropriate for the referral system, are removed from our list of
referral lawyers.

Identity Theft Shield Benefits Provider

Kroll, a wholly-owned subsidiary of March & McLennan Companies, Inc., is one of the world’s leading
risk consulting companies. Kroll provides a broad range of investigative, intelligence, financial, security, and
technology services to help clients reduce risks, solve problems, and capitalize on opportunities. Headquartered in
New York with more than 60 offices on six continents, Kroll has a multidisciplinary corps of more than 2,200
employees and serves a global clientele of law firms, financial institutions, corporations, nonprofit institutions,
government agencies, and individuals. Over the last three years, Kroll has developed a unique solution for victims
of identity theft and this service is now available to our members through the Identity Theft Shield benefit. Similar
to the provider law firms, Kroll is paid a fixed fee on a monthly per capita basis to render services to IDT members.



Marketing

Multi-Level Marketing

We market Memberships through a multi-level marketing program that encourages individuals to sell
Memberships and allows individuals to recruit and develop their own sales organizations. Commissions are paid
only when a Membership is sold or an associate subscribes to our eService package (described below). No
commissions are paid based solely on recruitment. When a Membership is sold, commissions are paid to the
associate making the sale, and to other associates (on average, 13 others at December 31, 2004 and December 31,
2003) who are in the line of associates who directly or indirectly recruited the selling associate. We provide
training materials, organize area-training meetings and designate personnel at the home office specially trained to
answer questions and inquiries from associates. We offer various communication avenues to our sales associates to
keep such associates informed of any changes in the marketing of our Memberships. The primary communication
vehicles we utilize to keep our sales associates informed include extensive use of conference calls and e-mail, an
interactive voice-mail service, The Connection monthly magazine, an interactive voice response system, a monthly
DVD (digital video disc) program and our website, prepaidlegal.com.

Multi-level marketing is primarily used for marketing based on personal sales since it encourages
individual or group face-to-face meetings with prospective members and has the potential of attracting a large
number of sales personnel within a short period of time. Our marketing efforts towards individuals typically target
the middle income family or individual and seek to educate potential members concerning the benefits of having
ready access to legal counsel for a variety of everyday legal problems. Memberships with individuals or families
sold by the multi-level sales force constituted 75% of our Memberships in force at December 31, 2004 compared to
75% and 73% at December 31, 2003 and 2002. Although other means of payment are available, approximately
73% of fees on Memberships purchased by individuals or families are paid on a monthly basis by means of
automatic bank draft or credit card.

Our marketing efforts towards employee groups, principally on a payroll deduction payment basis, are
designed to permit our sales associates to reach more potential members with each sales presentation and strive to
capitalize on, among other things, what we perceive to be a growing interest among employers in the value of
providing legal service plans to their employees. Memberships sold through employee groups constituted
approximately 25% of total Memberships in force at December 31, 2004 compared to 25% and 27% at
December 31, 2003 and 2002. Adverse publicity about us is responsible, to some extent, for the decline in group
memberships on a percentage basis. The majority of employee group Memberships are sold to school systems,
governmental entities and businesses. We emphasize group marketing to employee groups of less than 50 rather
than larger groups where there is more competition, price negotiation and typically a longer sales cycle. No group
accounted for more than 1% of our consolidated revenues from Memberships during 2004, 2003 or 2002.
Substantially all group Memberships are paid on a monthly basis. We are active in legislative lobbying efforts to
enhance our ability to market to public employee groups and to encourage Congress to reenact legislation to permit
legal service plans to qualify for pre-tax payments under tax qualified employee cafeteria plans.

Sales associates are generally engaged as independent contractors and are provided with training materials
and are given the opportunity to participate in our training programs. Sales associates are required to complete a
specified training program prior to marketing our Memberships to employee groups. All advertising and solicitation
materials used by sales associates must be approved by us prior to use. At December 31, 2004, we had 343,696
“vested” sales associates compared to 329,600 and 341,116 “vested” sales associates at December 31, 2003 and
2002, respectively. A sales associate is considered to be “vested” if he or she has personally sold at least three new
Memberships per quarter or if he or she retains a personal Membership. A vested associate is entitled to continue to
receive commissions on prior sales after all previous commission advances have been recovered. However, a
substantial number of vested associates do not continue to market the Membership, as they are not required to do so
in order to continue to be vested. During 2004, we had 79,716 sales associates who personally sold at least one
Membership, of which 41,699 (52%) made first time sales. During 2003 and 2002 we had 84,207 and 103,112
sales associates producing at least one Membership sale, respectively, of which 45,920 (55%) and 65,383 (63%),
respectively, made first time sales. During 2004, we had 9,895 sales associates who personally sold more than ten
Memberships compared to 10,685 and 12,738 in 2003 and 2002, respectively. A substantial number of our sales




associates market our Memberships on a part-time basis only. For the year 2004, new sales associates enrolled
decreased 1% to 107,552 from the 108,557 enrolled in 2003.

We derive revenues from our multi-level marketing sales force, principally from a one-time enrollment fee
of $65 from each new sales associate for which we provide initial marketing supplies and enrollment services to the
associate. In January 1997, we implemented a new combination classroom and field training program, titled Fast
Start to Success (‘“Fast Start™), aimed at increasing the level of new Membership sales per associate. Associates
successfully completed the program by writing three new Memberships and recruiting a new sales associate or by
personally selling five new Memberships within 45 days of the associate’s start date. Associates in states that
require the associate to become licensed have 45 days from the issue date on their license to complete the same
requirements. The program typically requires a fee ranging from zero to $184 per new associate, depending on
special promotions we implement from time to time, that we earn upon completion of the training program.
Amounts collected from sales associates are intended primarily to offset our costs incurred in recruiting and training
and providing materials to sales associates and are not intended to generate profits from such activities. Other
revenues from sales associates represent the sale of marketing supplies and promotional materials and includes fees
related to our eService program for associates. The eService program provides subscribers Internet based back
office support such as reports, on-line documents, tools, a personal e-mail account and multiple personalized web
sites with “flash” movie presentations.

We continually review our compensation plan for the multi-level marketing force to assure that the various
financial incentives in the plan encourage our desired goals. We offer various incentive programs from time to time
and frequently adjust the program to maintain appropriate incentives and to improve Membership production and
retention.

We hold our International Convention once a year, typically in the spring, and a Leadership Summit,
typically in the fall, and routinely host more than 10,000 of our sales associates at these events. These events are
intended to provide additional training, corporate updates, new announcements, motivation and associate
recognition. Additionally, we offer the Player’s Club incentive program providing additional incentives to our
associates as a reward for consistent, quality business. Associates can earn the right to attend an annual incentive
trip by meeting monthly qualification requirements for the entire calendar year and maintaining certain personal
retention rates for the Memberships sold during the calendar year. Associates can also earn the right to receive
additional monthly bonuses by meeting the monthly qualification requirements for twelve consecutive months and
maintaining certain personal retention rates for the Memberships sold during that twelve month period.

Regional Vice Presidents

We have a group of employees that serve as Regional Vice Presidents (“RVPs”) responsible for associate
activity in a given geographic region and with the ability to appoint independent contractors as Area Coordinators
within the RVP’s region. The RVPs have weekly reporting requirements as well as quarterly sales and recruiting
goals. The RVP and Area Coordinator program provides a basis to effectively monitor current sales activity, further
educate and motivate the sales force and otherwise enhance the relationships between the associates and us. New
products and initiatives will continue to be channeled through the RVPs and Area Coordinators. At December 31,
2004, we had 102 RVPs in place.

Pre-Paid Legal Benefits Association

The PPL Benefits Association (PPLBA) was founded in 1999 with the intent of providing sales associates
the opportunity to have access, at their own expense, to health insurance and life insurance benefits. Membership in
the Association allows a sales associate to become eligible to enroll in numerous benefit programs, as well as take
advantage of attractive affinity agreements. Membership in this association is open to sales associates that reach a
certain level within our marketing programs who also maintain an active personal legal services Membership. The
PPLBA is a separate association not owned or controlled by us and is governed by an 8 member Board of Directors,
including four officer positions. None of the officers or directors of the PPLBA serve in any such capacity with us.
The PPLBA employs a Director of Associate Benefits paid by the Association. Affinity programs available to
members of the PPLBA include credit cards, long-distance, wireless services, safety trip plan, mortgage and real
estate assistance and a travel club. As determined by its Board of Directors, some of the revenue generated by the
PPLBA through commissions from vendors of the benefits and affinity programs or contributed to the Association




by us may be used to make open-market purchases of our stock for use in stock bonus awards to Association
members based on criteria established from time to time by the Board of Directors of the PPLBA. Since inception
and through December 31, 2004, approximately 36,000 shares were purchased by the PPLBA for awards to its
members. In 2002, the PPLBA offered cash in lieu of stock awards and approximately 21,000 shares purchased by
the Association were sold to us on January 2, 2003 at the stock’s closing price to fund the awards. The PPLBA
awarded approximately 5,000 and 10,000 shares of stock to Association members representing the 2004 and 2003
stock bonus awards, respectively.

Cooperative Marketing

We have in the past, and may in the future, develop marketing strategies pursuant to which we seek
arrangements with insurance and service companies that have established sales forces. Under such arrangements,
the agents or sales force of the cooperative marketing partner market our Memberships along with the products
already marketed by the partner's agents or sales force. Such arrangements allow the cooperative marketing partner
to enhance its existing customer relationships and distribution channels by adding our product to the marketing
partner's existing range of products and services, while we are able to gain broader Membership distribution and
access to established customer bases.

We have a cooperative marketing agreement with Atlanta-based Primerica Financial Services (“PFS™), a
subsidiary of Citigroup, Inc. PFS is one of the largest financial services marketing organizations in North America
with more than 100,000 personal financial analysts across the U.S. and Canada. The PFS cooperative marketing
agreement resulted in approximately 19,000 new Membership sales during 2004 and 15,000 new Membership sales
during each of 2003 and 2002.

We have had limited success with cooperative marketing arrangements in the past and are unable to predict
with certainty what success we will achieve, if any, under our existing or future cooperative marketing
arrangements.

Operations

Our corporate operations involve Membership application processing, member-related customer service,
various associate-related services including commission payments, receipt of Membership fees, related general
ledger accounting, and managing and monitoring the provider law firm relationships.

We utilize a management information system to control operations costs and monitor benefit utilization.
Among other functions, the system evaluates benefit claims, monitors member use of benefits and monitors
marketing/sales data and financial reporting records. Our dominant concemns in the architecture of private networks
and web systems include security, scalability, capacity to accommodate peak traffic and business continuity in the
event of a disaster. We believe our management information system has substantial capacity to accommodate
increases in business data before substantial upgrades will be required. We believe this excess capacity will enable
us to experience a significant increase in the number of members serviced with less than a commensurate increase
of administrative costs.

We have built a strong Internet presence to strengthen the services provided to both members and
associates. Our Internet site, at www.prepaidlegal.com, welcomes the multifaceted needs of our members, sales
force, investors and prospects. It has also reduced costs associated with communicating critical information to the
associate sales force.

Our operations also include departments specifically responsible for marketing support and regulatory and
licensing compliance. We have an internal production staff that is responsible for the development of new audio
and video sales materials.

Quality Control

In addition to our quality control efforts for provider law firms described above, we also closely monitor
the performance of our home office personnel, especially those who have telephone contact with members or sales
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associates. We record home office employee telephone calls with our members and sales associates to assure that
our policies are being followed and to gather data about recurring problems that may be avoided through
modifications in policies. We also use such recorded calls for training and recognition purposes.

Competition

We compete in a variety of market segments in the legal service plan industry, including, among others,
individual enrollment plans, employee benefit plans and certain specialty segments. Our principal competitors are
Hyatt Legal Plans (a MetLife company), ARAG Group (formerly Midwest Legal Services), LawPhone/ACS,
National Legal Plan and Legal Services Plan of America (a GE Financial Assurance Partnership Marketing Group
company, formerly the Signature Group). Most of these concentrate their marketing to larger employer groups and
offer open panel plans.

If a greater number of companies seek to enter the legal service plan market, we will experience increased
competition in the marketing of our Memberships. However, we believe our competitive position is enhanced by
our actuarial database, our existing network of provider attorney law firms and our ability to tailor products to suit
various types of distribution channels or target markets. We believe that no other competitor has the ability to
monitor the customer service aspect of the delivery of legal services to the same extent we do. Finally, we have
intentionally concentrated our group marketing to small employer groups. Serious competition is most likely from
companies with significant financial resources and advanced marketing techniques.

Regulation

We are regulated by or required to file with or obtain approval of State Insurance Departments, Secretaries
of State, State Bar Associations and State Attorney General offices depending on individual state opinions of
regulatory responsibility for legal expense plans. We are also required to file with similar government agencies in
Canada. While some states or provinces regulate legal expense plans as insurance or specialized legal expense
products, others regulate them as services.

As of December 31, 2004, we or one of our subsidiaries were marketing new Memberships in 38 states or
provinces that require no special licensing. Our subsidiaries serve as operating companies in 16 states that regulate
Memberships as insurance or specialized legal expense products. The most significant of these wholly owned
subsidiaries are Pre-Paid Legal Casualty, Inc. (“PPLCI”) and Pre-Paid Legal Services, Inc. of Florida (“PPLSIF”).
Of our total Memberships in force as of December 31, 2004, 32% were written in jurisdictions that subject us or one
of our subsidiaries to insurance or specialized legal expense plan regulation. We are actively working with
regulators in the various states in which our subsidiaries are regulated as insurance to explore other regulatory
alternatives to eliminate some of the agent licensing or financial and marketing regulation that is prevalent in the
insurance industry. The regulatory environment in Texas was modified, effective March 1, 2004, to eliminate
insurance regulation of our business.

We began selling Memberships in the Canadian provinces of Ontario and British Columbia during 1999,
Alberta during February 2001 and Manitoba during August 2001. The Memberships we currently market in such
provinces do not constitute an insurance product and therefore are exempt from insurance regulation.

In states with no special licensing or regulatory requirements, we commence operations only when advised
by the appropriate regulatory authority that proposed operations do not constitute conduct of the business of
insurance. There is no assurance that Memberships will be exempt from insurance regulation even in states or
provinces with no specific regulations. In these situations, we or one of our subsidiaries would be required to
qualify as an insurance company in order to conduct business.

PPLCI serves as the operating company in most states where Memberships are determined to be an
insurance product. PPLCI is organized as a casualty insurance company under Oklahoma law and as such is subject
to regulation and oversight by various state insurance agencies where it conducts business. These agencies regulate
PPLCI’s forms, rates, trade practices, allowable investments and licensing of agents and sales associates. These
agencies also prescribe various reports, require regular evaluations by regulatory authorities, and set forth-minimum
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capital and reserve requirements. Our insurance subsidiaries are routinely evaluated and examined by
representatives from the various regulatory authorities in the normal course of business. Such examinations have
not and are not expected to adversely impact our operations or financial condition in any material way. We believe
that all of our subsidiaries meet any required capital and reserve requirements. Dividends paid by PPLCI are
restricted under Oklahoma law to available surplus funds derived from realized net profits.

We are required to register and file reports with the Oklahoma Insurance Commissioner as a member of a
holding company system under the Oklahoma Insurance Holding Company System Regulatory Act. Transactions
between PPLCI and us or any other subsidiary must be at arms-length with consideration for the adequacy of
PPLCT's surplus, and must have prior approval of the Oklahoma Insurance Commissioner. Payment of any
extraordinary dividend by PPLCI to us requires approval of the Oklahoma Insurance Commissioner. The payment
of dividends by PPLCI is restricted under the Oklahoma Insurance Code to available surplus funds derived from
realized net profits and requires the approval of the Oklahoma Insurance Commissioner for any dividend
representing more than 10% of such accumulated available surplus or an amount representing more than the
previous years’ net profits. During 2002 and 2001, PPLCI declared a $6 million and a $5 million dividend,
respectively, payable to us, both of which were paid during 2002. No dividends were declared or paid during 2004
or 2003. At December 31, 2004 PPLCI had approximately $4.1 million available for payment of an ordinary
dividend. Any change in our control, defined as acquisition by any method of more than 10% of our outstanding
voting stock, including rights to acquire such stock by conversion of preferred stock, exercise of warrants or
otherwise, requires approval of the Oklahoma Insurance Commissioner. Holding company laws in some states in
which PPLCI operates provide for comparable registration and regulation of us.

Certain states have enacted special licensing or regulatory requirements designed to apply only to
companies offering legal service products. These states most often follow regulations similar to those regulating
casualty insurance providers. Thus, the operating company may be expected to comply with specific minimum
capitalization and unimpaired surplus requirements; seek approval of forms, Memberships and marketing materials;
adhere to required levels of claims reserves, and seek approval of premium rates and agent licensing. These laws
may also restrict the amount of dividends paid to us by such subsidiaries. PPLSIF is subject to restrictions of this
type under the laws of the State of Florida, including restrictions with respect to payment of dividends to us. At
December 31, 2004, PPLSIF did not have funds available for payment of substantial dividends without the prior
approval of the insurance commissioner.

As the legal plan industry continues to mature, additional legislation may be enacted that would affect us
and our subsidiaries. We cannot predict with any accuracy if such legislation would be adopted or its ultimate
effect on operations, but expect to continue to work closely with regulatory authorities to minimize any undesirable
impact and, as noted above, to reduce regulatory cost and burden where possible.

Qur operations are further impacted by the American Bar Association Model Rules of Professional
Conduct (“Model Rules”) and the American Bar Association Code of Professional Responsibility (“ABA Code”) as
adopted by various states. Arrangements for payments to a lawyer by an entity providing legal services to its
members are permissible under both the Model Rules and the ABA Code, so long as the arrangement prohibits the
entity from regulating or influencing the lawyer's professional judgment. The ABA Code prohibits lawyer
participation in closed panel legal service programs in certain circumstances. Qur agreements with provider law
firms comply with both the Model Rules and the ABA Code. We rely on the lawyers serving as the designated
provider law firms for the closed panel benefits to determine whether their participation would violate any ethical
guidelines applicable to them. We and our subsidiaries comply with filing requirements of state bar associations or
other applicable regulatory authorities.

We are also required to comply with state, provincial and federal laws governing our multi-level marketing
approach. These laws generally relate to unfair or deceptive trade practices, lotteries, business opportunities and
securities. We have experienced no material problems with marketing compliance. In jurisdictions that require
associates to be licensed, we receive all applications for licenses from the associates and forward them to the
appropriate regulatory authority. We maintain records of all associates licensed, including effective and expiration
dates of licenses and all states in which an associate is licensed. We do not accept new Membership sale
applications from any unlicensed associate in such jurisdictions.
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Employees

At December 31, 2004, we employed 680 individuals on a full-time basis, exclusive of independent agents
and sales associates who are not employees, and excluding RVPs described above. None of our employees are
represented by a union. We consider our employee relations to be good.

Foreign Operations

We began operations in the Canadian provinces of Ontario and British Columbia during 1999, Alberta in
February 2001 and Manitoba in August 2001 and derived aggregate revenues, including Membership fees and
revenues from associate services, from Canada of $4.7 million in U.S. dollars during 2004 compared to $4.5 million
and $4.0 million in 2003 and 2002, respectively. Due to the relative stability of the United States and Canadian
foreign relations and currency exchange rates, we believe that any risk of foreign operations or currency valuations
is minimal and would not have a material effect on our financial condition, liquidity or results of operations.

Availability of Infermation

We file periodic reports and proxy statements with the Securities and Exchange Commission. The public
may read and copy any materials we file with the SEC at the SEC's Public Reference Room at 450 Fifth Street,
N.W., Washington, D.C. 20549. The public may obtain information about the operation of the Public Reference
Room by calling the SEC at 1-800-SEC-0330. We file our reports with the SEC electronically. The SEC maintains
an Internet site that contains reports, proxy and information statements, and other information regarding issuers that
file electronically with the SEC. The address of this site is http:/www.sec.gov.

Our Internet address is www.prepaidlegal.com. We make available on our website free of charge copies of
our annual report on Form 10-K, quarterly reports on Form 10-Q, current reports on Form §-K and amendments to
those reports filed or furnished pursuant to Section 13(a) of the Exchange Act as soon as reasonably possible after
we electronically file such material with, or furnish it to, the SEC.

ITEM 2. PROPERTIES.

Qur executive and administrative offices and our subsidiaries are located at One Pre-Paid Way, Ada,
Oklahoma. The office complex, completed in 2004, contains approximately 170,000 square feet of office space and
is owned by us and constructed on approximately 87 acres contributed to us by the City of Ada in 2001 as part of an
economic development incentive package. Costs incurred through December 31, 2004 of approximately $34.1
million, including $706,000 in capitalized interest costs, have been paid from existing resources and proceeds from
a $20 million line of credit for the new office construction.

Continued growth over the past 12 years required us to lease and purchase several ancillary sites to
accommodate our expanding workforce before constructing our new headquarters. The new headquarters contains
two long bars of open office area designed to serve as podiums, which stretch east from the northern and southern
edges of the tower. Two and three stories high respectively, the podiums house the call centers and Information
Technology departments. Only 60 feet across, they are designed to ensure that employees are never more that thirty
feet from a source of daylight. Shared corporate services -- including a 650-seat auditorium, dining hall, exercise
facility, and a connecting corridor containing a company history gallery -- are located at the east end of the bars,
creating a central courtyard. The courtyard features a reflecting pool and a 12-foot bronze sculpture of our logo, the
Lady of Justice, a universal symbol of justice. The building's main entrance welcomes its frequent visitors,
celebrates our history, and is designed to convey the tradition of civic judicial buildings. The building is designed
to expand over time without negatively impacting the site layout or the building concept and we emphasized the use
of modular furnishings to provide enhanced flexibility. We placed importance on the goal of providing each
employee with an excellent work environment.

Additionally, we fully utilize another distribution facility located about two miles from our new offices and
containing approximately 17,000 square feet of office and warehouse and shipping space. Our previous
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headquarters of approximately 40,000 square feet and two other buildings containing approximately 18,600
combined square feet located adjacent to the distribution facility are now used as disaster recovery, or business
continuity, sites.

In addition to the property described above that we own, we opened an additional Customer Care facility in
Antlers, Oklahoma during March 2000, in building space provided by the City of Antlers at no cost to us. In
conjunction with a rural economic development program coordinated by the City of Antlers, a new facility was built
at no cost to us that can accommodate approximately 100 customer service representatives. We leased the facilities
from the City of Antlers upon completion of the construction in November 2002. We are considering similar
arrangements with other cities within Oklahoma to help diversify our access to competent labor pools and expect to
open a facility in Duncan, Oklahoma in 2005 which will ultimately employ approximately 100 customer service
representatives.

ITEM3. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS.

We and various of our executive officers have been named as defendants in a putative securities class
action originally filed in the United States District Court for the Western District of Oklahoma in early 2001 seeking
unspecified damages on the basis of allegations that we issued false and misleading financial information, primarily
related to the method we used to account for commission advance receivables from sales associates. On March 5,
2002, the Court granted our motion to dismiss the complaint, with prejudice, and entered a judgment in favor of the
defendants. Plaintiffs thereafter filed a motion requesting reconsideration of the dismissal which was denied. The
plaintiffs have appealed the judgment and the order denying their motion to reconsider the judgment to the Tenth
Circuit Court of Appeals. In August 2002 the lead institutional plaintiff withdrew from the case, leaving two
individual plaintiffs as lead plaintiffs on behalf of the putative class. As of December 31, 2003, the briefing in the
appeal had been completed. On January 14, 2004 oral argument was held in the appeal and as of February 22,
20035, a decision was pending. We are unable to predict when a decision will be made on this appeal, and the
ultimate outcome of the case is not determinable.

Beginning in the second quarter of 2001 multiple lawsuits were filed against us, certain officers,
employees, sales associates and other defendants in various Alabama and Mississippi state courts by current or
former members seeking actual and punitive damages for alleged breach of contract, fraud and various other claims
in connection with the sale of Memberships. During 2004, there were at one time as many as 30 separate lawsuits
involving approximately 285 plaintiffs in Alabama. As of February 22, 2005, as a result of dismissals, summary
judgments, or settlements for nominal amounts, we were aware of approximately 15 separate lawsuits involving
approximately 56 plaintiffs that have been filed in multiple counties in Alabama. As of February 22, 2005, we were
aware of 16 separate lawsuits involving approximately 426 plaintiffs in multiple counties in Mississippi. Certain of
the Mississippi lawsuits also name our former provider attorney in Mississippi as a defendant. Proceedings in
several of the eleven cases which name our provider attorney as a defendant had been stayed pending the
Mississippi Supreme Court’s ruling on the Pre-Paid defendants’ appeal of a trial court’s granting of a partial
summary judgment that the action is not required to be submitted to arbitration. On April 1, 2004, the Mississippi
Supreme Court affirmed the trial court’s partial summary judgment that arbitration should not be had in one of the
cases on appeal. Pre-Paid asked the Mississippi Supreme Court to rehear that issue but that motion was denied on
June 3, 2004 and Pre-Paid sought certiorari on that issue with the United States Supreme Court on September 1 and
8, 2004 which was denied At least three complaints have been filed by the law firm representing plaintiffs in eleven
of the cases on behalf of certain of the Mississippi plaintiffs and others with the Attorney General of Mississippi in
March 2002, December 2002 and August 2003. We have responded to the Attorney General’s requests for
information with respect to these complaints, and as of February 22, 2005, we were not aware of any further actions
being taken by the Attorney General. In Mississippi, we filed lawsuits in the United States District Court for the
Southern and Northern Districts of Mississippi in which we seek to compel arbitration of the various Mississippi
claims under the Federal Arbitration Act and the terms of our Membership agreements. One of the federal courts
has ordered arbitration of a case involving 8 plaintiffs. These cases are all in various stages of litigation, including
trial settings in Alabama in April 2005, and in Mississippi in May 2005, and seek varying amounts of actual and
punitive damages. The first trial in Mississippi on these cases resulted in a unanimous jury verdict in our favor,
including other named defendants, on all claims on October 19, 2004, while the second trial in Mississippi resulted
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in an insubstantial plaintiff’s verdict on February 15, 2005. Although the amount of Membership fees paid by the
plaintiffs in the Mississippi cases is $500,000 or less, certain of the cases seek damages of $90 million. Additional
suits of a similar nature have been threatened. The ultimate outcome of any particular case is not determinable.

On April 19, 2002, counsel in certain of the above-referenced Alabama suits also filed a similar suit against
us and certain of our officers in the District Court of Creek County, Oklahoma on behalf of Jeff and Jana Weller
individually and doing business as Hi-Tech Auto making similar allegations relating to our Memberships and
seeking unspecified damages on behalf of a “nationwide” class. The Pre-Paid defendants’ preliminary motions in
this case were denied, and on June 17, 2003, the Okiahoma Court of Civil Appeals reversed the trial court’s denial
of the Pre-Paid defendants’ motion to compel arbitration, finding that the trial court erred when it denied Pre-Paid’s
motion to compel arbitration pursuant to the terms of the valid Membership contracts, and remanded the case to the
trial court for further proceedings consistent with that opinion. On December 3, 2004, the District Court ordered the
plaintiffs to proceed with the arbitration. The ultimate outcome of this case is not determinable.

On June 29, 2001, an action was filed against us in the District Court of Canadian County, Oklahoma. In
2002, the petition was amended to add five additional named plaintiffs and to add and drop certain claims. This
action was originally a putative class action brought by Gina Kotwitz, later adding, George Kotwitz, Rick Coker,
Richard Starke, Jeff Turnipseed and Aaron Bouren, on behalf of our sales associates. The amended petition seeks
injunctive and declaratory relief, with such other damages as the court deems appropriate, for alleged violations of
the Oklahoma Uniform Consumer Credit Code in connection with our commission advances, and seeks injunctive
and declaratory relief regarding the enforcement of certain contract provisions with sales associates, including a
request stated in June 2003 for the imposition of a constructive trust as to earned commissions applied to the
reduction of debit balances and disgorgement of all earned renewal commissions applied to the reduction of debit
balances. On September 23, 2003 the court entered an order dismissing the class action allegations upon the motion
of the plaintiffs. The order provides that the action will proceed only on an individual basis, and that the hearing on
plaintiffs' motion for class certification previously set for February 2004 was cancelled. Oral argument on our
motion for summary judgment was held on July 2, 2004 and on December 17, 2004 the District Court granted our
motion for summary judgment. On January 27, 2005 three of the five plaintiffs filed a motion to vacate and/or for
new trial. This motion is set for hearing on April 22, 2005. The claims of the remaining two plaintiffs have been
dismissed with prejudice. The ultimate outcome of this case is not determinable.

On March 1, 2002, an action was filed in the United States District Court for the Western District of
Oklahoma by Caroline Sandler, Robert Schweikert, Sal Corrente, Richard Jarvis and Vincent Jefferson against us
and certain executive officers. This action is a putative class action seeking unspecified damages filed on behalf of
our sales associates and alleges that the marketing plan offered by us constitutes a security under the Securities Act
of 1933 and seeks remedies for failure to register the marketing plan as a security and for violations of the anti-fraud
provisions of the Securities Act of 1933 and the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 in connection with representations
alleged to have been made in connection with the marketing plan. The complaint also alleges violations of the
Oklahoma Securities Act, the Oklahoma Business Opportunities Sales Act, breach of contract, breach of duty of
good faith and fair dealing and unjust enrichment and violation of the Oklahoma Consumer Protection Act and
negligent supervision. This case is subject to the Private Litigation Securities Reform Act. Pursuant to the Act, the
Court has approved the named plaintiffs and counsel and an amended complaint was filed in August 2002. The Pre-
Paid defendants filed motions to dismiss the complaint and to strike the class action allegations on September 19,
2002, and discovery in the action was stayed pending a ruling on the motion to dismiss. On July 24, 2003, the
Court granted in part and denied in part the Pre-Paid defendants’ motion to dismiss. The claims asserted under the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934 and the Oklahoma Securities Act were dismissed without prejudice. The motion
was denied as to the remaining claims. On September 8, 2004, the Court denied plaintiffs motion for class
certification. Plaintiffs petitioned the Tenth Circuit Court of Appeals for permission to appeal the class certification
ruling, and the Tenth Circuit Court of Appeals denied the petition for interlocutory appeal. The ultimate outcome of
this case is not determinable.

We are a defendant in various other legal proceedings that are routine and incidental to our business. We
will vigorously defend our interests in all proceedings in which it is named as a defendant. We also receive periodic
complaints or requests for information from various state and federal agencies relating to our business or the
activities of our marketing force. We promptly respond to any such matters and provide any information requested.
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While the ultimate outcome of these proceedings is not determinable, we do not currently anticipate that
these contingencies will result in any material adverse effect to our financial condition or results of operation, unless
an unexpected result occurs in one of the cases. The costs of the defense of these various matters are reflected as a
part of general and administrative expense in the consolidated statements of income. We have established an
accrued liability it believes will be sufficient to cover estimated damages in connection with various cases
(exclusive of ongoing defense costs which are expensed as incurred), which at December 31, 2004 was $3.0
million. We believe we have meritorious defenses in all pending cases and will vigorously defend against the
plaintiffs’ claims. However, it is possible that an adverse outcome in certain cases or increased litigation costs
could have an adverse effect upon our financial condition, operating results or cash flows in particular quarterly or
annual periods.

ITEM 4. SUBMISSION OF MATTERS TO A VOTE OF SECURITY HOLDERS.
None.

PART I

ITEMS5. MARKET FOR REGISTRANT’S COMMON EQUITY, RELATED STOCKHOLDER
MATTERS AND ISSUER PURCHASES OF EQUITY SECURITIES.

Market Price of and Dividends on the Commeon Stock

At February 18, 2005, there were 5,400 holders of record (including brokerage firms and other nominees)
of our common stock, which is listed on the New York Stock Exchange under the symbol “PPD.” The following
table sets forth, for the periods indicated, the range of high and low sales prices for the common stock, as reported
by the New York Stock Exchange.

High Low

2005:

1* Quarter (through FEBruary 23) ......cccoevrviemiirriirceieeeeess v e nnens $38.37 $30.69
2004:

A QUAITEE .ot e et en et n e $40.39  $25.45

B QUAILET ..ot en s 26.10  22.25

22 QUATLET ...t se s 25.50  22.27

I QUATTET ...ttt ettt n e 26.33 21.57
2003:

AU QUATEEE oo $28.30 $23.24

B QUAITET ...ttt ettt 2521  20.60

2™ QUATLET ... eee et 2740  17.22

1% QUATTET . ...ttt ee ettt st en s sn s s s 26.80 15.80

On December 6, 2004, we declared our first cash dividend of $0.50 per share on our outstanding shares of
common stock. The $7.8 million dividend was payable on January 14, 2005 to shareholders of record as of the
close of business on December 20, 2004,

It is anticipated that earnings generated from our operations will be used to finance our growth, to continue
to purchase shares of our stock, to retire existing debt and possibly pay cash dividends. We have loans as described
in “Management’s Discussion and Analysis — Liquidity and Capital Resources,” which currently prohibit payment
of cash dividends in excess of 50% of net income. Any decision by our Board of Directors to pay additional cash
dividends in the future will depend upon, among other factors, our earnings, financial condition, capital
requirements and approval from our lender for any dividends in excess of 50% of net income. In addition, our
ability to pay dividends is dependent in part on our ability to derive dividends from our subsidiaries. The payment
of dividends by PPLCI is restricted under the Oklahoma Insurance Code to available surplus funds derived from
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realized net profits and requires the approval of the Oklahoma Insurance Commissioner for any dividend
representing more than 10% of such accumulated available surplus or an amount representing more than the
previous years’ net profits. During 2002 and 2001, PPLCI declared a $6 million and a $5 million dividend payable
to us, both of which were paid during 2002 but no dividends were declared or paid during 2004 or 2003. PPLSIF is
similarly restricted pursuant to the insurance laws of Florida. At December 31, 2004, PPLSIF did not have funds
available for payment of substantial dividends without the prior approval of the insurance commissioner. At
December 31, 2004 PPLCI had approximately $4.1 million available for payment of an ordinary dividend. At
December 31, 2004 the amount of restricted net assets of consolidated subsidiaries was $21.3 million.

Recent Sales of Unregistered Securities
None,
Equity Compensation Plans
The following table provides information with respect to our equity compensation plans as of

December 31, 2004, (other than our tax qualified Employee Stock Ownership Plan designed to provide retirement
benefits).

Number of securities
remaining available for

Number of securities future issuance under
to be issued upon Weighted average equity compensation
exercise of exercise price of plans (excluding
outstanding options, outstanding options, securities reflected in
warrants and rights warrants and rights column (a))
Plan Category (a) (b) (©)
Equity compensation plans approved
by security holders (1) .....cccccenrnenne. 734,500 $24.22 1,346,252
Equity compensation plans not
approved by security holders (2) ....... 127,990 21.94 -
Total e 862,490 $23.88 1,346,252

(1) These stock options have been issued pursuant to our Stock Option Plan which has been approved by security
holders. We do not expect to grant any additional options under this plan.

(2) These stock options have been issued to our Regional Vice Presidents (“RVPs™) (described above) in order to
encourage stock ownership by our RVPs and to increase the proprietary interest of such persons in our growth
and financial success. These options have been granted periodically to RVPs since 1996. Options are granted
at fair market value at the date of the grant and are generally immediately exercisable for a period of three years
or within 90 days of termination, whichever occurs first. There were 36,751, 106,002 and 244,679 total options
granted to RVPs in the years ended December 31, 2004, 2003 and 2002, respectively. We discontinued the
RVP stock option grants immediately after the 2003 fourth quarter stock options were awarded in the first
quarter of 2004,
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Issuer Purchases of Equity Securities

The following table provides information about our purchases of stock in the open market during the fourth quarter

of 2004.
Total Number of Maximum Number
Shares Purchased as  of Shares that May
Part of Publicly Yet Be Purchased
Total Number of Average Price Paid  Announced Plans or  Under the Plans or
Period Shares Purchased per Share Programs Programs (1)
October 2004 .............. 4,400 $ 2742 4,400 964,682
November 2004 .......... 42,500 29.62 42,500 922,182
December 2004........... — - - 922,182
Total....oovovriiiieiicne 46,900 $ 31.63 46,900

(1) We announced on April 6, 1999, a treasury stock purchase program authorizing management to acquire up to
500,000 shares of our common stock. The Board of Directors has subsequently from time to time increased
such authorization from 500,000 shares to 10,000,000 shares. The most recent authorization was for 1,000,000
additional shares August 9, 2004 and there has been no time limit set for completion of the repurchase program.
In addition, we purchased 980,518 shares for $26.00 per share in a tender offer completed on September 28,
2004.
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ITEM 6. SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA.

The following table sets forth selected financial and statistical data for us as of the dates and for the periods
indicated. This information is not necessarily indicative of our future performance. The following information
should be read in conjunction with our Consolidated Financial Statements and Notes thereto and Management's
Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Resuits of Operation included elsewhere herein.

Year Ended December 31,
2004 2003 2002 2001 2000
Income Statement Data: (In thousands, except ratio, per share and Membership amounts)
Revenues:
Membership fees ..... s $ 355461 $330,322 $308,401 $263,514 $211,763
Associate services., 24,901 25,704 37,418 36,485 30,372
OBhET ..ottt sttt 5,575 5,287 4,804 3,662 4,248
TOtal FEVENUES ..ottt 385,937 361,313 350,623 303,661 246,383
Costs and expenses:
Membership benefits .........oveeererieincnennencneennnes 122,280 111,165 103,761 87,429 69,513
Commissions 118,757 115,386 119,371 111,060 96,614
Associate services and direct marketing...........ocooeeiveeineiens 29,325 28,929 32,566 29,879 23,251
General and administrative eXpenses........c..cocevvevecereveririrnens 43,742 36,711 33,256 28,243 21,524
Other, NEL .ottt 9,578 8,546 6,685 5,917 5,078
Total coSts and eXPENSES .....ccvecvercrrrcriiirieiie e 323,682 300,737 205,639 262,528 215,980
Income from continuing operations before income taxes and
cumulative effect of change in accounting principle ............... 62,255 60,576 54,984 41,133 30,403
Provision for INCOME tAXES ........ocvvevveeeeeecreeeere e 21,478 20,669 18,970 13,519 9,550
Income from continuing operations before cumulative effect
of change in accounting principle........ooeveornecvieiinciieiinnne 40,777 39,907 36,014 27,614 20,853
Income (loss) from operations of discontinued UFL segment
(net of applicable income tax benefit of $0 and $387 for
years 2001 and 2000, respectively) .....ocevervccenrenccnccnnennen - - - (504) 649
Income before cumulative effect of change in accounting
PINCIPLE .o 40,777 39,907 36,014 27,110 21,502
Cumulative effect of adoption of SAB 101 (net of
applicable income tax benefit of $546).......ccccoeiiiiiiiins - — — - (1,013)
NETINCOME o1ttt sttt naere e 40,777 39,907 36,014 27,110 20,489
Less dividends on preferred shares.............ccovevvemcrennvceninn - - - - 4
Net income applicable to common stockholders...........ccoccceeen. $ 40,777 % 39907 § 36,014 § 27,110 $ 20,485
Basic earnings per common share from continuing operations
before cumulative effect of accounting change ............cccevnvee. $2.50 $2.28 $1.83 $1.28 $ 93
Basic earnings per common share from discontinued operations - - - (.02) .03
Basic earnings per common share before cumulative effect of
change in accounting princCiple .......oocecmeenvineiinnniinns 2.50 2.28 1.83 1.26 .96
Cumulative effect of adoption of SAB 101....cccovvevcviiincincnncne. - - - - (.05)
Basic earnings per common Share...........c.cocvveveerncrrcennerennne s $2.50 $2.28 $1.83 $1.26 $ 91
Diluted earnings per common share from continuing operations
before cumulative effect of accounting change ... $2.48 §2.27 $1.82 §1.28 $ 92
Diluted earnings per common share from discontinued
OPETALIONS «...orvevciiiaeeicierteee sttt e eree et et seeeeee e - - - (.02) .03
Diluted earnings per common share before cumulative
effect of accounting change.......ccocevvvevvinrcnnecineinn 2.48 227 1.82 1.26 95
Cumulative effect of adoption of SAB 101 - - - - (.05)
Diluted earnings per common Share........c.ccererneceeernicreneennns §2.48 $2.27 $1.82 $1.26 $ .90
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Selected Financial Data, continued

Year Ended December 31,

2004

2003

2002

2001

2000

(In thousands, except ratio, per share and Membership amounts)

Pro forma amounts assuming adoption of SAB 101 is retroactively applied:
NELINCOME ... e
Basic earnings per common share

Diluted earnings Per COMIMOM SHATE ........oocii ittt st e et sae st ae et ekt b nr s s e abenneneens

Weighted average number of common shares

outstanding — basic ......ccccoveievii i 16,313
Weighted average number of common shares
outstanding — diluted ...........ccooeviiiiriiiieeni e 16,458
Membership Benefits Cost and Statistical Data:
Membership benefits ratio (1).....oceevveeerieeiriercceeeceresiee 34.4%
Commissions ratio (1) . 33.4%
General & administrative expense ratio (1).....cccoovrirccrene. 12.3%
Commission cost per new Membership sold ........ccccecvcerinnne § 190
New Memberships and stand-alone IDT plans sold.......ccce.s 624,525
Period end Memberships and stand-alone IDT plans in force. 1,451,700
New add-on IDT memberships sold ..........ccoovvvirimniereriaennnn 335,792
Period end add-on IDT memberships in force 283,889
Average annual Membership fee ........oocooeevernee. e 8274
Cash Flow Data:
Net cash provided before changes in assets and liabilities.......... $ 51,689
Net cash provided by operating activities 47,263
Net cash used in investing activities ........... (11,322)
Net cash used in financing activities.......ccvveviimeerinieirennenes (31,428)

Balance Sheet Data:
Total assets ............... $ 146,064
Total liabilities 114,617
Stockholders' equity 31,447

33.7%
34.9%
11.1%
§ 172
671,857
1,418,997
89,928
86,602
$ 262

$ 47,731
51,693
(36,901)
(14,191)

$ 131,012
101,438
29,574

33.6%
38.7%
10.8%
$ 154
773,767
1,382,306

$ 236

$ 42,699
52,073
(11,074)
(34,431)

$ 96,836
61,864
34,972

33.2%
42.1%
10.7%
§ 152
728,295
1,242,908

$ 251

$ 30,679
37,801
(6,963)

(27,414)

$ 85,720
43,496
42,224

$ 21,502
§ .96
$ .95

22,504

22,679

32.8%
45.6%
10.2%
§ 144
670,118
1,064,805

$ 244

$ 24247
23,201
(7,965)

(13,714)

$ 77,766
35,999
41,767

(1) The Membership benefits ratio, the commissions ratio and the general and administrative expense ratio represent those costs
as a percentage of Membership fees. These ratios do not measure total profitability because they do not take into account all

revenues and expenses.
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ITEM 7. MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND
RESULTS OF OPERATIONS.

Overview of the Qur Financial Model

We are in one line of business - the marketing of legal expense and other complimentary plans primarily
through a multi-level marketing force to individuals. Our principal revenues are derived from membership fees, and
to a much lesser extent, revenues from marketing associates. Our principal expenses are commissions, Membership
benefits, associates services and direct marketing costs and general and administrative expense. The following table
reflects the changes in these categories of revenues and expenses in the last 3 years (dollar amounts in 000°s):

% % %
Change Change Change
% of from % of from % of from
Total Prior Total Prior Total Prior
2004 Revenue Year 2003 Revenue Year 2002 Revenue Year
Revenues:
Membership fees........ovceneenn. $ 355461 92.1 76 $ 330,322 914 7.1 $ 308,401 88.0 17.0
Associate services... . 24,901 6.5 (.03) 25,704 7.1 31.3) 37,418 10.6 2.6
Other ..o 5,575 14 5.4 5,287 1.3 10.1 4,804 1.4 31.2
385,937  100.0 6.8 360,313 100.0 3.0 350,623  100.0 15.5
Costs and expenses:
Commissions........... . 118,757 30.8 29 115,386 319 (3.3) 119,371 340 7.5
Membership benefits .............. 122,280 317 10.0 111,165 30.8 7.1 103,761 29.6 18.7
Associate services and
direct marketing .................. 29,325 7.6 14 28,929 8.0 (11.2) 32,566 9.3 9.0
General and administrative...... 43,742 11.3 19.2 36,711 10.2 10.4 33,256 9.5 17.7
Other, net ovvveireicereenns 9,578 2.5 12.1 8,546 2.4 27.8 6,685 1.9 13.0
‘ 323,682 83.9 7.6 300,737 83.2 1.7 295,639 84.3 12.6
Provision for income taxes......... 21,478 5.6 3.9 20,669 5.7 9.0 18,970 5.4 40.3
Net income $ 40,777 10.6 22§ 39,907 11.0 108 8 36,014 10.3 32.8

The following table reflects certain data concerning our Membership sales and associate recruiting:

% Change % Change
from Prior from Prior
New Memberships: 2004 Year 2003 Year 2002
New legal service membership Sales ...t 599,929 (10.1) 667,480 (13.7) 773,767
New “stand-alone” IDT membership sales 24,596 461.9 4,377 Note 1 —
Total new membership sales 624,525 (7.0) 671,857 (13.2) 773,767
New “add-on” IDT membership Sales ... 335,792 273.4 89,928 -
Active Memberships:
Active legal service memberships at end of period...... 1,424,707 i 1,414,746 23 1,382,306
Active “stand-alone” IDT memberships at end of period . 26,993 535.0 4,251 Note | -
Total active memberships at end of period......cccconviiiicroneniin 1,451,700 23 1,418,997 27 1,382,306
Active “add-on” IDT memberships at end of period 283,889 227.8 86,602 Note 1 -
New sales associates recruited 107,552 (.9) 108,557 (30.3) 155,663
Average Membership fee in force ... $274.02 4.4 3262.36 24 $256.21

Note 1: During the third quarter of 2003, we began offering our ldentity Theft Shield (“IDT”) to new and existing members at $9.95 per month if
added to a legal service Membership or $12.95 per month if purchased separately.

The number of active Memberships in force and the average monthly fee will directly determine
Membership fees and their impact on total revenues during any period. The two most important variables impacting
the number of active Memberships during a period are the number of new Memberships written during the period
combined with the retention characteristics of both new and existing Memberships. See “Measures of Member
Retention” below for a discussion of our Membership retention. Associate services revenues are a function of the
number of new sales associates enrolled and the price of entry during the period, the number of associates
subscribing to our eService offering and the amount of sales tools purchased by the sales force.

Membership benefits expense is primarily determined by the number of active Memberships and the per
capita contractual rate that exists between us and our benefits providers and during the last five years has been and
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is expected to continue to be a relatively fixed percentage of Membership revenues of approximately 33%-34%.
Commissions paid to associates are primarily dependent on the number and price of new Memberships sold during a
period and any special incentives that may be in place during the period. We expense advance commissions ratably
over the first month of the related Membership. The level of commission expense in relation to Membership
revenues varies depending on the level of new Memberships written and is expected to be higher when we
experience increases in new Membership sales. During the last five years this percentage has ranged from
approximately 33% to 46% of Membership revenues. Associate services and direct marketing expenses are directly
impacted by the number of new associates enrolled during a period due to the cost of materials provided to such
new associates, the number of associates subscribing to our eService offering, the amount of sales tools purchased
by the sales force as well as the number of those associates who successfully meet the Fast Start to Success training
and incentive award program qualifications. Prior to 2003 these costs were more than offset by associate services
revenue, however this did not occur in 2004 or 2003 primarily due to the lower entry fees charged during most of
the periods. General and administrative expenses are expected to trend up in terms of dollars, but remain relatively
constant as a percent of Membership fees. During the past five years, general and administrative expenses have
ranged from 10% to 12% of Membership fees.

The primary benchmarks monitored by us throughout the various periods include the number of active
Memberships and their related retention characteristics, the number of new Memberships written, the number of
new associates enrolled and the percentage of new associates that successfully meet the Fast Start to Success
qualification requirements.

We experienced decreases in both the number of new Memberships written and the number of new
associates enrolled during 2004 and 2003 compared to 2002. During the 2002 fourth quarter, we eliminated the
commission advances to certain associates that had below average retention and due to below average retention
rates of Internet submitted Memberships, we placed restrictions on those associates who are able to submit new
memberships via the Internet and the number they could submit. These actions naturally reduced the number of
new memberships written and new associates enrolled during the 2002 fourth quarter and during 2003 and 2004 but
demonstrate our commitment to improve Membership retention. We also attribute such decline, in part, to negative
publicity (see Risk Factors). Such adverse publicity may affect our ability to write new Memberships (especially in
large employee groups), recruit new associates and may have a detrimental effect on the persistency of our
Memberships. However, depending on the average monthly Membership fee and the entry price for new associates,
we may experience declines in both areas in terms of numbers but may experience increases in both Membership
fees and associate services revenue and vice versa.

Although we have grown our active Membership base and related Membership fees in each of the past 12
years, the rate of growth has slowed to an unacceptable rate. We believe however, that our current product design,
pricing parameters and business model are generally appropriate and it has no immediate plans to change these
fundamental sectors. Our focus during 2005 will continue to be on improved training of our associates, enhancing
the quality and quantity of sales tools provided to new and existing associates, providing incentives for associates to
write consistent, quality business and continued emphasis on improving the basic retention characteristics of our
Memberships.

Critical Accounting Policies

Our financial statements and accompanying notes are prepared in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America. Preparing financial statements requires management to make
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses. These
estimates and assumptions are affected by management’s application of accounting policies. If these estimates or
assumptions are incorrect, there could be a material change in our financial condition or operating results. Many of
these “critical accounting policies” are common in the insurance and financial services industries; others are specific
to our business and operations. Our critical accounting policies include estimates relating to revenue recognition
related to Membership and associate fees, deferral of Membership and associate related costs, expense recognition
related to commissions to associates, accrual of incentive awards payable and accounting for legal contingencies.
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Revenue recognition - Membership and Associate Fees

Our principal revenues are derived from Membership fees, most of which are collected on a monthly basis.
Memberships are generally guaranteed renewable and non-cancelable except for fraud, non-payment of
Membership fees or upon written request. Membership fees are recognized in income ratably over the related
service period in accordance with Membership terms, which generally require the holder of the Membership to
remit fees on an annual, semi-annual or monthly basis. Approximately 95% of members remit their Membership
fees on a monthly basis, of which approximately 73% are paid in advance and, therefore, are deferred and
recognized over the following month. At December 31, 2004 the deferred revenue associated with the Membership
fees was $18.6 million which is classified as a current liability.

We also charge new members, who are not part of an employee group, a $10 enrollment fee. This
enrollment fee and related incremental direct and origination costs are deferred and recognized in income over the
estimated life of a Membership in accordance with SEC Staff Accounting Bulletin No. 101, “Revenue Recognition
in Financial Statements,” (“SAB 101”) as revised by SEC Staff Accounting Bulletin No. 104. At December 31,
2004 the deferred revenue associated with the Membership enrollment fees was $6.8 million, of which $4.4 million
was classified as a current liability. We compute the expected Membership life using more than 20 years of
actuarial data as explained in more detail in “Measures of Membership Retention™ below. At December 31, 2004,
management computed the expected Membership life to be approximately 3 years, which is unchanged from year
end 2003. If the expected Membership life were to change significantly, which management does not expect in the
short term, the deferred Membership enrollment fee and related costs would be recognized over a longer or shorter
period.

We derive revenues from services provided to our marketing sales force from a one-time non-refundable
enrollment fee of $65 from each new sales associate for which we provide initial sales and marketing supplies and
enrollment services to the associate. Revenue from, and costs of, the initial sales and marketing supplies
{approximately $14) are recognized when the materials are delivered to the associates. The remaining $51 of
revenues and related incremental direct and origination costs are deferred and recognized over the estimated average
active service period of associates which at December 31, 2004 is estimated to be approximately six months,
unchanged from year end 2003. At December 31, 2004, the deferred revenue associated with sales associate
enrollment fees was $1.6 million, which is classified as a current liability. Management estimates the active service
period of an associate periodically based on the average number of months an associate produces new Memberships
including those associates that fail to write any Memberships. If the active service period of associates changes
significantly, which management does not expect in the short term, the deferred revenue and related costs would be
recognized over the new estimated active service period.

Member and Associate Costs

Deferred costs represent the incremental direct and origination costs we incur in enrolling new Members and
new associates related to the deferred revenue discussed above, and that portion of payments made to provider law
firms ($5.8 million deferred at December 31, 2004 which is classified as a current asset) and associates related to
deferred Membership revenue. Deferred costs for enrolling new members include the cost of the Membership kit and
salary and benefit costs for employees who process Membership enrollments, and were $5.8 million at December 31,
2004, of which $3.2 million is classified in current assets. Deferred costs for enrolling new associates include training
and success bonuses paid to individuals involved in recruiting the associate and salary and benefit costs of employees
who process associate enrollments, and were $800,000 at December 31, 2004, and is classified as a current asset. Such
costs are deferred to the extent of the lesser of actual costs incurred or the amount of the related fee charged for such
services. Deferred costs are amortized to expense over the same period as the related deferred revenue as discussed
above. Deferred costs that will be recognized within one year of the balance sheet date are classified as current and all
remaining deferred costs are considered noncurrent. Associate related costs are reflected as associate services and
direct marketing, and are expensed as incurred if not related to the deferred revenue discussed above. These costs
include providing materials and services to associates, Fast Start bonuses, associate introduction kits, associate
incentive programs, group marketing and marketing services departments (including costs of related travel,
marketing events, leadership summits and international sales convention).
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Commissions to Associates

Beginning with new Memberships written after March 1, 1995, we implemented a level commission schedule
(approximately 27% per annum at December 31, 2001) with up to a three-year advance commission payment. Prior to
March 1, 1995, our commission program provided for advance commission payments to associates of approximately
70% of first year Membership premiums on new Membership sales and commissions were earned by the associate at a
rate of approximately 16% in all subsequent years. Effective March 1, 2002, and in order to offer additional incentives
for increased Membership retention rates, we returned to a differential commission structure with rates of
approximately 80% of first year Membership premiums on new Memberships written and variable renewal commission
rates ranging from five to 25% per annum based on the first 12 month Membership retention rate of the associate’s
personal sales and those of his organization. Beginning in August 2003, we allowed the associate to choose between
the level commission structure and up to three year commission advance or the differential commission structure
with a one year commission advance.

Prior to January 1997 we advanced commissions at the time of sale of all new Memberships. In January
1997, we implemented a policy whereby the associate receives only earned commissions on the first three sales
unless the associate has successfully completed the Fast Start training program. For all sales beginning with the
fourth Membership or all sales made by an associate successfully completing the Fast Start training program, we
currently advance commission payments at the time of sale of a new Membership. The amount of cash potentially
advanced upon the sale of a new Membership, prior to the recoupment of any charge-backs (described below),
represents an amount equal to up to one-year commission earnings. Although the average number of marketing
associates receiving an advance commission payment on a new Membership is 14, the overall initial advance may
be paid to approximately 30 different individuals, each at a different level within the overall commission structure.
The commission advance immediately increases an associate’s unearned advance commission balance to us.

Although we, prior to March 1, 2002, advanced our sales associates up to three years commission when a
Membership is sold and subsequent to March 1, 2002, up to one year commission, the average commission advance
paid to our sales associates as a group is actually less than the maximum amount possible because some associates
choose to receive less than a full advance and we pay less than a full advance on some of our specialty products. In
addition, we may from time to time place associates on a less than full advance basis if there are problems with the
quality of the business being submitted or other performance problems with an associate. Additionally, we do not
advance commissions on certain categories of group business which have historically demonstrated below average
retention characteristics. Also, any residual commissions due an associate {defined as commission on an individual
Membership after the advance has been earned) are retained to reduce any remaining unearned commission advance
balances prior to being paid to that sales associate. For those associates that have made at least 10 personal sales,
opened at least one group and personally write 15% or more of their organizational business, 15% of their
commissions are set aside in individual reserve balance accounts, further reducing the amount of advance
commissions. The average commission advance paid as a percentage of the maximum advance possible pursuant to
our commission structures was approximately 78%, 80% and 76% during 2004, 2003 and 2002, respectively. The
commission cost per new Membership sold has increased over each of the last three years by 10%, 12% and 1% for
2004, 2003 and 2002, respectively, and varies depending on the compensation structure that is in place at the time a
new Membership is sold and the amount of any charge-backs (recoupment of previous commission advances) that
are deducted from amounts that would otherwise be paid to the various sales associates that are compensated for the
Membership sale. Should we add additional products, such as the Identity Theft Shield described above or add
additional commissions to our compensation plan or reduce the amount of chargebacks collected from our
associates, the commission cost per new Membership will increase accordingly.

We expense advance commissions ratably over the first month of the related Membership. At
December 31, 2004, advance commissions deferred were $5.6 million and included as a current asset. As a result of
this accounting policy, our commission expenses are all recognized over the first month of a Membership and there
is no commission expense recognized for the same Membership during the remainder of the advance period. We
track our unearned advance commission balances outstanding in order to ensure the advance commissions are
recovered before any renewal commissions are paid and for internal purposes of analyzing our commission advance
program. While not recorded as an asset, unearned advance commission balances from associates for the following
years ended December 31 were:
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2004 2003 2002
(Amounts in 000’s)

Beginning unearned advance commission balances (1)................. $ 191,894 $ 227,084 $ 211,609
Advance commissions, net of chargebacks and other.................... 115,942 113,030 118,917
Earned commissions applied........ccovviermieiniiinninnieccenceenenens (122,393) (145,371) (101,030)
Advance commission Write-0ffS .......cccvvvviiiiiiniinci e (2,383) (2,849) (2,412)
Ending unearned advance commission balances before

estimated unrecoverable balances (1)....cc.ocoecvvvverrecrirerircriinennene. 183,060 191,894 227,084
Estimated unrecoverable advance commission balances (1)(2)...... (28,554) (24,862) (25,156)
Ending unearned advance commission balances, net (1) ............... $ 154,506 $ 167,032 $ 201,928

(1) These amounts do not represent fair value, as they do not take into consideration timing of estimated recoveries.

(2) Estimated unrecoverable advances increased as a percentage of ending advances from 11% at December 31, 2002
to 16% at December 31, 2004 primarily due to the change in the compensation structure described above from a
36-month possible advance to a 12-month possible advance and fewer new Memberships written during 2003 and
2004. The commission structure change allows the advances to be earned more quickly by the associate and the
reduction in new Memberships written creates fewer new advances.

The ending unearned advance commission balances, net, above includes net unearned advance commission
balances of non-vested associates of $27 million, $30 million and $26 million at December 31, 2004, 2003 and
2002, respectively. As such, at December 31, 2004 future commissions and related expense will be reduced as
unearned advance commission balances of $128 million are recovered. Commissions are earned by the associate as
Membership premiums are earned by us, usually on a monthly basis. We reduce unearned advance commission
balances or remits payment to an associate, as appropriate, when commissions are earned. Should a Membership
lapse before the advances have been recovered for each commission level, we, except as described below, generate
an immediate “charge-back” to the applicable sales associate to recapture up to 50% of any unearned advance on
Memberships written prior to March 1, 2002, and 100% on any Memberships written thereafter. Beginning in
August 2003, we allowed the associate to choose between the level commission structure and up to three year
commission advance and up to 50% chargebacks or the differential commission structure with a one year commission
advance and up to 100% chargebacks. This charge-back is deducted from any future advances that would otherwise
be payable to the associate for additional new Memberships. In order to encourage additional Membership sales,
we waived chargebacks for associates that met certain criteria in December 2002 and March 2003, which effectively
increases our commission expense. Any remaining unearned advance commission balance may be recovered by
withholding future residual earned commissions due to an active associate on active Memberships. Additionally,
even though a commission advance may have been fully recovered on a particular Membership, no additional
commission earnings from any Membership are paid to an associate until all previous advances on all Memberships,
both active and lapsed, have been recovered. We also have reduced chargebacks from 100% to 50% for certain
senior marketing associates who have demonstrated the ability to maintain certain levels of sales over specified
periods and maintain certain Membership retention levels. We may adjust chargebacks from time to time in the
future in order to encourage certain production incentives.

Prior to March 1, 2002, we charged associates a fee on unearned advance commission balances relating to
lapsed Memberships (“Membership lapse fee”). The fee that was recorded on the associates unearmed commission
balance was determined by applying the prime interest rate to the unearned advance commission balance pertaining
to lapsed Memberships. We realized and recognized this fee only when the amount of the calculated fee was
collected by withholding from cash commission payments due the associate. The fees collected reduced
commission expense. Our ability to recover these fees was primarily dependant on the associate selling new
Memberships, which qualify for commission advances. We eliminated the Membership lapse fee for Memberships
sold after March 1, 2002 in conjunction with the change in the commission structure described above.

We have the contractual right to require associates to repay unearned advance commission balances from
sources other than earned commissions including cash (a) from all associates either (i) upon termination of the
associate relationship, which includes but is not limited to when an associate becomes non-vested or (ii) when it is
ascertained that earned commissions are insufficient to repay the unearned advance commission payments and (b)
upon demand, from agencies or associates who are parties to the associate agreements signed between October 1989
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and July 1992 or July 1992 to August 1998, respectively. The sources, other than earned commissions, that may be
available to recover associate unearned advance commission balances are potentially subject to limitation based on
applicable state laws relating to creditors’ rights generally. Historically, we have not demanded repayments of the
unearned advance commission balances from associates, including terminated associates, because collection efforts
would likely increase costs and have the potential to disrupt our relationships with our sales associates. This
business decision by us has a significant effect on our cash flow by electing to defer collection of advance payments
of which approximately $28.6 million were not expected to be collected from future commissions at December 31,
2004. However, we regularly review the unearned advance commission balance status of associates and will
exercise our right to require associates to repay advances when management believes that such action is appropriate.

Non-vested associates are those that are no longer “vested” because they fail to meet our established
vesting requirements by selling at least three new Memberships per quarter or retaining a personal Membership.
Non-vested associates lose their right to any further commissions earned on Memberships previously sold at the
time they become non-vested. As a result we have no continuing obligation to individually account to these
associates as we do to active associates and are entitled to retain all commission earnings that would be otherwise
payable to these terminated associates. We do continue to reduce the unearned advance commission balances for
commissions earned on active Memberships previously sold by those associates. Substantially all individual non-
vested associate unearned advance commission balances were less than $1,000 and the average balance was $400 at
December 31, 2004,

Although the advance commissions are expensed ratably over the first month of the related Membership,
we assess, at the end of each quarter, on an associate-by-associate basis, the recoverability of each associate’s
unearned advanced commission balance by estimating the associate’s future commissions to be earned on active
Memberships. Each active Membership is assumed to lapse in accordance with our estimated future lapse rate,
which is based on our actual historical Membership retention experience as applied to each active Membership’s
year of origin. The lapse rate is based on our more than 20-year history of Membership retention rates, which is
updated quarterly to reflect actual experience. We also closely review current data for any trends that would affect
the historical lapse rate. The sum of all expected future commissions to be earned for each associate is then
compared to that associate’s unearned advance commission balance. We estimate unrecoverable advance
commission balances when expected future commissions to be earned on active Memberships (aggregated on an
associate-by-asscciate basis) are less than the unearned advance commission balance. If an associate with an
outstanding unearned advance commission balance has no active Memberships, the unearned advance commission
balance is written off but has no financial statement impact as advance commissions are expensed ratably over the
first month of the related Memberships. Refer to “Measures of Member Retention — Expected Membership Life,
Expected Remaining Membership Life” for a description of the method used by us to estimate future commission
earnings.

Further, our analysis of the recoverability of unearned advance commission balances is also based on the
assumption that the associate does not write any new Memberships. We believe that this assessment methodology
is highly conservative since our actual experience is that many associates do continue to sell new Memberships and
we, through our chargeback rights, gain an additional source to recover unearned advance commission balances.

Changes in our estimates with respect to recoverability of uneamed commissions could occur if the
underlying Membership persistency changes from historical levels. Should Membership persistency decrease, the
unearned commissions would be recovered over a longer period and the amount not recovered would most likely
increase, although any increase in uncollectible unearned commissions would not have any immediate expense
impact since the commission advances are expensed in the month they incurred. Holding all other factors constant,
the decline in persistency would also lead to lower Membership fees, less net income and less cash flow from
operations. Conversely, should persistency increase, the unearned commissions would be recovered more quickly,
the amount unrecovered would decrease and, holding all other factors constant, we would enjoy higher Membership
fees, more net income and more cash flow from operations.

Incentive awards payable

Associates can earn the right to attend an annual incentive trip by meeting monthly qualification
requirements for the entire calendar year and maintaining certain personal retention rates for the Memberships sold
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during the calendar year. Associates can also earn the right to receive additional monthly bonuses by meeting the
monthly qualification requirements for twelve consecutive months and maintaining certain personal retention rates
for the Memberships sold during that twelve month period. The incentive awards payable at any date is estimated
based on an evaluation of the existing associates that have met the monthly qualifications, any changes to the
monthly qualification requirements, the estimated cost for each incentive earned and the number of associates that
have historically met the personal retention rates. At December 31, 2004, the accrued amount payable was
$2.6 million. Changes to any of these assumptions would directly affect the amount accrued but we do not expect
any of the significant trends impacting this account to change significantly in the near term.

Legal Contingencies

We are subject to various legal proceedings and claims, the outcomes of which are subject to significant
uncertainty. Given the inherent unpredictability of litigation, it is difficult to estimate the impact of litigation on our
financial condition or results of operation. SFAS 5, Accounting for Contingencies, requires that an estimated loss
from a loss contingency should be accrued by a charge to income if it is probable that an asset has been impaired or
a liability has been incurred and the amount of the loss can be reasonably estimated. Disclosure of a contingency is
required if there is at least a reasonable possibility that a loss has been incurred. We evaluate, among other factors,
the degree of probability of an unfavorable outcome and the ability to make a reasonable estimate of the amount of
loss. We have established an accrued liability it believes will be sufficient to cover estimated damages in
connection with various cases, which at December 31, 2004 was $3.0 million. This process requires subjective
Judgment about the likely outcomes of litigation. Liabilities related to most of our lawsuits are especially difficult to
estimate due to the nature of the claims, limitation of available data and uncertainty concerning the numerous
variables used to determine likely outcomes or the amounts recorded. Litigation expenses are recorded as incurred
and we do not accrue for future legal fees. It is possible that an adverse outcome in certain cases or increased
litigation costs could have an adverse effect upon our financial condition, operating results or cash flows in
particular quarterly or annual periods. See “Legal Proceedings.”

Other General Matters

Operating Ratios

Three principal operating measures monitored by us in addition to measures of Membership retention are
the Membership benefits ratio, commission ratio and the general and administrative expense ratio. The Membership
benefits ratio, the commissions ratio and the general and administrative expense ratio represent those costs as a
percentage of Membership fees. We strive to maintain these ratios as low as possible while at the same time
providing adequate incentive compensation to our sales associates and provider law firms. These ratios do not
measure total profitability because they do not take into account all revenues and expenses.

Cash Flow Considerations Relating to Sales of Memberships

We generally advance significant commissions at the time a Membership is sold. Since approximately
95% of Membership fees are collected on a monthly basis, a significant cash flow deficit is created at the time a
Membership is sold. This deficit is reduced as monthly Membership fees are remitted and no additional
commissions are paid on the Membership until all previous unearned advance commission balances have been fully
recovered. Since the cash advanced at the time of sale of a new Membership may be recovered over a multi-year
period, cash flow from operations may be adversely affected depending on the number of new Memberships written
in relation to the existing active base of Memberships and the composition of new or existing sales associates
producing such Memberships.

Investment Policy

Our investment policy is to some degree controlled by certain insurance regulations, which, coupled with
management's own investment philosophy, results in a conservative investment portfolio that is not risk oriented.
Our investments consist of common stocks, investment grade (rated Baa or higher) preferred stocks and investment
grade bonds primarily issued by corporations, the United States Treasury, federal agencies, federally sponsored
agencies and enterprises, as well as mortgage-backed securities and state and municipal tax-exempt bonds. We are
required to pledge investments to various state insurance departments as a condition to obtaining authority to do
business in certain states.
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New Accounting Standards Issued

In December 2004, the FASB issued SFAS 123R which requires the measurement of all employee share-
based payments to employees, including grants of employee stock options, using a fair-value-based method and the
recording of such expense in our consolidated statements of income. The accounting provisions of SFAS 123R are
effective for reporting periods beginning after June 15, 2005. We are required to adopt SFAS 123R in the third
quarter of fiscal 2005. The pro forma disclosures previously permitted under SFAS 123 no longer will be an
alternative to financial statement recognition. See Note 1 - Stock-Based Compensation in our consolidated financial
statements included in Item 8 for the pro forma net income and net income per share amounts, for 2002 through
2004, as if we had used a fair-value-based method similar to the methods required under SFAS 123R to measure
compensation expense for employee stock incentive awards. Although we have not yet determined whether the
adoption of SFAS 123R will result in amounts that are similar to the current pro forma disclosures under SFAS 123,
we are evaluating the requirements under SFAS 123R and do not expect the adoption to have a significant adverse
impact on our consolidated statements of income and net income per share.

Measures of Member Retention

One of the major factors affecting our profitability and cash flow is our ability to retain a Membership, and
therefore continue to receive fees, once it has been sold. We monitor our overall Membership persistency rate, as
well as the retention rates with respect to Memberships sold by individual associates and agents and retention rates
with respect to Memberships by year of issue, geographic region, utilization characteristics and payment method,
and other sub groupings.

Terminology
The following terms are used in describing the various measures of retention:
o Membership life is a period that commences on the day of initial enrollment of a member and continues
until the individual’s Membership eventually terminates or lapses (the terms ferminate or lapse may be used
interchangeably here).

o Membership age means the time since the Membership has been in effect.

e Lapse rate means the percentage of Memberships of a specified group of Memberships that lapse in a
specified time period.

e Retention rate is the complement of a lapse rate, and means the percentage of Memberships of a specified
group that remain in force at the end of a specified time period.

o  Persistency and retention are used in a general context to mean the tendency for Memberships to continue
to remain in force, while the term persistency rate is a specific measure that is defined below.

o Lapse rates, retention rates, persistency rates, and expected Membership life may be referred to as
measures of Membership retention.

s Expected Membership life means the average number of years a new Membership is expected to remain in
force.

*  Blended rate when used in reference to any measure of member retention means a rate computed across a
mix of Memberships of various Membership ages.

o Expected remaining Membership life means the number of additional years that an existing member is
expected to continue to renew from a specific point in time based on the Membership life.
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Variations in Membership Retention by Sub-Groups, Impact on Aggregate Numbers

Company wide measures of Membership retention include data relating to members who can potentially be
further sorted by identifiable sub-groupings. For example, Memberships may be subdivided into those owned by
members who are or are not sales associates, to those who are or are not members of group plans, etc.

Measures of Membership retention of different sub-groups may vary. For example, our experience
indicates that first year retention rate of Memberships owned by members who also are sales associates is
approximately 10% better than retention of Memberships owned by non-associate members. While this correlation
can be identified, the cause and effect relationship here cannot be isolated. These sales associate members may
have a financial incentive to retain the Membership in order to continue to receive commissions, They also likely
have a better understanding and appreciation of the benefits of the Membership, which may have contributed in fact
to their decision to also become a sales associate. Additionally, members who have accessed the services of the
provider law firms historically have higher retention rates than those who have not.

All aggregate measures of Membership retention or expected life may be impacted by shifts in the
underlying enrollment mix of sub-groups that have different retention rates. For example Memberships owned by
non-associate new members have comprised an increasing percentage of new Memberships enrolled each year over
the past five years. Since non-associate members have a known lower first year retention rate, a shift in mix alone
will cause a reduction in reported aggregate retention measures and expected member life, even if the retention rates
within each sub-group do not change. It is important to note that all blended rates discussed here may reflect the
impact of such shifts in enrollment mixes. At December 31, 2004, 303,131 of the active 1,451,700 Memberships
were also vested associates which represents 21% of the total active Memberships compared to 21% at
December 31, 2003 and 2002. The following table shows total new Memberships sold during each year and the
number and percentage of Memberships sold to persons who are associates.

Total New Associate
Year Memberships ~ Memberships Ratio
2000 670,118 90,684 13.5%
2001 728,295 103,515 14.2%
2002 773,767 119,326 15.4%
2003 671,857 86,406 12.9%
2004 624,525 89,230 14.3%

Variations in Retention over Life of a Membership, Impact on Aggregate Measures

Measures of member retention also vary significantly by the Membership age. Historically, we have
observed that Memberships in their first year have a significantly higher lapse rate than Memberships in their
second year, and so on. The following chart shows the historical observed lapse rates and corresponding yearly
retention rates as a function of Membership age. For example, 49.1% of all new Memberships lapse during the first
year, leaving 50.9% still in force at the end of the first year. More tenured Memberships have significantly lower
lapse rates. For example, by year seven lapse rates are under 10% and annual retention exceeds 90%. The
following table shows as of December 31, 2004 our blended retention rate and lapse rates based on our historical
experience for the last 23 years. The blended retention and lapse rates as of the end of 2004 did not differ materially
from those previously reported at the end of 2003.

Membership Retention versus Membership Age

Membership Yearly Yearly End of Year
Year Lapse Rate  Retention =~ Memberships

0 100.0

1 49.1% 50.9% 50.9

2 28.2% 71.8% 36.5

3 21.1% 78.9% 28.8

4 17.1% 82.9% 23.9

5 15.3% 84.7% 20.2

6 11.9% 88.1% 17.8

7 9.5% 90.5% 16.1
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Membership Persistency

Our Membership persistency rate is a specific computation that measures the number of Memberships in
force at the end of a year as a percentage of the total of (i) Memberships in force at the beginning of such year, plus
(i) new Memberships sold during such year. From 1981 through the year ended December 31, 2004, our annual
Membership persistency rates, using the foregoing method, have averaged approximately 71.8%.

Beginning New Ending
Year Memberships ~ Memberships Total Memberships ~ Persistency
2000 827,979 670,118 1,498,097 1,064,805 71.1%
2601 1,064,805 728,295 1,793,100 1,242,908 69.3%
2002 1,242,908 773,767 2,016,675 1,382,306 68.5%
2003 1,382,306 671,857 2,054,163 1,418,997 69.1%
2004 1,418,997 624,525 2,043,522 1,451,700 71.0%

Our overall Membership persistency rate varies based on, among other factors, the relative age of total
Memberships in force, and shifts in the mix of members enrolled. Our overall Membership persistency rate could
become lower when the Memberships in force include a higher proportion of newer Memberships, as will happen
following periods of rapid growth. Our overall Membership persistency rate could also become lower when the
new enrollments include a higher proportion of non-associate members.

Unless offset by other factors, these factors could result in a decline in our overall Membership persistency
vate as determined by the formula described above, but does not necessarily indicate that the new Memberships
written are less persistent.

FExpected Membership Life

Using historical data through 2004 for all past Members enrolled, the expected Membership life can be
computed to be approximately three years. This number represents the average number of years a new Membership
can be expected to remain in force. Although about half of all new Memberships may lapse in the first year, the
expected Membership life is much longer due to the contribution of higher annual retention rates in subsequent
years.

Since our experience is that the retention rate of a given generation of new Memberships improves with
Membership age, the expected remaining Membership life of a Membership also increases with Membership age.
For example, while a new Membership may have an expected Membership life of three years, the expected
remaining Membership life of a Membership that reaches its first year anniversary is approximately 4.5 years.

Since the actual population of Memberships in force at any time is a distribution of ages from zero to more
than 20 years, the expected remaining Membership life of the entire population at large greatly exceeds three years
per Membership. As of December 31, 2004, based on the historical data described above, the current expected
remaining Membership life of the actual population is over six years per Membership. This measure is used by us
to estimate the future revenues expected from Memberships currently in place.

Expected Membership life measures are based on more than 20 years of historical Membership retention
data, unlike the Membership persistency rate described above which is computed from, and determined by, the most
recent one-year period only. Both or these measures however include data from Memberships of all Membership
ages and hence are referred to as “blended” measures.

Actions that May Impact Retention in the Future

The potential impact on our future profitability and cash flow due to future changes in Membership
retention can be significant. While blended retention rates have not changed significantly over the past five years,
we have implemented several initiatives aimed at improving the retention rate of both new and existing
Memberships. Such initiatives include an optional revised compensation structure featuring variable renewal
commission rates ranging from five to 25% per annum based on the 12 month Membership retention rate of the
associate’s personal sales and those of his organization and implementation of a “non-taken” administrative fee to
sales associates of $35 for any Membership application that is processed but for which a payment is never received.
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We have designed and implemented an enhanced member “life cycle” communication process aimed at both
increasing the overall amount of communication from us to the members as well as more specific target messaging
to members based on the length of their Membership as well as utilization characteristics. We believe that such
efforts may ultimately increase the utilization by members and therefore lead to higher retention rates. Our 2004
retention rates did not differ materially from 2003 and we intend to continue to develop programs and initiatives
designed to improve retention.

Results of Operations

Comparison of 2004 to 2003

Net income for 2004 increased 2 % to $40.8 million from $39.9 million for 2003. Diluted earnings per
share for 2004 increased 9 % to $2.48 per share from $2.27 per share for the prior year due to increased net income
of 2 % and an approximate 9 % decrease in the weighted average number of outstanding shares. Membership
revenues for 2004 were up 8 % to $355.5 million from $330.3 million for the prior year marking the twelfth
consecutive year of increased membership revenue.

Membership fees and their impact on total revenues in any period are determined directly by the number of
active Memberships in force during any such period. The active Memberships in force are determined by both the
number of new Memberships sold in any period together with the renewal rate of existing Memberships. New
Membership sales decreased 7% during 2004 to 624,525 from 671,857 during 2003. At December 31, 2004, there
were 1,451,700 active Memberships in force compared to 1,418,997 at December 31, 2003, an increase of 2%.
Additionally, the average annual fee per Membership has increased from $262 for all Memberships in force at
December 31, 2003 to $274 for all Memberships in force at December 31, 2004, a 5% increase, as a result of a
larger number of Legal Shield subscribers, increased sales of our business oriented Memberships, and the
introduction of the Identity Theft Shield Membership during the last quarter of 2003.

Associate services revenue decreased 3% from $25.7 million for 2003 to $24.9 million during 2004
primarily as a result of a decline in new enrollments of sales associates and fewer associates enrolling in the
eService program. The eService fees totaled $7.6 million during 2004 compared to $8.4 million for 2003, a
decrease of 9%. We had a slight increase in fees for the Fast Start program for 2004. We received training fees of
approximately $8.9 million during 2004 compared to $7.7 million during 2003. The field-training program, titled
Fast Start to Success (“Fast Starf”) is aimed at increasing the level of new Membership sales per associate. In
addition to the usual $65 associate fee, associates participating in this program typically pay a fee ranging from zero
to $184, depending on special promotions we implement from time to time. In order to be deemed successful for
Fast Start purposes, the new associate must write three new Memberships and recruit one new sales associate or
personally sell five Memberships within 45 days of becoming an associate. The $8.9 million and $7.7 million for
2004 and 2003, respectively, in training fees was collected from approximately 105,247 new sales associates who
elected to participate in Fast Start in 2004 compared to 107,490 during 2003. New associates electing to participate
in Fast Start decreased to 98% of new associates during 2004 from 99% for 2003. Total new associates enrolled
during 2004 were 107,552 compared to 108,557 for 2003, a decrease of 1%. Future revenues from associate
services will depend primarily on the number of new associates enrolled, the price charged for the Fast Start
program and the number who choose to participate in our eService program, but we expect that such revenues will
continue to be largely offset by the direct and indirect cost to us of training (including training bonuses paid),
providing associate services and other direct marketing expenses.

Other revenue increased 6%, from $5.3 million to $5.6 million primarily due to the increase in revenue
recognized from Membership enrollment fees.

Primarily as a result of the increase in Membership fees, total revenues increased to $385.9 million for
2004 from $361.3 million during 2003, an increase of 7%.

Membership benefits, which represent payments to provider law firms and Kroll, totaled $122.3 million for
2004 compared to $111.2 million for 2003, and represented 34% of Membership fees for both years. This
Membership benefits ratio (Membership benefits as a percentage of Membership fees) should remain near current
levels as substantially all active Memberships provide for a capitated benefit in the absence of any changes in the
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capitated benefit level, which has not changed significantly since 1993. However, since the benefit ratio of the IDT
Memberships is higher than the legal Memberships, we expect the benefits ratio to increase above 34% if we
continue to increase the IDT Membership base and revenues.

Commissions to associates increased 3% from $115.4 million for 2003 to $118.8 million for 2004, and
represented 35% and 33% of Membership fees for such years. These amounts were reduced by $196,000 and
$165,000, respectively, representing Membership lapse fees. These fees were determined by applying the prime
interest rate to the unearned advance commission balance pertaining to lapsed Memberships. We realize and
recognize this fee only when the amount of the calculated fee is collected by withholding from cash commissions
due the associate, because our ability to recover fees in excess of current payments is primarily dependent on the
associate selling new Memberships which qualify for advance commission payments. These fees were eliminated
for Memberships sold after March 1, 2002. Commissions to associates are primarily dependent on the number of
new Memberships sold during a period and the average premium of those Memberships. New Memberships sold
during 2004 totaled 624,525, a 7% decrease from the 671,857 sold during 2003, but the “add-on” IDT Memberships
are not included in these totals and have increased from 86,602 at December 31, 2003 to 283,889 at December 31,
2004 which caused our total commissions to increase during 2004.

Associate services and direct marketing expenses increased to $29.3 million for 2004 from $28.9 million
for 2003. Fast Start training bonuses incurred were approximately $3.1 million during 2004 compared to $2.9
million in 2003. This $200,000 increase in bonuses, a $233,000 increase in the amortization of deferred associate
costs and a $1.0 million increase in the cost of marketing supplies were primarily offset by a $1.1 million decrease
in direct marketing costs and marketing team overrides. The Fast Start training bonuses are affected by the number
of new sales associates that successfully meet the qualification criteria established by us, i.e. more training bonuses
will be paid when a higher number of new sales associates meet such criteria. These expenses also include the costs
of providing associate services and marketing expenses as discussed under Member and Associate Costs.

General and administrative expenses during 2004 and 2003 were $43.7 million and $36.7 million,
respectively, and represented 12% and 11%, respectively, of Membership fees for such years. Management expects
general and administrative expenses, when expressed as a percentage of Membership fees, to remain relatively
constant in the near term. We should experience cost efficiencies as a result of certain economies of scale in some
areas over the long term. Increases in the 2004 period were attributable primarily to increases in printing and
fulfillment costs associated with our new Membership kit which we fully introduced in 2004, increases in other
taxes (other than Federal income tax), higher employee costs, legal fees and Sarbanes Oxley compliance costs.

Other expenses, net, which includes depreciation and amortization, litigation accruals and premium taxes
reduced by interest income, increased 12% to $9.6 million for 2004 from $8.5 million for 2003. Depreciation and
amortization increased to $7.7 million for 2004 from $7.1 million for 2003. Premium taxes decreased from $2.7
million for 2003 to $1.7 million for 2004 due to decreased revenues in the states in which we pay premium taxes.
Interest income increased to $1.7 million for 2004 from $1.4 million for 2003. Interest expense increased to $2.0
million for 2004 compared to $123,000 for the prior year. At December 31, 2004 we reported $56.6 million in cash
and investments (after utilizing $37.4 million to purchase approximately 1.5 million treasury shares of our common
stock during 2004) compared to $51.6 million at December 31, 2003.

The provision for income taxes increased during 2004 to $21.5 million compared to $20.7 million for
2003, representing 34.5% and 34.1% of income before income taxes for 2004 and 2003, respectively.

Comparison of 2003 to 2002

Net income for 2003 increased 11% to $39.9 million from $36.0 million for 2002. Diluted earnings per
share for 2003 increased 25 % to $2.27 per share from $1.82 per share for the prior year due to increased net
income of 11 % and an approximate 11 % decrease in the weighted average number of outstanding shares.
Membership revenues for 2003 were up 7 % to $330.3 million from $308.4 million for the prior year marking the
eleventh consecutive year of increased membership revenue.

Membership fees and their impact on total revenues in any period are determined directly by the number of
active Memberships in force during any such period. The active Memberships in force are determined by both the
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number of new Memberships sold in any period together with the renewal rate of existing Memberships. New
Membership sales decreased 13% during 2003 to 671,857 from 773,767 during 2002. At December 31, 2003, there
were 1,418,997 active Memberships in force compared to 1,382,306 at December 31, 2002, an increase of 3%.
Additionally, the average annual fee per Membership has increased from $256 for all Memberships in force at
December 31, 2002 to $262 for all Memberships in force at December 31, 2003, a 2% increase, as a result of a
larger number of Legal Shield subscribers, increased sales of our business oriented Memberships, and the
introduction of the Identity Theft Shield Membership during the last quarter of 2003.

Associate services revenue decreased 31% from $37.4 million for 2002 to $25.7 million during 2003
primarily as a result of a decline in new enrollments of sales associates and fewer associates enrolling in the
eService program. The eService fees totaled $8.4 million during 2003 compared to $11.2 million for 2002, a
decrease of 25%. We also had a decline in fees for the Fast Start program for 2003. We received training fees of
approximately $7.7 million during 2003 compared to $13.1 million during 2002, primarily as a result of special
training promotions during 2003 that reduced the net amount of training fees received by us. The field-training
program, titled Fast Start to Success ("Fast Start”) is aimed at increasing the level of new Membership sales per
associate. In addition to the $65 associate fee, associates participating in this program typically pay a fee ranging
from $34 to $184, depending on special promotions we implement from time to time. In order to be deemed
successful for Fast Start purposes, the new associate must write three new Memberships and recruit one new sales
associate or personally sell five Memberships withih 60 days of becoming an associate. The $7.7 million and $13.1
million for 2003 and 2002, respectively, in training fees was collected from approximately 107,490 new sales
associates who elected to participate in Fast Start in 2003 compared to 150,247 during 2002. New associates
electing to participate in Fast Start increased to 99% of new associates during 2003 from 97% for 2002. Total new
associates enrolled during 2003 were 108,557 compared to 155,663 for 2002, a decrease of 30%.

Other revenue increased 10%, from $4.8 million to $5.3 million primarily due to the increase in revenue
recognized from Membership enroliment fees.

Primarily as a result of the increase in Membership fees, total revenues increased to $361.3 million for
2003 from $350.6 million during 2002, an increase of 3%.

Membership benefits, which represent payments to provider law firms, totaled $111.2 million for 2003
compared to $103.8 million for 2002, and represented 34% of Membership fees for both years. This Membership
benefits ratio (Membership benefits as a percentage of Membership fees) should remain near current levels as
substantially all active Memberships provide for a capitated benefit in the absence of any changes in the capitated
benefit level, which has not changed significantly since 1993,

Commissions to associates decreased 3% from $119.4 million for 2002 compared to $115.4 million for
2003, and represented 39% and 35% of Membership fees for such years. These amounts were reduced by $705,000
and $196,000, respectively, representing Membership lapse fees. These fees were determined by applying the
prime interest rate to the unearned advance commission balance pertaining to lapsed Memberships. We realize and
recognize this fee only when the amount of the calculated fee is collected by withholding from cash commissions
due the associate, because our ability to recover fees in excess of current payments is primarily dependent on the
associate selling new Memberships which qualify for advance commission payments. These fees were eliminated
for Memberships sold after March 1, 2002. Commissions to associates are primarily dependent on the number of
new Memberships sold during a period. New Memberships sold during 2003 totaled 671,857, a 13% decrease from
the 773,767 sold during 2002.

Associate services and direct marketing expenses decreased to $28.9 million for 2003 from $32.6 million
for 2002. Fast Start training bonuses incurred were approximately $2.9 million during 2003 compared to $6.8
million in 2002. This $3.9 million decline in bonuses, a $521,000 decrease in cost of marketing materials sent to
new associates, and a $1.6 million decrease in the amortization of deferred associate costs were offset by a $1.3
million increase in Fast Start attendance bonuses incurred and a $1.4 million increase in the cost of associate
incentive program costs. The Fast Start training bonuses are affected by the number of new sales associates that
successfully meet the qualification criteria established by us, i.e. more training bonuses will be paid when a higher
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number of new sales associates meet such criteria. These expenses also include the costs of providing associate
services and marketing expenses as discussed under Member and Associate Costs.

General and administrative expenses during 2003 and 2002 were $36.7 million and $33.3 million,
respectively, and represented 11% of Membership fees for both years.

Other expenses, which includes depreciation and amortization, litigation accruals and premium taxes
reduced by interest income, increased 28% to $8.5 million for 2003 from $6.7 million for 2002. Depreciation and
amortization increased to $7.1 million for 2003 from $5.3 million for 2002. Premium taxes increased from $2.2
million for 2002 to $2.7 million for 2003 due to increased revenues in the states in which we pay premium taxes.
Interest income decreased to $1.4 million for 2003 from $2.1 million for 2002. At December 31, 2003 we reported
$51.6 million in cash and investments (after utilizing $48.3 million to purchase approximately 2.1 million treasury
shares of our common stock during 2003) compared to $41 million at December 31, 2002,

The provision for income taxes increased during 2003 to $20.7 million compared to $19.0 million for
2002, representing 34.1% and 34.5% of income from continuing operations before income taxes for 2003 and 2002,
respectively.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

The number of active Memberships in force and the average monthly fee will directly determine
Membership fees collected and their contribution to cash flow from operations during any period. Cash receipts
from associate services are directly impacted by the number of new sales associates enrolled and the price of entry
during the period, the number of associates subscribing to our eService offering and the amount of sales tools
purchased by the sales force.

The cash outlay related to Membership benefits is directly impacted by the number of active Memberships
and the contractual rate that exists between us and our benefits providers. Commissions paid to associates are
primarily dependent on the number and price of new Memberships sold during a period and any special incentives
that may be in place during the period. Cash requirements related to associate services and direct marketing
activities are directly impacted by the number of new associates enrolled during a period due to the cost of materials
provided to such new associates, the number of associates subscribing to our eService offering, the amount of sales
tools purchased by the sales force as well as the number of those associates who successfully meet the Fast Start to
Success training and incentive award program qualifications.

Membership revenues are more than sufficient to fund the cash requirements for membership benefits (at
approximately 33%-34% of Membership revenues), commissions (ranging from 33% to 46% of Membership
revenues) and general and administrative expense (at approximately 12% of Membership revenues). We have
generated significant cash flow from operations before changes in assets and liabilities of approximately $52
million, $48 million and $43 million in 2004, 2003 and 2002, respectively. As discussed below, we have used a
significant portion of our cash flow to repurchase shares of our stock in the open market. Cash flow from
operations could be reduced if we experienced significant growth in new members because of the negative cash
flow characteristics of our commission advance policies discussed above.

As a result of our ability to generate cash flow from operations, including in periods of Membership
growth, we have not historically been dependent on, and do not expect to need in the future, external sources of
financing from the sale of securities or from bank borrowings to fund our basic business operations. However, as
described below, during the last three years, we incurred debt for limited and specific purposes to permit us to
construct a new corporate headquarters and to accelerate our treasury stock purchase program.

General

Consolidated net cash provided by operating activities before changes in assets and liabilities was $51.7
million, $47.8 million and $42.7 million for 2004, 2003 and 2002, respectively. Consolidated net cash provided by
operating activities was $47.3 million, $51.7 million and $52.1 million for 2004, 2003 and 2002, respectively. Cash
provided by operating activities decreased $4.4 million during 2004 compared to 2003 primarily due to the $3.8
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million decrease in the change in accounts payable and accrued expenses, the $1.5 million increase in the change in
deferred member and associate service costs, the $1.1 million increase in the change in accrued Membership income
and the $1.1 million increase in the change in inventories partially offset by the $1.9 million increase in the
provision of deferred income taxes and a $627,000 increase in depreciation and amortization.

Net cash used in investing activities was $11.3 million, $36.9 million and $11.1 million for 2004, 2003 and
2002, respectively. In addition to capital expenditures of $10.9 million, $27.0 million and $15.2 million during
2004, 2003 and 2002, respectively, our purchases of available-for-sale investments exceeded the maturities and
sales of such investments by $443,000 and $9.9 million in 2004 and 2003, respectively, but maturities and sales
exceeded purchases by $4.1 million during 2002.

Net cash used in financing activities was $31.4 million, $14.2 million and $34.4 million for 2004, 2003 and
2002, respectively. This $17.2 million change during 2004 was primarily comprised of a $23.7 million decrease in
proceeds from issuance of debt and a $7.4 million increase in repayment of debt and capital lease obligations
partially offset by a $10.8 million decrease in purchases of treasury stock and a $3.2 million increase in proceeds
from sale of common stock on exercise of options.

We had a consolidated working capital deficit of $21.7 million at December 31, 2004, a decrease of $9.8
million compared to a consolidated working capital deficit of $11.9 million at December 31, 2003. The decrease
was primarily due to the $7.8 million increase in common stock cash dividends payable. The $21.7 million working
capital deficit at December 31, 2004 would have been a $12.5 million working capital deficit excluding the current
portion of deferred revenue and fees in excess of the current portion of deferred member and associate service costs.
These amounts will be eliminated by the passage of time without the utilization of other current assets or us
incurring other current liabilities. Additionally, at the current rate of cash flow provided by continuing operations
($47.3 million during 2004) and our contractual commitment that limits the amount of any future dividends, we do
not expect any difficulty in meeting our financial obligations in the short term or the long term.

We generally advance significant commissions to associates at the time a Membership is sold. We expense
these advances ratably over the first month of the related Membership. During 2004, we paid advance commissions
to associates of $115.9 million on new Membership sales compared to $113.0 million for 2003. Since
approximately 95% of Membership fees are collected on a monthly basis, a significant cash flow deficit is created
on a per Membership basis at the time a Membership is sold. Since there are no further commissions paid on a
Membership during the advance period, we typically derive significant positive cash flow from the Membership
over its remaining life. See Commissions to Associates above for additional information on advance commissions.

We announced on April 6, 1999, a treasury stock purchase program authorizing management to acquire up
to 500,000 shares of our common stock. The Board of Directors has increased such authorization from 500,000
shares to 10,000,000 shares during subsequent board meetings. At December 31, 2004, we had purchased 9.1
million treasury shares under these authorizations for $210.9 million, an average price of $23.23 per share,
including $37.5 million of purchases in 2004. Treasury stock purchases will be made at prices that are considered
attractive by management and at such times that management believes will not unduly impact our liquidity,
however, due to restrictions contained in our debt agreements with lenders, we are limited in our treasury stock
purchases. At December 31, 2004, we had more than $10 million availability under existing bank covenant
restrictions to purchase additional treasury shares. No time limit has been set for completion of the treasury stock
purchase program. Given the current interest rate environment, the nature of other investments available and our
expected cash flows, management believes that purchasing treasury shares enhances shareholder value. We expect
to continue our treasury stock program and are actively evaluating alternative sources of financing to continue or
accelerate the program.

We believe that we have significant ability to finance expected future growth in Membership sales based
on our existing amount of cash and cash equivalents and unpledged investments at December 31, 2004 of $52.2
million. We expect to maintain cash and cash equivalents and investment balances on an on-going basis of
approximately $20 million to $30 million in order to meet expected working capital needs and regulatory capital
requirements. Balances in excess of this amount would be used for discretionary purposes such as treasury stock
purchases, dividends, and advance repayment of debt subject to the restrictions contained in our debt agreements.
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As more fully discussed in Item 2 - Description of Property, we completed a new office complex during
2004, containing approximately 170,000 square feet of office space, and constructed on approximately 87 acres
contributed to us by the City of Ada in 2001 as part of an economic development incentive package. Costs incurred
through December 31, 2004 of approximately $34.1 million, including $706,000 in capitalized interest costs, have
been paid from existing resources and proceeds from a $20 million line of credit for the new office construction.

On June 11, 2002, we entered into two line of credit agreements totaling $30 million with a commercial
lender providing for a treasury stock purchase line and a real estate line for funding of our new corporate office
complex. The treasury stock line of credit provided for funding of up to $10 million to finance treasury stock
purchases and has been repaid. The real estate line of $20 million was fully funded in December 2003 with interest
at the 30 day LIBOR rate plus 2.25%, adjusted monthly, and repayments began in December 2003 with monthly
principal payments of $191,000 plus interest with a balloon payment on September 30, 2008. The loan is primarily
collateralized by a first mortgage on the 87 acre construction site, the 170,000 square foot home office complex, our
rights to receive Membership fees on a portion of our Memberships and by a security interest covering all
equipment. The interest rate at December 31, 2004 was 4.56%. The real estate loan agreement provides for
financial covenants substantially the same as those described below for the amended stock purchase loan.

During the 2003 third quarter, we arranged $25 million in additional financing for treasury stock purchases
from a group of banks, consisting of Bank of Oklahoma, Comerica Bank and First United Bank and Trust. The $25
million was fully funded on November 30, 2003 with scheduled monthly principal payments of $1.4 million
beginning December 31, 2003 through May 31, 2005 with interest at the 30 day LIBOR rate plus three percent,
adjusted monthly. During August 2004, we amended the terms of the loan agreement with these banks to increase
the loan amount to $31.5 million and allow for additional treasury stock purchases of up to $31.5 million. We fully
funded the loan on September 30, 2004 which resulted in a net increase in credit of $19.0 million above the
outstanding balance of our existing treasury stock term loan of $12.5 million at the time. Proceeds of this loan
together with existing cash resources were used to purchase treasury shares. The amortization of the amended loan
has been modified to provide for repayment over 24 months in equal monthly principal payments beginning October
31, 2004 and ending September 30, 2006 with interest at the 30 day LIBOR rate plus 3%. The interest rate at
December 31, 2004 was 5.31%. The monthly principal payment is $1.3 million compared to the monthly payment
on the prior loan of $1.4 million. The amended loan agreement continues all of the covenants of the prior
agreement with certain modifications to permit additional stock purchases and/or dividends while the loan is
outstanding generally in an amount no greater than 50% of net income and modifies the debt service coverage ratio
definition slightly.

The loan is primarily collateralized by our rights to receive Membership fees on a portion of our
Memberships and a pledge of the stock of our subsidiaries. The definitive agreement contains covenants prohibiting
us from pledging assets, incurring additional indebtedness and selling assets. In addition to customary events of
default, an additional event of default occurs if Harland C. Stonecipher ceases to be our chairman and Chief
Executive Officer for 90 days. Pre-payment of the loan is permitted. The loan agreements contain the following
financial covenants: (a) our quarterly Debt Coverage Ratio (as defined in the loan agreements) shall not be less than
125%; (b) our cancellation rate on contracts less than or equal to twelve months old shall not exceed 45% on a
trailing 12 month basis, calculated on a quarterly basis; (¢) we shall maintain a rolling twelve month average
retention rate of Membership contracts in place for greater than eighteen months of not less than 70%, calculated on
a monthly basis; (d) we shall not pay dividends or purchase treasury shares, which during any fiscal quarter, on a
combined basis, would exceed fifty percent (50%) of our cumulative net income for all previous fiscal quarters
beginning July 1, 2004 less any dividends or stock purchases in such previous fiscal quarters, with provisions for
carry forwards of unused availability; and, (e) our tangible net worth shall not fall below $10 million for the period
of time dating from September 30, 2004, $15 million beginning March 31, 2005 and $25 million beginning
December 31, 2005.

Parent Company Funding and Dividends

Although we are the operating entity in many jurisdictions, our subsidiaries serve as operating companies
in various states that regulate Memberships as insurance or specialized legal expense products. The most significant
of these wholly owned subsidiaries are PPLCI and PPLSIF. The ability of PPLCI and PPLSIF to provide funds to
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us is subject to a number of restrictions under various insurance laws in the jurisdictions in which PPLCI and
PPLSIF conduct business, including limitations on the amount of dividends and management fees that may be paid
and requirements to maintain specified levels of capital and reserves. In addition PPLCI will be required to
maintain its stockholders' equity at levels sufficient to satisfy various state or provincial regulatory requirements, the
most restrictive of which is currently $3 million. Additional capital requirements of PPLCI or PPLSIF, or any of
our regulated subsidiaries, will be funded by us in the form of capital contributions or surplus debentures. During
February 2004, we made a capital contribution to a wholly-owned subsidiary of PPLCI, Pre-Paid Legal Services of
Tennessee, Inc. in the amount of $600,000. At December 31, 2004, PPLSIF did not have funds available for
payment of substantial dividends without the prior approval of the insurance commissioner. While PPLCI had
surplus funds available for payment of an ordinary dividend, no such dividend was declared or paid during 2004 or
2003. At December 31, 2004 PPLCI had approximately $4.1 million available for payment of an ordinary dividend.
At December 31, 2004 the amount of restricted net assets of consolidated subsidiaries was $21.3 million.

Contractual Obligations
The following table reflects our contractual obligations as of December 31, 2004.

Payments Due by Period (In Thousands)

More
Less than than
Contractual Obligations Total 1 year 1-3 years  3-5 years 5 years

Long-term debt........ccocooooveveiiereriiiceeeereieee s $ 45,08 $ 18,036 $ 27,050 $ - 5 -
Purchase obligations (1) ....c.ccoocveririreniiienvcnenen 8,209 5,500 2,709 - -
Capital 16aSes .......ccovvvvveriiiieircc e 3,070 420 921 243 1,486
Deferred compensation plan................cooovcvinnenn, 2,794 - - - 2,794
Operating 1€ases.......ccccovveviivvniiine e 324 86 171 67 —
TOtAl (2)eeiveiviciiiieeee e e s $ 59,483 $ 24,042 $ 30,851 $ 310 $ 4,280

(1) Includes contractual commitments pursuant to executory contracts for products and services such as voice and data
services and contractual obligations related to future Company events such as hotel room blocks, meeting space and
food and beverage guarantees. We expect to receive proceeds from such future events and reimbursement from
provider law firms for certain voice and data services that will partially offset these obligations.

(2) Does not include commitments for attormey provider payments, commissions, etc. which are expected to remain in
existence for several years but as to which our obligations vary directly either based on Membership revenues or new
Memberships sold and are not readily estimable.

Forward-Looking Statements

All statements in this report other than purely historical information, including but not limited to,
statements relating to our future plans and objectives, expected operating results and the assumptions on which such
forward-looking statements are based, constitute “Forward-Looking Statements” within the meaning of Section 27A
of the Securities Act of 1933 and Section 21E of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 and are based on our
historical operating trends and financial condition as of December 31, 2004 and other information currently
available to management. We caution that the Forward-Looking Statements are subject to all the risks and
uncertainties incident to our business, including but not limited to risks described below. Moreover, we may make
acquisitions or dispositions of assets or businesses, enter into new marketing arrangements or enter into financing
transactions. None of these can be predicted with certainty and, accordingly, are not taken into consideration in any
of the Forward-Looking Statements made herein. For all of the foregoing reasons, actual results may vary
materially from the Forward-Looking Statements. We assume no obligation to update the Forward-Looking
Statements to reflect events or circumstances occurring after the date of the statement.
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Risk Factors
There are a number of risk factors which could affect our financial condition or results of operations.

Our future results may be adversely affected if Membership persistency or renewal rates are lower than
our historical experience.

We have over 20 years of actual historical experience to measure the expected retention of new members.
These retention rates could be adversely affected by the quality of services delivered by provider law firms, the
existence of competitive products or services, our ability to provide administrative services to members or other
factors. If our Membership persistency or renewal rates are less than we have historically experienced, our cash
flow, earnings and growth rates could be adversely affected.

We may not be able to grow Memberships and revenues at the same rate as we have historically
experienced and have recently experienced declines in new membership sales and associate recruitment.

Our year end active Memberships have increased 2%, 3% and 11% in the years ended December 31, 2004,
2003 and 2002, respectively. Net income for the same three years has increased 2%, 11% and 33%, respectively.
We experienced decreases in both the number of new Memberships written and the number of new associates
enrolled during 2004 and 2003 compared to 2002. Our ability to grow Memberships and revenues is substantially
dependent upon our ability to expand or enhance the productivity of our sales force, develop additional legal
expense products, develop alternative marketing methods or expand geographically. There is no assurance that we
will be able to achieve increases in Membership and revenue growth comparable to our historical growth rates.

We are dependent upon the continued active participation of our principal executive officer.

Our success depends substantially on the continued active participation of our principal executive officer,
Harland C. Stonecipher. Although our management includes other individuals with significant experience in our
business, the loss of the services of Mr. Stonecipher could have a material adverse effect on our financial condition
and results of operations.

There is litigation pending that may have a material adverse effect on us if adversely determined.
See “Item 3. Legal Proceedings™.

We are in a regulated industry and regulations could have an adverse effect on our ability to conduct our
business.

We are regulated by or required to file with or obtain approval of State Insurance Departments, State Bar
Associations and State Attorney General's Offices, depending on individual state positions regarding regulatory
responsibility for legal service plans. Regulation of our activities is inconsistent among the various states in which
we do business with some states regulating legal service plans as insurance or specialized legal service products and
others regulating such plans as services. Such disparate regulation requires us to structure our Memberships and
operations differently in certain states in accordance with the applicable laws and regulations. Our multi-level
marketing strategy is also subject to U.S. federal, Canadian provincial and U.S. state regulation under laws relating
to consumer protection, pyramid sales, business opportunity, lotteries and muiti-level marketing. Changes in the
regulatory environment for our business could increase the compliance costs we incur in order to conduct our
business or limit the jurisdictions in which we are able to conduct business.

The business in which we operate is competitive.

There are a number of existing and potential competitors that have the ability to offer competing products
that could adversely affect our ability to grow. In addition, we may face competition from a growing number of
Internet based legal sites with the potential to offer legal and related services at competitive prices. Increased
competition could have a material adverse effect on our financial condition and results of operations. See
“Description of Business — Competition”.

We are dependent upon the success of our marketing force.

Our principal method of product distribution is through multi-level marketing. The success of a multi-level
marketing force is highly dependent upon our ability to offer a commission and organizational structure and sales
training and incentive program that enable sales associates to recruit and develop other sales associates to create an
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organization. There are a number of other products and services that use multi-level marketing as a distribution
method and we must compete with these organizations to recruit, maintain and grow our multi-level marketing
force. In order to do so, we may be required to increase our marketing costs through increases in commissions,
sales incentives or other features, all of which could adversely affect our future earnings. In addition, the level of
confidence of the sales associates in our ability to perform is an important factor in maintaining and growing a
multi-level marketing force. Adverse financial developments concerning us, including negative publicity or
common stock price declines, could adversely affect our ability to maintain the confidence of our sales force.

Our stock price may be affected by the significant level of short sellers of our stock.

As of January 14, 2005, the New York Stock Exchange reported that approximately 6.6 million shares of
our stock were sold short, which constitutes approximately 42% of our outstanding shares and 62% of our public
float, representing one of the largest short interest percentages of any New York Stock Exchange listed company.
Short sellers expect to make a profit if our shares decline in value. We have been the subject of a negative publicity
campaign from several known sources of information who support short sellers. The existence of this short interest
position may contribute to volatility in our stock price and may adversely affect the ability of our stock price to rise
if market conditions or our performance would otherwise justify a price increase.

We have not been able to increase significantly our employee group membership sales.

Our success in growing membership sales is dependent in part on our ability to market to employee groups.
At December 31, 2004 and 2003, group memberships represented 25% of total Memberships. Adverse publicity
about us may affect our ability to market successfully to employee groups, particularly larger groups. There is no
assurance that we will be able to increase our group business.

Failure to achieve and maintain effective internal controls could have a material adverse effect on our
business, operating results and stock price.

We have been unable to complete our assessment as of December 31, 2004 of our internal control
procedures as required by Section 404 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act, which requires annual management assessments
of the effectiveness of our internal controls over financial reporting and a report by our independent auditors
addressing these assessments. We have also identified material weaknesses in our internal controls relating to the
documentation of our application based controls and our application controls over our commission payment
systems. As a result, our auditors are unable to render an opinion on our internal controls or our assessment. See
Item 9A- Controls and Procedures. A material weakness is a significant deficiency, or combination of significant
deficiencies, that result in more than a remote likelihood that a material misstatement of the annual or interim
financial statements will not be prevented or detected. Accordingly, we are not be able to ensure that we can
conclude on an ongoing basis that we have effective internal controls over financial reporting in accordance with
Section 404 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act. As a result of our inability to complete this assessment on a timely basis,
our business and operating results could be harmed, investors and others could lose confidence in our reported
financial information, and the trading price of our stock could drop significantly.

ITEM 7A. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK.

Disclosures About Market Risk

Our consolidated balance sheets include a certain amount of assets and liabilities whose fair values are
subject to market risk. Due to our significant investment in fixed-maturity investments, interest rate risk represents
the largest market risk factor affecting our consolidated financial position. Increases and decreases in prevailing
interest rates generally translate into decreases and increases in fair values of those instruments. Additionally, fair
values of interest rate sensitive instruments may be affected by the creditworthiness of the issuer, prepayment
options, relative values of alternative investments, liquidity of the instrument and other general market conditions.

As of December 31, 2004, substantially all of our investments were in investment grade (rated Baa or

higher) fixed-maturity investments and interest-bearing money market accounts including certificates of deposit.
We do not hold any investments classified as trading account assets or derivative financial instruments.
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The table below summarizes the estimated effects of hypothetical increases and decreases in interest rates
on our fixed-maturity investment portfolio. It is assumed that the changes occur immediately and uniformly, with
no effect given to any steps that management might take to counteract that change.

The hypothetical changes in market interest rates reflect what could be deemed best and worst case
scenarios. The fair values shown in the following table are based on contractual maturities. Significant variations
"in market interest rates could produce changes in the timing of repayments due to prepayment options available.
The fair value of such instruments could be affected and, therefore, actual results might differ from those reflected
in the following table:

Hypothetical change in Estimated fair value
interest rate after hypothetical
Fair value (bp = basis points) change in interest rate
(Dollars in thousands)
Fixed-maturity investments at December 31,2004 (1)............ $ 27,023 100 bp increase § 25454
200 bp increase 24,024
50 bp decrease 27,605
100 bp decrease 28,288
Fixed-maturity investments at December 31, 2003 (1)............ $ 27,052 100 bp increase $ 26,009
200 bp increase 24,977
50 bp decrease 27,451
100 bp decrease 27,904

(1) Excluding short-term investments with a fair value of $2.5 million and $2.4 million at December 31, 2004 and 2003,
respectively.

The table above illustrates, for example, that an instantaneous 200 basis point increase in market interest rates at
December 31, 2004 would reduce the estimated fair value of our fixed-maturity investments by approximately $3.0 million
at that date. At December 31, 2003, and based on the fair value of fixed-maturity investments of $27.1 million, an
instantaneous 200 basis point increase in market interest rates would have reduced the estimated fair value of our fixed-
maturity investments by approximately $2.1 million at that date. Our increased sensitivity to rising interest rates is due to a
$9.5 million reduction in floating rate municipal bonds, of which $8.5 million was reinvested in longer term fixed rate
municipal bonds. The definitive extent of the interest rate risk is not quantifiable or predictable due to the variability of
future interest rates, but we do not believe such risk is material.

We primarily manage our exposure to interest rate risk by purchasing investments that can be readily
liquidated should the interest rate environment begin to significantly change.

Interest Rate Risk

We are exposed to market risk related to changes in interest rates. As of December 31, 2004, we had $45.1
million in notes payable outstanding at interest rates indexed to the 30 day LIBOR rate that exposes it to the risk of
increased interest costs if interest rates rise. Assuming a 100 basis point increase in interest rates on the floating rate
debt, interest expense would increase by approximately $450,000. As of December 31, 2004, we had not entered
into any interest rate swap agreements with respect to the term loans or the floating rate municipal bonds.

Foreign Currency Exchange Rate Risk

Although we are exposed to foreign currency exchange rate risk inherent in revenues, net income and
assets and liabilities denominated in Canadian dollars, the potential change in foreign currency exchange rates is not
a substantial risk, as approximately 1% of our revenues are derived outside of the United States.
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ITEM 8. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA.

PRE-PAID LEGAL SERVICES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
INDEX TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Reports of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firt ....ccocovvevivinninncnieccneeee e,

Consolidated Financial Statements
Consolidated Balance Sheets — December 31, 2004 and 2003 ...t
Consolidated Statements of Income - For the years ended December 31, 2004, 2003 and 2002..........ccccoieeaen
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows — For the years ended December 31, 2004, 2003 and 2002....................
Consolidated Statements of Changes In Stockholders' Equity — For the years ended

December 31, 2004, 2003 and 2002 ........oovoviiiiieieeie ettt ettt eta e e nr et ra et ae e et e e b e eraestras
Notes to Consolidated FINancial StatemMeNES ..........ccocveriiieiiiiiiieisie ettt e v eie e s esseteseeseeeteaneebaebaereas

Financial Statement Schedules
Schedule I - Condensed Financial Information of the RegiStrant ..........c.oveevceiiniiiiinineicereene e

(All other schedules have been omitted since the required information is not applicable or because
the information is included in the consolidated financial statements or the notes thereon.)
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

Board of Directors and Stockholders
Pre-Paid Legal Services, Inc.

We were engaged to audit management’s assessment, included in Management’s Report on Internal Control over
Financial Reporting (included in Item 9A of this Form 10-K), that Pre-Paid Legal Services, Inc. and subsidiaries
(the “Company”) maintained effective internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2004, based on
the criteria established in Internal Control—Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring
Organizations of the Treadway Commission (“COSO”). Management of the Company is responsible for
maintaining effective internal control over financial reporting and for its assessment of the effectiveness of internal
control over financial reporting.

A control deficiency exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or employees, in
the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent or detect misstatements on a timely basis. A
significant deficiency is a control deficiency, or combination of control deficiencies, that adversely affects a
company’s ability to initiate, authorize, record, process, or report external financial data reliably in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles such that there is more than a remote likelihood that a misstatement of the
entity’s annual or interim financial statements that is more than inconsequential will not be prevented or detected.

A material weakness is a significant deficiency, or combination of significant deficiencies, that results in more than
a remote likelihood that a material misstatement of the annual or interim financial statements will not be prevented
or detected. We believe that the following significant deficiencies constitute material weaknesses under the
standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States).

A material weakness exists as of December 31, 2004, with regard to the lack of properly documented financially
significant automated applications, which affects management’s ability to effectively monitor risks relating to
applications that are significant to financial reporting. In addition, a material weakness exists as of December 31,
2004, with regard to the Company’s controls over commission processes that could potentially result in
misstatements. The application system that automates processing of commissions is complex, inadequately
documented, and has not been maintained in a manner that provides assurance that all and only authorized changes
have been properly designed, tested, and used. The material weaknesses did not affect our opinion on the
Company’s consolidated financial statements.

A company’s internal control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal control over financial reporting
includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail,
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable
assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made
only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s
assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect
misstatements. Also, projections of any evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that
controls may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Since management was unable to complete its assessment on internal control over financial reporting as of
December 31, 2004, and therefore we were unable to apply other procedures to satisfy ourselves as to the
effectiveness of the Company’s internal control over financial reporting, the scope of our work was not sufficient to
enable us to express, and we do not express, an opinion either on management’s assessment or on the effectiveness
of the Company’s internal control over financial reporting.
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We have audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United
States), the consolidated balance sheets of the Company as of December 31, 2004 and 2003, and the related
consolidated statements of income, stockholders’ equity and cash flows for each of the years in the three-year period
ended December 31, 2004, and our report dated February 25, 2005, expressed an unqualified opinion on those
consolidated financial statements.

GRANT THORNTON LLP

Oklahoma City, Oklahoma
February 25, 2005
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

Board of Directors and Stockholders
Pre-Paid Legal Services, Inc.

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Pre-Paid Legal Services, Inc. and subsidiaries
(the “Company”) as of December 31, 2004 and 2003, and the related consolidated statements of income, cash flows
and changes in stockholders’ equity for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2004. These
financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s management. Qur responsibility is to express an
opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board
(United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis,
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Pre-Paid Legal Services, Inc. and subsidiaries as of December 31, 2004 and 2003, and the
results of their operations and their cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2004, in
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

We have also audited Schedule T as of December 31, 2004 and 2003 and for each of the three years in the period
ended December 31, 2004. In our opinion, this schedule, when considered in relation to the basic financial
statements taken as a whole, presents fairly, in all material respects, the information therein.

We were also engaged to audit, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight
Board (United States), the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control over financial reporting as of December
31, 2004, based on criteria established in Internal Control—lIntegrated Framework issued by the Committee of
Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission. Since management was unable to complete its assessment
on internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2004, and therefore we were unable to apply other
procedures to satisfy ourselves as to the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control over financial reporting, the
scope of our work was not sufficient to enable us to express, and we did not express, an opinion either on
management’s assessment or on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control over financial reporting in our
report dated February 25, 2005.

GRANT THORNTON LLP

Oklahoma City, Oklahoma
February 25, 2005
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PRE-PAID LEGAL SERVICES, INC.
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
(Amounts and shares in 000's, except par values)

ASSETS
December 31,
2004 2003
Current assets:
Cash and cash eqUIVAIENTS .........c.cocoviir ettt e § 25972 $ 21,459
Available-for-sale investments, at fair value ...............cccooeeeiviiie i e 804 10,203
Membership fees receivable ... e 4,961 4,575
TIIVEIHOTIES .veeeviei ettt et r e stttk se e e ae e e e et e s ntsert e e steesaet e s seannreneis 1,623 857
Refundable INCOME tAXES ...o.vivieieieeie ettt st ce e ets et ettt s entsebe s srneseeseens 1,241 331
Deferred member and associate SErVICE COSES.....oiiviniiiiiiiierieerieicreeetreeceeetr e reeeeeeseeaas 15,420 14,215
Deferred INCOIME LAXES .....o.veevvivivirieetes ettt teerectestesvees et st ereebeeresrees e aesreateesestsantessasens 4,829 4,894
TOLAl CUITEIE BSSELS .....oeeeeeiietei ettt ettt et e et e e e et e et e et eetes s stae s teeereeansnenanes 54,850 56,534
Available-for-sale investments, at fair ValUe.........c..cccovviiveiviiice et 25,455 15,711
Investments PIEdZEd ...t et 4,381 4,253
Property and eqUIPIENt, NEL........c.civvrereiiiiitineernecriritee e e ecereb e see e oo 51,232 47,004
Deferred member and assoCIate SEIVICE COSIS.......ovvviriiriecririeirrinieoeiieseeetresnesereeraeraesees 2,580 2,375
L0 1 113 g 1111 - U OO U S SO RO PP URUPOTRRRP 7,566 5,135
TOLAL BSSELS ...vovriveerecrircctere ettt et e et e et s v et et et e bbb e b st etb e e eaeeraenesererennrernerteanans $ 146,064 $ 131,012
LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
Current liabilities:
Membership BENETItS ... .....o.iiio ottt es s s st raraste s e ene s e seaneessesesns $ 10340 §$ 9,289
Deferred revenue and fEES ........ccvocciiviii ittt 24,585 23,763
Current portion of capital leases payable.........ccovviviirecinini e 338 19
Current portion of NOtes PAYADIE .......cooveiviriviiiieiee e 18,036 18,953
Common stock dividends payable..........occciiiiiiniienciiiii e 7,796 -
Accounts payable and accrued EXPENSES ........occcvviereieiiniein e 15,451 16,380
Total Current Habilities .....cc..iiiieiiieeei ettt s er e s erresreeeanees 76,546 68,404
Capital 18ases Payable ..o e 1,618 1,687
NOES PAYADLE ...eeceiiiiiiiic et etttk ettt enet e ene 27,050 24,468
Deferred revenue and fEES ........oovviiieireiie ettt 2,361 3,330
Deferred IMCOIME TAXES .. ovviiviviveeriet it cre et et et reeteesae et teeabeeaeeabeereeereereseabesaseseearas 4,248 2,104
Other Non-current liabilItIEs......cooeiiiiiiicee ittt ettt e eae e e e 2,794 1,445
TOLAl HHADIIILIES ...vivviciiiie ittt ettt er e er e e seee et e rbaesare s e ebaesabeeneee 114,617 101,438
Stockholders' equity:
Common stock, $.01 par value; 100,000 shares authorized; 20,465 and
21,674 issued at December 31, 2004 and 2003, respectively ......ocovvcvrevvnnirevererinnns 205 217
REtaiNed SATTHIES ...o.vevveviiiieieeice ettt eiei et et s e st be ettt es e seesae b sae st etenee e 129,290 127,576
Accumulated other comprehensive INCOME .......c.evvvvericriieinerciiie et e 980 809
Treasury stock, at cost; 4,852 shares held at December 31, 2004
and 2003, reSPECIVELY ...oouvvrereieree e e (99,028) (99,028)
Total StOCKhOIAEIS' EQUILY ....oveeeee ettt ettt st e 31,447 29,574
Total liabilities and stockholders' eqUIty ......ccocovcvveceeinneniiccceee e § 146,064 $ 131,012

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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PRE-PAID LEGAL SERVICES, INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME
(Amounts in 000's, except per share amounts)

Year Ended December 31,
2004 2003 2002
Revenues:
Membership TS ...cc.civireiricern e $ 355461 $ 330,322 $ 308,401
ASSOCIALE SEIVICES .vviivviiieeeeetrieireestrreeeseesersesbesssseeareeaaeeeesssesesesseesssesanes 24,901 25,704 37,418
(0117 ST U RSO TU OTU S U OO S U SU USRS USOUUSOPN 5,575 5,287 4,804

385,937 361,313 350,623

Costs and expenses:

Membership benefits .......ocovciiniini e 122,280 111,165 103,761
COMMUSSIONS cuvvivvieieee e eetee e etteerre e eereeeavesertaesabeessessaseeseseearseereesseesanes 118,757 115,386 119,371
Associate services and direct marketing ..........cccceecvervvnrieneieinrenencens 29,325 28,929 32,566
General and adminiStratiVe......cccccoooooiiiiiiiniee e 43,742 36,711 33,256
OhEr, NEL..oiiviiii ettt ettt er e be s reseneerseseeans 9,578 8,546 6,685
323,682 300,737 295,639
Income before INCOME tAXES.........ovvveiiireceie et eite et ebaeeareas 62,255 60,576 54,984
Provision for iNCOME tAXES.....couviiieiirieie ettt sbaee e 21,478 20,669 18,970
INELITICOTIIE 1.ttt ctre ettt ettt e etveereeeaeeraesasesbe e b e esestbestsesbsesbaarnesraas $ 40,777 $ 39907 § 36,014
Basic earnings per common Share..........c.ccccuevrenernenninnec s $ 250 § 228 § 1.83
Diluted earnings per common Share...........ccccceveiieriinnnnecrcrenenneens $ 248 § 227 % 1.82

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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PRE-PAID LEGAL SERVICES, INC.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

(Amounts in 000's)

Cash flows from operating activities:

NELINCOME ...ttt b e r ettt b s e eb e e

Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by operating activities:
Provision for deferred iNCOME tAXES .....evvviririiiiiiiec e e
Depreciation and amMOItiZAtiON. ........ceveciriririierereiinrnniee e sesseenes
Tax benefit on exercise of StoCK OPLIONS ...ocovviirviniici i,
Compensation expense relating to contribution of stock to ESOP........c.cccvernnene

Cash provided by operating activities before changes in assets and liabilities....

(Increase) decrease in accrued Membership inCOME ...........ooeevereericiircieneneinenes
(Increase) decrease IN INVENTOIIES. ... .oureeeeereiriereiteereereeeesseeeestesreenessneseassesnresnsens
Increase in refundable iNCOME tAXES......ccoeeiriiiiiniiieeereer e
(Increase) decrease in deferred member and associate service Costs........ocovvenuenene.
(Increase) decrease in Other @SSELS......ccvvvuiiiiierveriie et e e seeerte e eeae bt sraeeens
Increase in accrued Membership benefits.........cccocoviiiiiiiniiiniicceec e
(Decrease) increase in deferred revenue and fees..........coceveecviiniiencccseesisne s
Increase in other non-current Habilities ..........cooverevieerieirreienee e
Decrease in income taxes Payable ..........cocoovoiiiiiiiinii e
(Decrease) increase in accounts payable and accrued expenses and other.............

Net cash provided by operating activities........cooveevvveiirrirecienrnre e

Cash flows from investing activities:
Additions to property and EqUIPIMENT ........coeviirieenienierereeeieereer e nieere e snees
Purchases of investments — available for sale..........ccccocivvivieiieriiii e
Maturities and sales of investments — available for sale..........coccooiieviiiiiiniienns
Net cash used in INVEStING ACHVILIES ...veeveeriiiierereecciniet e e

Cash flows from financing activities:

Proceeds from issuance of debt........cocovviiiiiienicc e
Repayments of debt ..o
Proceeds from exercise of StoCk OPLIONS ..c...ccecviiimeicinioiniicnrcene s
Purchases of treasury StOCK .......oviiiveiieiiiiece e
Proceeds from other financing..........cccocorveieiiiiiieiie e
Decrease in capital lease obligations ........ccccoceveviiiricicniniiiiiecccin e

Net cash used in financing aCtiVItIES. ........oceverrreceriiniirerereeee e e

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents.........ccocooeniiiiiinncn e
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of Year.........ccoveiivvrivioni e
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year........ccovieciiinininciin

Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information:
Cash paid for interest, net of amount capitalized ...........cccccovriniinnicniincnnns
Cash paid fOr INCOME tAXES.....ccuiivierirerie it e c ittt
Non-cash activities — cash dividends declared but not paid .......c.cccceevvvrcecrrncnn.

Non-cash activities - capital lease obligations incurred..........ccocoeverccernnccrenccne.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Year Ended December 31,
2004 2003 2002
$40,777 $39,907 $36,014
2,197 288 102
7,709 7,082 5,272
775 234 1,104
231 220 207
51,689 47,731 42,699
(386) 672 225
(766) 355 (290)
(910) (56) (275)
(1,410) 40 505
(2,431) (2,407) 3,234
1,051 679 946
(147) 215 1,827
1,349 1,445 -
- - (1,087)
(776) 3,019 4,289
47,263 51,693 52,073
(10,879)  (27,012)  (15,184)
(24,135)  (15,695)  (12,280)
23,692 5,806 16,390
(11,322)  (36,901) (11,074)
19,000 42,700 12,300
(17,335) {9,912) (1,667)
5,176 2,014 5,088
(37,461) (48,292) (50,152)
- 1,000 -
(808) (1,701) -
(31,428)  (14,191) - (34,431)
4,513 601 6,568
21,459 20,858 14,290
$25972 $21,459 $20,858
$ 1,752 8§ 78 % -
$19,429 $20,200 $19,116
$ 7,796 § - $ -
$ 1,058 § 2481 § 926




PRE-PAID LEGAL SERVICES, INC.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
(Amounts and shares in 000's, except dividend rates and par values)

Capital in
Common Stock Excess of Retained Accum. Treasury Stock
Shares  Amount Par Value Earnings ocr’ Shares Amount Total
January 1,2002..........ccoooe i 24806 $ 248 $ 66,223 § 54240 $ 186 3,989  $(78,673) $42,224
Contributed to Company’s ESOP plan........... 10 - 207 - - - - 207
Exercise of stock options and other................ 314 3 5,085 - - - - 5,088
Income tax benefit related to exercise
of Stock OPHiONS ...c.covveeerieiriicrceicere s - - 1,104 - - - - 1,104
Subscriptions receivable retired (net
of additional advances of $489 and interest
recognized of $85)......ccovrriniiicciiininns - - 383 - - - - 383
NEt INCOME ..c.vvivvecrecniireice e b ertesrensereees - - - 36,014 - - - 36,014
Other comprehensive income - - - - 104 - - 104
Treasury shares purchased..........c..oce.onercnnnen. - - - - - 2,305 (50,152)  (50,152)
Treasury shares retired ........ccoooooveieeviecioninnnns (1,442) (14) (29,783) - - (1,442) 29,797 -
December 31,2002..............ccccoovviiviirianns 23,688 237 43,219 90,254 290 4,852 (99,028) 34,972
Contributed to Company’s ESOP plan........... 8 - 220 - - - - 220
Exercise of stock options and other................ 105 - 2,014 - - - - 2,014
Income tax benefit related to exercise
Of StOCK OPHIONS «..coco vt - - 234 - - - - 234
Net income - - - 39,907 - - - 39,907
Other comprehensive income.......c.ooevvenenene. - - - - 519 - - 519
Treasury shares purchased.............cccccevvvernnenn - - - - - 2,127 (48,292)  (48,292)
Treasury shares retired...........ocoevvvvveeririvnnen. (2,127) (20) (45,687) (2,589) - (2,127 48,292 -
December 31,2003...........ccccooviiiinienn. 21,674 217 - 127,576 809 4,852 (99,028) 29,574
Contributed to Company’s ESOP plan 10 - - 231 - - - 231
Exercise of stock options and other................ 234 2 - 5,174 - - - 5,176
Income tax benefit related to exercise
of Stock OPLIONS ....coveevierceriveser e - - - 775 - - - 775
NELINCOME ..ot e v v s - - - 40,777 - - - 40,777
Other comprehensive income ...........covvvvrneee. - - - - 171 - - 171
Treasury shares purchased - - - - - 1,453 (37,461)  (37,461)
Treasury shares retired ......c...ccoovvevcrivnrnrnnns (1,453) (14) - (37,447) - (1,453) 37,461 -
Common stock dividends incurred.................. — — — (7,796) - — - (7,7196)
December 31,2004..........cccoooovierenieririines 20,465 § 205 % - $129290 $ 980 4,852 $ 99,028 $31,447
(1) Other Comprehensive Income Year Ended December 31,
2004 2003 2002
INEE ITICOIMIE .eeveeie ettt ettt e et e s et e et e e e e see et e e ete s e e e s esteseeesaaesereeseareensoaraanssrneneannas $ 40,777 $§ 39,907 $ 36,014

Other comprehensive income, net of tax:

Foreign currency translation adjustment ...........

Unrealized gains on investments:

Unrealized holding gains arising during period,
Less: reclassification adjustment for gains included in net income ...........cco.cveen...

Other comprehensive income, net of income taxes of $12, $206 and $11 in 2004,

2003 and 2002, respectively.......cooeceenniivrrncnenne
Comprehensive iNCOME ......oevevveiererreereniereeresones

............................................................ 153 137 85
........................................................ 116 469 75
(98) (87) (56)

18 382 19

............................................................ 171 519 104

$40,948 § 40,426 § 36,118

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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PRE-PAID LEGAL SERVICES, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Except for per share amounts, dollar amounts in tables are in thousands unless otherwise indicated)

Note 1 - Nature of Operations and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Nature of Operations

Pre-Paid Legal Services, Inc. (the “Parent”) and subsidiaries (collectively, the “Company”) develops and
markets legal service plans (referred to as “Memberships™). The Memberships sold by us allow members to access
legal services through a network of independent law firms (“provider law firms”) under contract with us. During
the third quarter of 2003, we began offering our Identity Theft Shield to new and existing members at $9.95 per
month if added to a legal service Membership or it may be purchased separately for $12.95 per month. The
nationwide provider of the Identity Theft Shield benefits and the Provider law firms are paid a fixed fee on a
capitated basis to render services to plan members residing within the state or province in which the provider law
firm is licensed to practice. Because the fixed fee payments by us to benefit providers do not vary based on the type
and amount of benefits utilized by the member, this capitated arrangement provides significant advantages to us in
managing claims risk. At December 31, 2004, Memberships subject to the capitated benefit provider arrangement
comprised approximately 99% of our active Memberships. The remaining Memberships, approximately 1%, were
primarily sold prior to 1987 and allow members to locate their own lawyer to provide legal services available under
the Membership with the member's lawyer being reimbursed for services rendered based on usual, reasonable and
customary fees. Memberships are generally guaranteed renewable and Membership fees are principally collected on
a monthly basis, although approximately 5% of Members have elected to pay their fees in advance on an annual or
semi-annual basis. At December 31, 2004, we had 1,451,700 Memberships in force with members in all 50 states,
the District of Columbia and the Canadian provinces of Ontario, British Columbia, Alberta and Manitoba.
Approximately 90% of the Memberships were in 29 states. The Memberships are marketed by an independent sales
force referred to as “associates”. ‘

Basis of Presentation

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America (“generally accepted accounting principles™) which vary in some
respects from statutory accounting principles used when reporting to state insurance regulatory authorities.

Principles of Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include our accounts and our wholly owned subsidiaries, as well as
those of PPL Agency, Inc. (See Note 10 for additional information regarding PPL Agency, Inc.). Our primary
subsidiaries include Pre-Paid Legal Casualty, Inc. (“PPLCI”) and Pre-Paid Legal Services, Inc. of Florida
(“PPLSIF™). All significant intercompany accounts and transactions have been eliminated.

Foreign Currency Translation

The financial results of our Canadian operations are measured in local currency and then translated into
U.S. dollars. All balance sheet accounts have been translated using the current rate of exchange at the balance sheet
date. Results of operations have been translated using the average rates prevailing throughout the year.

Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities
and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of
revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.
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Fair Value of Financial Instruments

Our financial instruments consist primarily of cash, certificates of deposit, short-term investments, debt and
equity securities, Membership fees receivable, Membership benefits payable, notes payable and accounts payable
and accrued expenses. Fair value estimates have been determined by us, using available market information and
appropriate valuation methodologies. The carrying value of cash, certificates of deposit, Membership fees
receivable, Membership benefits payable and accounts payable and accrued expenses are considered to be
representative of their respective fair value, due to the short term nature of these instruments. The carrying value of
notes payable is considered to be representative of their respective fair value, due to the variable interest rate feature
of such notes. The fair value disclosures relating to debt and equity securities are presented in Note 2.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

We consider all highly liquid unpledged investments with maturities of three months or less at time of
acquisition to be cash equivalents. We place our temporary cash investments with high credit quality financial
institutions. At times such investments may be in excess of the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC)
insurance limit. We have not experienced any losses in such accounts and believe we are not exposed to any
significant credit risk on cash and cash equivalents.

Investments

We classify our investments held as available for sale and accounts for them at fair value with unrealized
gains and Josses, net of taxes, excluded from earnings and reported as other comprehensive income. We classify
available-for-sale securities as current if we expect to sell the securities within one year, or if we intend to utilize the
securities for current operations. All other available-for-sale securities are classified as non-current.

All investment securities are adjusted for amortization of premiums and accretion of discounts.
Amortization of premiums and accretion of discounts are recorded to income over the contractual maturity or
estimated life of the individual investment on the level yield method. Gain or loss on sale of investments is based
upon the specific identification method. Income earmned on our investments in certain state and political subdivision
debt instruments is not generally taxable for federal income tax purposes.

Membership fees receivable

Our Membership fees receivable consists of amounts due from members for services provided pursuant to
their Membership contract. Membership fees are principally collected on a monthly basis. Membership fees
receivable is a result of a portion of members, mostly group members, who pay their Membership fees in arrears and
are recorded at amounts due under the terms of the Membership agreement. An allowance for doubtful accounts is
not necessary as the recorded amount is adjusted to net realizable value at period-end based on our historical
experience and the short period of time after period-end in which the accounts will be collected.

Inventories
Inventories include the cost of materials and packaging and are stated at the lower of cost or market.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment is stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and amortization. Depreciation of
property and equipment is computed using the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the assets.
Leasehold improvements are amortized over the estimated useful lives of the related assets or the period of the
lease, whichever is shorter. Maintenance and repairs are expensed as incurred and renewals and betterments are
capitalized. Interest cost incurred during the construction period of major facilities is capitalized. The capitalized
interest is recognized as part of the asset to which it relates and is amortized over the asset's estimated useful life.

Revenue recognition - Membership and Associate Fees

Our principal revenues are derived from Membership fees, most of which are collected on a monthly basis.
Memberships are generally guaranteed renewable and non-cancelable except for fraud, non-payment of
Membership fees or upon written request. Membership fees are recognized in income ratably over the related
service period in accordance with Membership terms, which generally require the holder of the Membership to
remit fees on an annual, semi-annual or monthly basis. Approximately 95% of members remit their Membership
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fees on a monthly basis, of which approximately 73% are paid in advance and, therefore, are deferred and
recognized over the following month.

We also charge new members, who are not part of an employee group, a $10 enrollment fee. This
enrollment fee and related incremental direct and origination costs are deferred and recognized in income over the
estimated life of a Membership in accordance with SEC Staff Accounting Bulletin No. 101, “Revenue Recognition
in Financial Statements,” (“SAB 101”). We compute the expected Membership life using more than 20 years of
actuarial data. At December 31, 2004, we computed the expected Membership life to be approximately 3 years. If
the expected Membership life were to change significantly, which management does not expect in the short term,
the deferred Membership enrollment fee and related costs would be recognized over a longer or shorter period.

We derive revenues from services provided to our marketing sales force from a one-time non-refundable
enrollment fee of $65 from each new sales associate for which we provide initial sales and marketing supplies and
enrollment services to the associate. Revenue from, and costs of, the initial sales and marketing supplies
(approximately $11) are recognized when the materials are delivered to the associates. The remaining $54 of
revenues and related incremental direct and origination costs are deferred and recognized over the estimated average
active service period of associates which at December 31, 2004 is estimated to be approximately six months.
Management estimates the active service period of an associate periodically based on the average number of months
an associate produces new Memberships including those associates that fail to write any Memberships. If the active
service period of associates changes significantly, the deferred revenue and related costs will be recognized over the
new estimated active service period.

We also encourage participation in a training program (“Fast Start”) that allows an associate who
successfully completes the program to advance through the various commission levels at a faster rate. Associates
participating in this training program typically pay a fee ranging from zero to $184, depending on special
promotions we implement from time to time. The fee covers the additional training and materials used in the
training program, and is recognized in income upon completion of the training. Associate services revenue also
includes revenue recognized on the sale of marketing supplies and promotional material to associates and includes
fees related to our eService program for associates. The eService program provides subscribers Internet based back
office support such as reports, on-line documents, tools, a personal e-mail account and multiple personalized web
sites with “flash” movie presentations.

Member and Associate Costs

Deferred costs represent the incremental direct and origination costs we incur in enrolling new Members
and new associates related to the deferred revenue discussed above, and that portion of payments made to provider
law firms and associates related to deferred Membership revenue. Deferred costs for enrolling new members
include the cost of the Membership kit and salary and benefit costs for employees who process Membership
enrollments. Deferred costs for enrolling new associates include training and success bonuses paid to individuals
involved in recruiting the associate and salary and benefit costs of employees who process associate enrollments.
Such costs are deferred to the extent of the lesser of actual costs incurred or the amount of the related fee charged
for such services. Deferred costs are amortized to expense over the same period as the related deferred revenue.
Deferred costs that will be recognized within one year of the balance sheet date are classified as current and all
remaining deferred costs are considered noncurrent. Associate related costs are reflected as associate services and
direct marketing, and are expensed as incurred if not related to the deferred revenue discussed above. These costs
include providing materials and services to associates, Fast Start bonuses, associate introduction kits, the associate
incentive program, group marketing and marketing services departments (including costs of related travel,
marketing events, leadership summits and international sales convention). Shipping and handling costs of $2.4
million in 2004 and $2.3 million in 2003 are primarily included in Associate services and direct marketing costs.

Membership Benefits Liability

The Membership benefits liability represents per capita amounts due the provider of Identity Theft Shield
benefits and provider law firms on approximately 99% of the Memberships and claims reported but not paid and
actuarially estimated claims incurred but not reported on the remaining non-provider Memberships which represent
approximately 1%. We calculate the benefit liability on the non-provider Memberships based on completion factors
that consider historical claims experience based on the dates that claims are incurred, reported to us and
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subsequently paid. Processing costs related to these claims are accrued based on an estimate of expenses to process
such claims.

Income Taxes

We account for income taxes using the asset and liability approach that requires the recognition of deferred
tax assets and liabilities for the expected future tax consequences of events that are recognized in different periods
in our financial statements and tax returns. In estimating future tax consequences, we generally consider all future
events other than future changes in the tax law or rates that have not been enacted.

Deferred income taxes are determined based on the difference between the financial statement and tax
bases of assets and liabilities using enacted tax rates in effect in the years in which the differences are expected to
reverse. We record deferred tax assets related to the recognition of future tax benefits of temporary differences and
net operating loss and tax credit carryforwards. To the extent that realization of such benefits is not considered
more likely than not, we establish a valuation allowance to reduce such assets to the estimated realizable amount.

Commissions to Associates

Prior to March 1, 2002, we had a level Membership commission schedule of approximately 27% of
Membership fees and advanced the equivalent of up to three years of commissions on new Membership sales.
Effective March 1, 2002, and in order to offer additional incentives for increased Membership retention rates, we
returned to a differential commission structure with rates of approximately 80% of first year Membership premiums
on new Memberships written and variable renewal commission rates ranging from five to 25% per annum based on
the 12 month Membership retention rate of the associate’s sales organization. Beginning in August 2003, we
allowed the associate to choose between the level commission structure and up to three year commission advance or
the differential commission structure with a one year commission advance.

We expense advance commissions ratably over the first month of the related Membership. As a result of
this accounting policy, our advance commission expenses are recorded in the first month of a Membership and there
is no commission expense recognized for the same Membership during the remainder of the advance period.
Associates must qualify for advance commissions by writing at least three Memberships.

Long-Lived Assets

We review long-lived assets to be held and used in operations when events or changes in circumstances
indicate that the assets might be impaired. The carrying value of long-lived assets is considered impaired when the
identifiable undiscounted cash flows estimated to be generated by those assets are less than their carrying amounts.
In that event, a loss is recognized based on the amount by which the carrying value exceeds the fair value of the
long-lived asset. Fair value is determined primarily using the anticipated cash flows discounted at a rate
commensurate with the risk involved. Losses on long-lived assets to be disposed of are determined in a similar
manner, except that fair values are reduced by disposal costs.

Stock-Based Compensation

We have a stock-based employee compensation plan, which is described more fully in Note 13. We
account for this plan under the recognition and measurement principles of APB Opinion No. 25, Accounting for
Stock Issued to Employees, and related Interpretations. No stock-based employee compensation cost is reflected in
net income, as all options granted had an exercise price equal to the market value of the underlying common stock
on the date of grant. The following table illustrates the effect on net income and earnings per share if we had
applied the fair value recognition provisions of FASB Statement No. 123, Accounting for Stock-Based
Compensation, to stock-based employee compensation.
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2004 2003 2002

Net inCOme, @S TEPOTLEA......ovvririririiiere et crere et oo $40,777 $39,907 $36,014
Deduct: Total stock-based employee compensation expense determined
under fair value based method for all awards, net of related tax effects ....... (441) (860) (3,201)
Pro forma net iNCOMIE ........oouiriiiiiiiee et e $40336  $39,047 §32813
Earnings per share:
Basic - @S FEPOTLEd .....ovoveviieeir ettt $ 250 § 228 § 183
BaSic - PIO FOTMA ...viviiiiiiiecceee et e $ 247 § 223 0§ 167
Diluted - a8 TEPOTTEA ....evivieiieii ettt $§ 248 § 227 § 182
Diluted - pro forma.......cocvviiiiiiiiiieieee et $ 245 § 222 § 166

The estimated fair value of options granted to employees was estimated on the date of grant using the
Black-Scholes option pricing model with the following weighted-average assumptions used: no dividend yield; risk-
free interest rate of 2.16% for 2004, 2.38% for 2003 and 3.06% for 2002; expected life of 3-5 years; and expected
volatility for the years ending December 31, 2004, 2003 and 2002 were 52.8%, 55.9% and 59.3%, respectively.
Using these assumptions, the weighted average fair values at date of grant for options granted during 2004, 2003
and 2002 were $8.74, $8.63 and $9.86, respectively.

The exercise of certain stock options which have been granted gives rise to compensation which is
includable in the taxable income of the option grantee and deductible by us for federal and state income tax
purposes. Such compensation results from increases in the fair market value of our common stock subsequent to the
date of grant of the applicable exercised stock options, and in accordance with Accounting Principles Board
Opinion No. 25, such compensation is not recognized as an expense for financial accounting purposes and the
related tax benefits are recorded in capital in excess of par value. '

Incentive awards payable

Associates can earn the right to attend an annual incentive trip by meeting monthly qualification
requirements for the entire calendar year and maintaining certain personal retention rates for the Memberships sold
during the calendar year. Associates can also earn the right to receive additional monthly bonuses by meeting the
monthly qualification requirements for twelve consecutive months and maintaining certain personal retention rates
for the Memberships sold during that twelve month period. The incentive awards payable at any date is estimated
based on an evaluation of the existing associates that have met the monthly qualifications, any changes to the
monthly qualification requirements, the estimated cost for each incentive earned and the number of associates that
have historically met the personal retention rates. Changes to any of these assumptions would directly affect the
amount accrued but we do not expect any of the significant trends impacting this account to change significantly in
the near term.

Legal Contingencies

We account for legal contingencies in accordance with SFAS 5, Accounting for Contingencies, which
requires that a loss contingency should be accrued by a charge to income if it is probable that an asset has been
impaired or a liability has been incurred and the amount of the loss can be reasonably estimated. Disclosure of a
contingency is required if there is at least a reasonable possibility that a loss has been incurred. We evaluate, among
other factors, the degree of probability of an unfavorable outcome and the ability to make a reasonable estimate of
the amount of loss. This process requires subjective judgment about the likely outcomes of litigation. Liabilities
related to most of our lawsuits are especially difficult to estimate due to the nature of the claims, limitation of
available data and uncertainty concerning the numerous variables used to determine likely outcomes or the amounts
recorded. Litigation expenses are recorded as incurred and we do not accrue for future legal fees. It is possible that
an adverse outcome in certain cases or increased litigation costs could have an adverse effect upon our financial
condition, operating results or cash flows in particular quarterly or annual periods.
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Segment Information

Operating segments are defined as components of an enterprise for which separate financial information is
available that is evaluated regularly by the chief operating decision maker(s) in deciding how to allocate resources
and in assessing performance. Disclosures about products and services and geographic areas are presented in
Note 16.

New Accounting Standards Issued

In December 2004, the FASB issued SFAS 123R which requires the measurement of all employee share-
based payments to employees, including grants of employee stock options, using a fair-value-based method and the
recording of such expense in our consolidated statements of income. The accounting provisions of SFAS 123R are
effective for reporting periods beginning after June 15, 2005. We are required to adopt SFAS 123R in the third
quarter of fiscal 2005. The pro forma disclosures previously permitted under SFAS 123 no longer will be an
alternative to financial statement recognition. See “Stock-Based Compensation” above for the pro forma net
income and net income per share amounts, for fiscal 2002 through fiscal 2004, as if we had used a fair-value-based
method similar to the methods required under SFAS 123R to measure compensation expense for employee stock
incentive awards. Although we have not yet determined whether the adoption of SFAS 123R will result in amounts
that are similar to the current pro forma disclosures under SFAS 123, we are evaluating the requirements under
SFAS 123R and do not expect the adoption to have a significant adverse impact on our consolidated statements of
income and net income per share.

Note 2 - Investments

A summary of the amortized cost, unrealized gains and losses and fair values of our investments at
December 31, 2004 and 2003 follows:

December 31, 2004

Amortized Gross Unrealized Fair

Available-for-Sale Cost Gains Losses Value

U.S. Government obligations............cccevereeeeerernnann. $ 9,784 § 146 $ (39 $ 9,891
Corporate obligations........cc.ocevveeirncnirinenereiienns 2,982 28 (9) 3,001
EQUILY SECUIILIES ..ecvivirvreierr e etceesra e 417 663 - 1,080
Obligations of state and political subdivisions ....... 13,898 271 (38) 14,131
Certificates of deposit.....cc..covovveeviiecniiieriiiana 2,537 - - 2,537
TOtal v $ 29,618 $1,108 $ (86) § 30,640

December 31, 2003

Amortized Gross Unrealized Fair

Available-for-Sale Cost Gains Losses Value

U.S. Government obligations...............ccceveeernnne. $ 7,086 $ 155 $ @45 § 7,196
Corporate obligations........c..ueeveeiiciiociiceieeinnnn, 4,388 337 (14) 4,711
Equity SECUTTLIES...ccviviriiiie e 417 322 - 739
Obligations of state and political subdivisions ....... 14,968 203 (25) 15,146
Certificates of depoSit ..occoeevieiiciiciricce e, 2,375 - - 2,375
TOtAl it $ 29,234 $1,017 S (84) $ 30,167

In determining whether declines in the fair value of available-for-sale securities below their cost are other
than temporary, management considers the financial condition of the issuer, causes for the decline in fair value (i.e.,
interest rate fluctuations or declines in creditworthiness) and severity and duration of the decline, among other
things. There were no individual securities with unrealized losses in four consecutive quarters, accordingly no
individual security unrealized losses have been recognized as other than temporary at December 31, 2004.
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The contractual maturities of our available-for-sale investments in debt securities and certificates of deposit
at December 31, 2004 by maturity date follows:

Amortized
Cost Fair Value
ONE YEar O 1E€5S...ccuiiiuiriririceriieieises e $ 3,011 $ 3,013
Two years through five years........cccconverenninncenns 4,061 4,082
Six years through ten Years.........cc.ccoceeereciccnrnnnn, 14,932 15,084
More than ten YEars.....coooevirereiirrviiee e onineeeresee e 7,197 7,381
TOtAl oo $ 29,201 $ 29,560

Our investment securities are included in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets at December 31,
2004 and 2003 as follows:
December 31,

2004 2003
Available-for-sale investments (current)................. $ 804 $ 10,203
Available-for-sale investments (non-current) ......... 25,455 15,711
Investments pledged.......cc.ocovirviiniinincccniccnn 4,381 4,253
TOtAL .. $ 30,640 $ 30,167

We are required to pledge investments to various state insurance departments as a condition to obtaining
authority to do business in certain states. The fair value of investments pledged to state regulatory agencies is as
follows:

December 31,

2004 2003
Certificates of deposit ..cccovvvveccirreeienineccnne $ 2,537 $ 2,375
Obligation of state and political subdivisions......... 131 136
U. S. Government obligations............cocceererireceiene 1,713 1,742
TOLAL ..t § 4,381 $ 4253

Proceeds from sales of investments during 2004, 2003 and 2002 were $4.6 million, $4.7 million and $7.6
million, respectively, and resulted in gross realized gains of $224,000, $154,000 and $95,000 and gross realized
losses of $63,000, $19,000 and $9,000, respectively.

Note 3 - Property and Equipment

Property and equipment is comprised of the following:

Estimated December 31,

Useful Life 2004 2003
Equipment, furniture and fixtures.............. 3-10 years $ 31,727 § 26,109
Computer software .........coeeceeevveerncnnn 3 years 9,342 8,370
Building and improvements...................... 20-40 years 36,540 31,107
Automotive and aviation equipment.......... 3 years 3,104 188
Construction in Progress .........coccvvvvveerenne. N/A - 3,002
Land ..o N/A 170 170

80,883 68,946

Accumulated depreciation............ccocevverccvereneree e (29,651)  (21,942)
Property and equipment, Net .........cocceceeverenrenierncnianes $51,232 $ 47,004
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Construction in progress includes all construction costs, including capitalized interest on funds borrowed,
associated with the portion of our new corporate headquarters not placed in service prior to December 31, 2003. As
of December 31, 2004 and 2003, capitalized interest of $706,000 was included in the cost of the building.

Note 4 — Accounts Payable and Accrued Expenses

Accounts payable and accrued expenses are comprised of the following:

December 31,

2004 2003
Accounts payable........... SO OTO U RURRUORIN $ 4,873 $ 4,875
Marketing bonuses payable........ccccocoveiiiininnnne 1,792 1,049
Incentive awards payable........cc.ccccomnniiinnninnnnee 2,616 4,453
Litigation acerual .....c.c.ocoviievcenniiieciiine e 3,013 3,263
OHET Lot 3,157 2,740
TOAL ettt e $ 15,451 $ 16,380

Our litigation accrual increased from $2.0 million at December 31, 2001 to $3.3 million at December 31,
2002 due to increased litigation during 2002 (See Note 12) and only insignificant changes occurred during 2003 and
2004.

Note S — Notes Payable

On June 11, 2002, we entered into two line of credit agreements totaling $30 million with a commercial
lender providing for a treasury stock purchase line and a real estate line for funding of our new corporate office
complex. The treasury stock line of credit provided for funding of up to $10 million to finance treasury stock
purchases and has been repaid. The real estate line of $20 million was fully funded in December 2003 with interest
at the 30 day LIBOR rate plus 2.25%, adjusted monthly, and repayments began in December 2003 with monthly
principal payments of $191,000 plus interest with a balloon payment on September 30, 2008. The loan is primarily
collateralized by a first mortgage on the 87 acre construction site, the 170,000 square foot home office complex, our
rights to receive Membership fees on a portion of our Memberships and by a security interest covering all
equipment. The interest rate at December 31, 2004 was 4.65%. The real estate loan agreement provides for
financial covenants substantially the same as those described below for the amended stock purchase loan.

During the 2003 third quarter, we arranged $25 million in additional financing for treasury stock purchases
from a group of banks, consisting of Bank of Oklahoma, Comerica Bank and First United Bank and Trust. The $25
million was fully funded on November 30, 2003 with scheduled monthly principal payments of $1.4 million
beginning December 31, 2003 through May 31, 2005 with interest at the 30 day LIBOR rate plus three percent,
adjusted monthly. During August 2004, we amended the terms of the loan agreement with these banks to increase
the loan amount to $31.5 million and allow for additional treasury stock purchases of up to $31.5 million. We fully
funded the loan on September 30, 2004 which resulted in a net increase in credit of $19.0 million above the
outstanding balance of our existing treasury stock term loan of $12.5 million at the time. Proceeds of this loan
together with existing cash resources were used to purchase treasury shares. The amortization of the amended loan
has been modified to provide for repayment over 24 months in equal monthly principal payments beginning October
31, 2004 and ending September 30, 2006 with interest at the 30 day LIBOR rate plus 3%. The interest rate at
December 31, 2004 was 5.31%. The monthly principal payment will be $1.3 million compared to the monthly
payment on the prior loan of $1.4 million. The amended loan agreement continues all of the covenants of the prior
agreement with certain modifications to permit additional stock purchases and/or dividends while the loan is
outstanding generally in an amount no greater than 50% of net income and modifies the debt service coverage ratio
definition slightly.
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The loan is primarily collateralized by our rights to receive Membership fees on a portion of our
Memberships and a pledge of the stock of our subsidiaries. The definitive agreement contains covenants prohibiting
us from pledging assets, incurring additional indebtedness and selling assets. In addition to customary events of
defauit, an additional event of default occurs if Harland C. Stonecipher ceases to be our chairman and Chief
Executive Officer for 90 days. Pre-payment of the loan is permitted. The loan agreements contain the following
financial covenants: (a) our quarterly Debt Coverage Ratio (as defined in the loan agreements) shall not be less than
125%; (b) our cancellation rate on contracts less than or equal to twelve months old shall not exceed 45% on a
trailing 12 month basis, calculated on a quarterly basis; (c) we shall maintain a rolling twelve month average
retention rate of Membership contracts in place for greater than eighteen months of not less than 70%, calculated on
a monthly basis; (d) we shall not pay dividends or purchase treasury shares, which during any fiscal quarter, on a
combined basis, would exceed fifty percent (50%) of our cumulative net income for all previous fiscal quarters
beginning July 1, 2004 less any dividends or stock purchases in such previous fiscal quarters, with provisions for
carry forwards of unused availability; and, (e) our tangible net worth shall not fall below $10 million for the period
of time dating from September 30, 2004, $15 million beginning March 31, 2005 and $25 million beginning
December 31, 2005. We were in compliance with the above covenants at December 31, 2004.

A schedule of outstanding balances as of December 31, 2004 and 2003 is as follows:

December 31,

2004 2003
Real estate line of credit ......c..ccovvvvnieneannn. $ 17,524 $ 19,810
Stock purchase line of credit..............c........ 27,562 23,611
Total notes payable........ccoeerriiicninnennnae 45,086 43,421
Less: Current portion of notes payable....... (18,036) (18,953)
Long term portion........ecvceverererreecererearenenns $ 27,050 $ 24,468

A schedule of future maturities as of December 31, 2004 is as follows:

Repayment Schedule commencing

January 2005:
YEar 1 oo $ 18,036
YEAr 2 oo 14,098
Year 3 oo 2,286
YeAr 4 oooeeiiviiieeeece e 10,666
Total notes payable........cccoeovecvveencceicnnnne $ 45,086

Note 6 - Income Taxes

The provision for income taxes consists of the following:

Year Ended December 31,
2004 2003 2002
CUITENL oo $19,281 $20,381 $18,868
Deferred ...cooovvviiiicieiie e 2,197 288 102
Total provision for income taxes............. $21,478 $20,669 $18,970
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A reconciliation of the statutory Federal income tax rate to the effective income tax rate is as follows:

Year Ended December 31,
2004 2003 2002
Statutory Federal income tax rate .............. 35.0% 35.0% 35.0%
Tax exempt INterest.......ccoovvevirerveecrerrrene (.2) '8)) (.1
Wage tax creditS....cocoenincnevcenecenennenen, (.5) (.5) €))
Other ..o 2 (3) -
Effective income tax rate .......c.ccoecvvnreenene 34.5% 34.1% 34.5%

Deferred tax liabilities and assets at December 31, 2004 and 2003 are comprised of the following:

December 31,

2004 2003
Deferred tax liabilities relating to:
Unrealized investment gains, net .......c.ccoccocvveveeee. $ 399 8§ 3206
Deferred member and associate service costs........ 7,020 6,337
Depreciation.......c..ccecvenrreeierieeenerienee e 4,854 2,695
Total deferred tax liabilities.........cccoevivvverennenne. 12,273 9,358
Deferred tax assets relating to:
Expenses not yet deducted for tax purposes .......... 2,265 1,798
Deferred revenue and fees.........coevvivvevrieiieienenns 10,509 10,350
OheT oot e 80 -
Total deferred tax assets ........cooveeevivvnveiveiiineeene, 12,854 12,148
Net deferred tax aSSet....coovvvvevveveiiirieieeieeeveiens $ 581 $§ 2,790

Our deferred tax assets and liabilities are included in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets at
December 31, 2004 and 2003 as follows.
December 31,

2004 2003
Deferred income taxes (current asset)..................... § 4,829 $ 4,894
Deferred income taxes (non-current liability)......... (4,248) (2,104)
Net deferred tax aSset.....c..oovvvvveeeveiineeiiiorre e $ 581 $ 2,790

A significant portion of the deferred tax assets recognized relate to deferred revenue and fees. A valuation
allowance was not recorded since we believe that there was sufficient positive evidence to support our conclusion not to
record a valuation allowance. Management believes that we will realize the tax benefit of these deferred tax assets in
the future because of our history of pre-tax income. However, there can be no assurance that we will generate taxable
income or that all of our deferred tax assets will be utilized.

Note 7 - Stockholders' Equity

We announced on April 6, 1999, a treasury stock purchase program authorizing management to acquire up
to 500,000 shares of our common stock. The Board of Directors has increased such authorization from 500,000
shares to 10,000,000 shares during subsequent board meetings. At December 31, 2004, we had purchased 9.1
million treasury shares under these authorizations for $210.9 million, an average price of $23.23 per share. At
December 31, 2004 and 2003, we had 15.6 million and 16.8 million common shares outstanding, respectively, net
of treasury shares.

We have lines of credit (see Note 5) that prohibit payment of cash dividends on our common stock in
excess of 50% of net income. Any decision by our Board of Directors to pay cash dividends in the future will
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depend upon, among other factors, our earnings, financial condition, capital requirements and approval from our
lender for any dividends in excess of 50% of net income. In addition, our ability to pay dividends is dependent in
part on our ability to derive dividends from our subsidiaries. The payment of dividends by PPLCI is restricted
under the Oklahoma Insurance Code to available surplus funds derived from realized net profits and requires the
approval of the Oklahoma Insurance Commissioner for any dividend representing more than 10% of such
accumulated available surplus or an amount representing more than the previous years’ net profits. PPLSIF is
similarly restricted pursuant to the insurance laws of Florida. At December 31, 2004, PPLSIF did not have funds
available for payment of substantial dividends without the prior approval of the insurance commissioner. While
PPLCI had surplus funds available for payment of an ordinary dividend during 2004, no dividends were declared or
paid during 2004 or 2003. At December 31, 2004 PPLCI had approximately $4.1 million available for payment of
an ordinary dividend. At December 31, 2004 the amount of restricted net assets of consolidated subsidiaries was
$21.3 million.

Note 8 — Other Expenses, net

The components of Other expenses, net are as follows:

Year Ended December 31,
2004 2003 2002
Depreciation...c..cucueeeeeeeeecerieerivrere e $ 7,709  $ 7,082 $5,273
Premium taxes....cccoeeeeviieviiverrereeeceee e 1,698 2,703 2,175
Interest EXPense.....covereerneeenriscrenieeennenes 1,990 123 -
Litigation accrual eXpense ...........ccocecervnee. (121) - 1,290
Interest INCOME. ... .ivveeireerercrrrireere e erees (1,698) (1,362) (2,053)
Total Other expenses, net......c...cccveneenee.. $ 9,578 $ 8,546 $ 6,685

Interest expense is net of capitalized interest of $0, $586,000 and $120,000 for the years ended
December 31, 2004, 2003 and 2002, respectively.

Note 9 - Comprehensive Income

Comprehensive income is comprised of two subsets - net income and other comprehensive income.
Included in other comprehensive income for us are foreign currency translation adjustments and unrealized gains on
investments. These items are accumulated within the Statements of Changes in Stockholders’ Equity under the
caption “Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income”. As of December 31, accumulated other comprehensive
income, as reflected in the Consolidated Statements of Changes in Stockholders’ Equity, was comprised of the
following:

2004 2003

Foreign currency translation adjustiments .........c.ccevevievierenesrenceseine oo $ 356 § 203
Unrealized gains on investments, net of income taxes of $399 and $326..... 624 606
Accumulated other comprehensive INCOMEe. .......ccocovruervvveireeieienieevnenres $ 980 $ 809

Note 10 - Related Party Transactions

Our Chairman, Harland C. Stonecipher, is the owner of PPL Agency, Inc. (“Agency”). We have agreed to
indemnify and hold harmless the Chairman for any personal losses incurred as a result of his ownership of this
corporation and any income earmned by Agency accrues to us. We provide management and administrative services
for Agency, for which it receives specified management fees and expense reimbursements.

Agency's financial position and results of operations are included in our financial statements on a

combined basis. Agency earned commissions, net of amounts paid directly to its agents by the underwriter, during
2004, 2003 and 2002 of $220,000, $119,000 and $138,000, respectively, through its sales of insurance products of
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an unaffiliated company. Agency had net income of $127,000, $20,000 and $33,000 for the years ended
December 31, 2004, 2003 and 2002, respectively, after incurring commissions earmned by the Chairman of $55,000,
$57,000 and $58,000, respectively, and annual management fees paid to us of $36,000 for 2004, 2003 and 2002.

Mr. Stonecipher and his wife, Shirley A. Stonecipher, own Stonecipher Aviation LLC (“SA”) and Mr. and
Mrs. Stonecipher together with Wilburn L. Smith, our National Marketing Director and formerly our President and
one of our directors , own S & S Aviation LLC (“S&SA™). We had agreed to reimburse SA and S&SA for certain
expenses pertaining to trips made by Company personne! for Company business purposes using aircraft owned by
SA and S&SA. Such reimbursement represents the pro rata portion of direct operating expenses, such as fuel,
maintenance, pilot fees and landing fees, incurred in connection with such aircraft based on the relative number of
flights taken for Company business purposes versus the number of other flights during the applicable period. No
reimbursement is made for depreciation, capital expenditures or improvements relating to such aircraft. During
2004, 2003 and 2002, we paid $329,000, $307,000 and $397,000, respectively, to SA and paid $561,000, $592,000
and $436,000 to S&SA during 2004, 2003 and 2002, respectively, as reimbursement for such transportation
expenses.

On December 9, 2004, we entered into and consummated an agreement with SA to purchase a 1980 Beech
King Air 200 airplane for a purchase price of $1,083,355. On the same date, we entered into and consummated an
agreement to purchase a 1983 Mitsubishi MU-300 jet airplane owned by S&SA for a purchase price of $1,230,200.
In connection with the purchase of this plane, we also agreed to pay the expenses associated with a pending avionics
upgrade, inspection and maintenance of approximately $450,000. On the same date, we also purchased the
leasehold interest in a hangar building located at the Ada Municipal airport which is used as the hangar facility for
the two purchased planes for a purchase price of $465,000 and also purchased certain equipment and furniture used
at the facility for a purchase price of $9,272. The hangar and related equipment was purchased from SA, which
constructed the hangar and acquired the equipment at its expense. Under the terms of the lease, which we assumed,
which expires in 2027, we are obligated to pay annual rental of $10 per year. The purchase prices were paid in cash
from our existing cash resources. The Audit Committee of the Board of Directors and the full Board, with Mr.
Stonecipher abstaining, approved all of the transactions. The prices for each of the planes and hangar were
determined by independent appraisals and the related equipment and furniture was purchased for book value, which
approximates fair market value. The Board determined that it was appropriate for us to acquire ownership of the
airplanes and hangar in light of the fact that the planes are used almost exclusively in furtherance of our business.
We will be reimbursed for personal use of either aircraft, if any.

John W. Hail, one of our directors, served as our Executive Vice President, Director and Agency Director
from July 1986 through May 1988 and also served as Chairman of the Board of Directors of TVC Marketing, Inc.,
which was our exclusive marketing agent from April 1984 through September 1985. Pursuant to agreements
between Mr. Hail and us entered into during the period in which Mr. Hail was one of our executive officers , Mr.
Hail receives override commissions from renewals of certain Memberships initially sold by us during such period.
During 2004, 2003 and 2002, such override commissions on renewals totaled $79,000, $81,000 and $87,000,
respectively. Mr. Hail also owns interests ranging from 12% to 100% in corporations not currently affiliated with
us, including TVC Marketing, Inc., but which were engaged in the marketing of our legal service Memberships and
which earn renewal commissions from Memberships previously sold. These entities earned renewal commissions
of $557,000, $552,000 and $526,000 during 2004, 2003 and 2002, respectively, of which $322,000, $300,000 and
$266,000, respectively, was passed through as commissions to their sales agents.

During 2003, we terminated a marketing services agreement with a senior marketing associate, and
commenced an action in the District Court of Pontotoc County, Oklahoma alleging breach of contract and seeking
to collect $1.4 million in outstanding notes receivable arising from loans made by us at various times between 1998
and 2001. Due to uncertainties about the full recoverability of these notes, we recorded a reserve and bad debt
expense of $515,000 in 2003 to write down the notes to our estimate of their recoverable value. Each quarter, we
evaluate the recoverability of these notes receivable and adjust the reserve accordingly. During 2004 we increased
the reserve by $19,000 to $534,000 at December 31, 2004,
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Note 11 - Leases

At December 31, 2004, we were committed under noncancelable operating and capital leases, principally
for buildings and equipment. Aggregate rental expense under all operating leases was $79,000, $93,000 and
$174,000 in 2004, 2003 and 2002, respectively.

Future commitments commencing January 2005 related to noncancelable operating leases are as follows:

Year Ended December 31,

2005 <o $ 86
2000 ... s 86
2007 1ot et 85
2008 .o e e 62
2009 1 e 5
Total operating lease commitments ...........c.cc.c.cvo...., $ 324

Future minimum lease payments commencing in January 2005 related to capital leases are as follows:

Year Ended December 31,

2005 e 5 420

2006 ..o 420

2007 i e 420

2008 ... e 81

2009 i s 81

Thereafter.....cooviiviiiiiiicc e 1,648

Total minimum lease payments ..........ccccoerrrrerenenens $ 3,070

Less: Imputed interest.......c.ooeeeecenieencrneniesnrne e (1,114)
Present value of net minimum lease payments.......... 1,956

Less: Current POrtion.........ccoveveeveereneresecrneransnnennes (338)
Non current portion of capital leases payable........... $ 1,618

We entered into two capital leases near the end of 2002 and one early in 2003 to acquire equipment and
buildings. These capital leases expire at various dates through 2032. The capital lease assets are included in
property and equipment as follows at December 31, 2004 and December 31, 2003.

December 31,

2004 2003
Equipment, furniture and fixtures ...........cccceervecnen. $ 1,670 § 2,094
Buildings and improvements..........c.ccovceovvecevnnnas 314 314
1,984 2,408
Less: accumulated amortization ............cccoecvereenene oD (519)
Net capital [€ase aSSets ....coorivvvverieiriiesereneeeieenns $ 1,893 $ 1,889

Note 12 - Commitments and Contingencies

We and various of our executive officers have been named as defendants in a putative securities class
action originally filed in the United States District Court for the Western District of Oklahoma in early 2001 seeking
unspecified damages on the basis of allegations that we issued false and misleading financial information, primarily
related to the method we used to account for commission advance receivables from sales associates. On March 5,
2002, the Court granted our motion to dismiss the complaint, with prejudice, and entered a judgment in favor of the
defendants. Plaintiffs thereafter filed a motion requesting reconsideration of the dismissal which was denied. The
plaintiffs have appealed the judgment and the order denying their motion to reconsider the judgment to the Tenth
Circuit Court of Appeals. In August 2002 the lead institutional plaintiff withdrew from the case, leaving two
individual plaintiffs as lead plaintiffs on behalf of the putative class. As of December 31, 2003, the briefing in the
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appeal had been completed. On January 14, 2004 oral argument was held in the appeal and as of February 22,
2003, a decision was pending. We are unable to predict when a decision will be made on this appeal, and the
ultimate outcome of the case is not determinable.

Beginning in the second quarter of 2001 multiple lawsuits were filed against us, certain officers,
employees, sales associates and other defendants in various Alabama and Mississippi state courts by current or
former members seeking actual and punitive damages for alleged breach of contract, fraud and various other claims
in connection with the sale of Memberships. During 2004, there were at one time as many as 30 separate lawsuits
involving approximately 285 plaintiffs in Alabama. As of February 22, 2005, as a result of dismissals, summary
judgments, or settlements for nominal amounts, we were aware of approximately 15 separate lawsuits involving
approximately 56 plaintiffs that have been filed in multiple counties in Alabama. As of February 22, 2005, we were
aware of 16 separate lawsuits involving approximately 426 plaintiffs in multiple counties in Mississippi. Certain of
the Mississippi lawsuits also name our former provider attorney in Mississippi as a defendant. Proceedings in
several of the eleven cases which name our provider attorney as a defendant had been stayed pending the
Mississippi Supreme Court’s ruling on the Pre-Paid defendants’ appeal of a trial court’s granting of a partial
summary judgment that the action is not required to be submitted to arbitration. On April 1, 2004, the Mississippi
Supreme Court affirmed the trial court’s partial summary judgment that arbitration should not be had in one of the
cases on appeal. Pre-Paid asked the Mississippi Supreme Court to rehear that issue but that motion was denied on
June 3, 2004 and Pre-Paid sought certiorari on that issue with the United States Supreme Court on September 1 and
8, 2004 which was denied. At least three complaints have been filed by the law firm representing plaintiffs in
eleven of the cases on behalf of certain of the Mississippi plaintiffs and others with the Attorney General of
Mississippi in March 2002, December 2002 and August 2003. We have responded to the Attorney General’s
requests for information with respect to these complaints, and as of February 22, 2005, we were not aware of any
further actions being taken by the Attorney General. In Mississippi, we filed lawsuits in the United States District
Court for the Southern and Northern Districts of Mississippi in which we seek to compel arbitration of the various
Mississippi claims under the Federal Arbitration Act and the terms of our Membership agreements. One of the
federal courts has ordered arbitration of a case involving 8 plaintiffs. These cases are all in various stages of
litigation, including trial settings in Alabama in April 2005, and in Mississippi in May 2005, and seek varying
amounts of actual and punitive damages. The first trial in Mississippi on these cases resulted in a unanimous jury
verdict in our favor, including other named defendants, on all claims on October 19, 2004, while the second trial in
Mississippi resulted in an insubstantial plaintiff’s verdict on February 15, 2005. Although the amount of
Membership fees paid by the plaintiffs in the Mississippi cases is $500,000 or less, certain of the cases seek
damages of $90 million. Additional suits of a similar nature have been threatened. The ultimate outcome of any
particular case is not determinable.

On April 19, 2002, counsel in certain of the above-referenced Alabama suits also filed a similar suit against
us and certain of our officers in the District Court of Creek County, Oklahoma on behalf of Jeff and Jana Weller
individually and doing business as Hi-Tech Auto making similar allegations relating to our Memberships and
seeking unspecified damages on behalf of a “nationwide” class. The Pre-Paid defendants’ preliminary motions in
this case were denied, and on June 17, 2003, the Oklahoma Court of Civil Appeals reversed the trial court’s denial
of the Pre-Paid defendants’ motion to compel arbitration, finding that the trial court erred when it denied Pre-Paid’s
motion to compel arbitration pursuant to the terms of the valid Membership contracts, and remanded the case to the
trial court for further proceedings consistent with that opinion. On December 3, 2004, the District Court ordered the
plaintiffs to proceed with the arbitration. The ultimate outcome of this case is not determinable.

On June 29, 2001, an action was filed against us in the District Court of Canadian County, Oklahoma. In
2002, the petition was amended to add five additional named plaintiffs and to add and drop certain claims. This
action was originally a putative class action brought by Gina Kotwitz, later adding, George Kotwitz, Rick Coker,
Richard Starke, Jeff Turnipseed and Aaron Bouren, on behalf of our sales associates. The amended petition seeks
injunctive and declaratory relief, with such other damages as the court deems appropriate, for alleged violations of
the Oklahoma Uniform Consumer Credit Code in connection with our commission advances, and seeks injunctive
and declaratory relief regarding the enforcement of certain contract provisions with sales associates, including a
request stated in June 2003 for the imposition of a constructive trust as to earned commissions applied to the
reduction of debit balances and disgorgement of all earned renewal commissions applied to the reduction of debit
balances. On September 23, 2003 the court entered an order dismissing the class action allegations upon the motion
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of the plaintiffs. The order provides that the action will proceed only on an individual basis, and that the hearing on
plaintiffs' motion for class certification previously set for February 2004 was cancelled. Oral argument on our
motion for summary judgment was held on July 2, 2004 and on December 17, 2004 the District Court granted our
motion for summary judgment. On January 27, 2005 three of the five plaintiffs filed a motion to vacate and/or for
new trial. This motion is set for hearing on April 22, 2005. The claims of the remaining two plaintiffs have been
dismissed with prejudice. The ultimate outcome of this case is not determinable.

On March 1, 2002, an action was filed in the United States District Court for the Western District of
Oklahoma by Caroline Sandler, Robert Schweikert, Sal Corrente, Richard Jarvis and Vincent Jefferson against us
and certain executive officers. This action is a putative class action seeking unspecified damages filed on behalf of
our sales associates and alleges that the marketing plan offered by us constitutes a security under the Securities Act
of 1933 and seeks remedies for failure to register the marketing plan as a security and for violations of the anti-fraud
provisions of the Securities Act of 1933 and the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 in connection with representations
alleged to have been made in connection with the marketing plan. The complaint also alleges violations of the
Oklahoma Securities Act, the Oklahoma Business Opportunities Sales Act, breach of contract, breach of duty of
good faith and fair dealing and unjust enrichment and violation of the Oklahoma Consumer Protection Act and
negligent supervision. This case is subject to the Private Litigation Securities Reform Act. Pursuant to the Act, the
Court has approved the named plaintiffs and counsel and an amended complaint was filed in August 2002. The Pre-
Paid defendants filed motions to dismiss the complaint and to strike the class action allegations on September 19,
2002, and discovery in the action was stayed pending a ruling on the motion to dismiss. On July 24, 2003, the
Court granted in part and denied in part the Pre-Paid defendants’ motion to dismiss. The claims asserted under the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934 and the Oklahoma Securities Act were dismissed without prejudice. The motion
was denied as to the remaining claims. On September 8, 2004, the Court denied plaintiffs motion for class
certification. Plaintiffs petitioned the Tenth Circuit Court of Appeals for permission to appeal the class certification
ruling, and the Tenth Circuit Court of Appeals denied the petition for interlocutory appeal. The ultimate outcome of
this case is not determinable.

We are a defendant in various other legal proceedings that are routine and incidental to our business. We
will vigorously defend our interests in all proceedings in which it is named as a defendant. We also receive periodic
complaints or requests for information from various state and federal agencies relating to our business or the
activities of our marketing force. We promptly respond to any such matters and provide any information requested.

While the ultimate outcome of these proceedings is not determinable, we do not currently anticipate that
these contingencies will result in any material adverse effect to our financial condition or results of operation, unless
an unexpected result occurs in one of the cases. The costs of the defense of these various matters are reflected as a
part of general and administrative expense in the consolidated statements of income. We have established an
accrued liability we believes will be sufficient to cover estimated damages in connection with various cases
(exclusive of ongoing defense costs which are expensed as incurred), which at December 31, 2004 was $3.0
million. We believe we have meritorious defenses in all pending cases and will vigorously defend against the
plaintiffs’ claims. However, it is possible that an adverse outcome in certain cases or increased litigation costs
could have an adverse effect upon our financial condition, operating results or cash flows in particular quarterly or
annual periods.

Near the end of 2002, we committed to acquire significant new computer hardware to supplement our
current information technology platform and provide redundancy for our critical business systems. We paid
approximately $1.6 million in 2003 and received a $1 million vendor rebate during 2003 as a result of this
commitment. The commitment calls for us to expend approximately $800,000 in 2005.

Note 13 - Stock Options, Stock Ownership Plan and Benefit Plan
We have a stock option plan (the “Plan”) under which the Board of Directors (the “Board”) or our Stock
Option Committee (the “Committee’) may grant options to purchase shares of our common stock. The Plan permits

the granting of options to our directors, officers and employees to purchase our common stock at not less than the
fair value at the time the options are granted. The Plan provides for option grants to acquire up to 3,000,000 shares
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and permits the granting of incentive stock options as defined under Section 422 of the Internal Revenue Code at an
exercise price for each option equal to the market price of our common stock on the date of the grant and a
maximum term of 10 years. Options not qualifying as incentive stock options under the Plan have a maximum term
of 15 years. The Board or Committee determines vesting of options granted under the Plan. No options may be
granted under the Plan after December 12, 2012.

The Plan previously provided for automatic grants of options to our non-employee directors. Under the
Plan, each incumbent non-employee director and any new non-employee director received options to purchase
10,000 shares of common stock on March 1 of each year. The options granted each year were immediately
exercisable as to 2,500 shares and vested in additional increments of 2,500 shares on the following June 1st,
September 1st, and December 1st in the year of grant, subject to continued service by the non-employee director
during such periods. Options granted to non-employee directors under the Plan have an exercise price equal to the
closing price of the common stock on the date of grant. These automatic grants of options to non-employee
directors were eliminated effective January 1, 2005, and therefore no further grants to non-employee directors will
be made.

Also included below are stock options that have been issued to our Regional Vice Presidents (“RVPs™) in
order to encourage stock ownership by our RVPs and to increase the proprietary interest of such persons in our
growth and financial success. These options have been granted periodically to RVPs since 1996. Options are
granted at fair market value at the date of the grant and are generally immediately exercisable for a period of three
years or within 90 days of termination, whichever occurs first. There were 36,751, 106,002 and 244,679 total
options granted to RVPs in the years ended December 31, 2004, 2003 and 2002, respectively. We discontinued the
RVP stock option grants immediately after the 2003 fourth quarter stock options were awarded in the first quarter of
2004,

A summary of the status of our total stock option activity as of December 31, 2004, 2003 and 2002, and for
the years ended on those dates is presented below:

2004 2003 2002
Weighted Weighted Weighted
Average Average Average
Exercise Exercise Exercise
Shares Price Shares Price Shares Price
Outstanding at beginning of year...... 1,275,499 $ 24.06 1,498,392 $ 26.09 1,336,636 $25.09
Granted...........ccooveveevvviiiiiireee e, 76,751 23.42 153,502 20.99 499,679 22.54
Exercised....cocoiiveivniniecien e (234,170) 22.10 (105,514) 25.42 (329,229) 16.73
Terminated ..........cocoevieiviiniceieneiennne, (255,590) 26.27 (270,881) 35.45 (8,694) 23.31
Outstanding at end of year ............... 862,490 $ 23.88 1,275,499 $ 24.06 1,498,392 $ 26.09
Options exercisable at year end........ 837,490 $23.99 1,206,124 $24.18 1,378,392 $ 26.54

The following table summarizes information about stock options outstanding at December 31, 2004:

Weighted Average
Range of Exercise Remaining Weighted Average
Prices Number Outstanding Contractual Life Exercise Price
$15.65 - $20.16 284,772 2.2 $17.56
$20.24 —324.20 277,098 24 23.67
$24.46 — $32.81 300,620 0.8 30.07
862,490 1.8 $ 23.88
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The following table summarizes information about stock options exercisable at December 31, 2004:

Weighted Average
Range of Exercise Remaining Weighted Average
Prices Number Outstanding Contractual Life Exercise Price
$15.65 - 820.16 264,772 1.9 $17.43
$20.24 - $24.20 274,598 24 23.69
$24.46 - $32.81 298,120 0.8 30.10
837,490 1.7 $23.99

During 1988, we adopted an employee stock ownership plan. Under the plan, employees may elect to
defer a portion of their compensation by making contributions to the plan. Up to seventy-five percent of the
contributions made by employees may be used to purchase Company common stock. At our option, we may make
matching contributions to the plan, and recorded expense during 2004, 2003 and 2002 of $232,000, $220,000 and
$207,000, based on annual contributions of Company stock of 10,100 shares, 8,220 shares and 10,000 shares,
respectively.

In November 2002, we adopted a deferred compensation plan, which permits executive officers and key
employees to defer receipt of a portion of their compensation. Deferred amounts accrue hypothetical returns based
upon investment options selected by the participant. Deferred amounts are paid in cash based on the value of the
investment option and are generally payable following termination of employment in a lump sum or in installments
as elected by the participant, but the plan permits on demand distributions, which are subject to a 10% penalty, and
provides for financial hardship distributions, distributions in the event of total disability or death and distributions
upon a change in control. The plan also provides for a death benefit of $500,000 for each participant. Although the
plan is unfunded and represents an unsecured liability of ours to the participants, during 2003, we purchased
variable life insurance policies owned by us to insure the lives of the group of participants and to finance our
obligations under the plan. As of December 31, 2004 and 2003, we had an aggregate deferred compensation
liability of $2.8 million and $1.4 million, respectively, which is included in other non-current liabilities. At
December 31, 2004, the cash value of the underlying insurance policies owned by us was $2.4 million and included
in other assets.

Note 14 - Earnings Per Share

Basic earnings per common share are computed by dividing net income by the weighted average number of
shares of common stock outstanding during the year.

Diluted earnings per common share are computed by dividing net income by the weighted average number
of shares of common stock and dilutive potential common shares outstanding during the year. The weighted
average number of common shares is also increased by the number of dilutive potential common shares issuable on
the exercise of options less the number of common shares assumed to have been purchased with the proceeds from
the exercise of the options pursuant to the treasury stock method; those purchases are assumed to have been made at
the average price of the common stock during the respective period.

Year Ended December 31,
Basic Earnings Per Share: 2004 2003 2002
Earnings:
Income from continUing OPETALIONS ........ccveeuveveerreiiereesee e eeaesireneseeereasseerees sreene $40,777 $ 39,907 $ 36,014
Shares:
Weighted average shares outstanding.........ccvevvenreiirnenniornerenmmersenenon, 16,313 17,530 19,674
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Diluted Earnings Per Share:

Earnings:

Income from continuing operations after assumed conversions..........coeererenen, $40,777 $ 39,907 $ 36,014
Shares:

Weighted average shares outstanding..........ooeceevivieieninninieccineeceenee, 16,313 17,530 19,674
Assumed exercise 0f OPHIONS .....ceiviiiviiririeecee e s e e 145 69 90
Weighted average number of shares, as adjusted .........ccooecvvenvicencecnenennnn, 16,458 17,599 19,764

Options to purchase shares of common stock are excluded from the calculation of diluted earnings per
share when their inclusion would have an anti-dilutive effect on the calculation. Options to purchase 218,000
shares, 799,000 shares and 921,000 shares with an average exercise price of $32.05, $27.48 and $29.76, were
excluded from the calculation of diluted earnings per share for the years ended December 31, 2004, 2003 and 2002,
respectively.

Note 15 - Selected Quarterly Financial Data (Unaudited)

Following is a summary of the unaudited interim results of operations for the years ended December 31,

2004 and 2003.
Selected Quarterly Financial Data

(In thousands, except per share amounts)

200 19 Quarter 2™ Quarter 3" Quarter 4" Quarter
REVENUES....cvcviiriireeii s $94,609 $95429  §$ 96,853 $ 99,046
NEL INCOIMIE cvvvevreverreeeiereeeiveseeeee st ere et esreseseeseseenens 10,622 10,006 9,657 10,492
Basic income per common share (1):

NEt THCOME ..vviviereveieitee et s e esereernas $ .63 § 61 $ .59 $ .68
Diluted income per common share (1):
NEt INCOME .....vivveriiriererieeeieti et ereereve s $§ .63 § .60 $ 58 § .66

2003
REVENUES ..ottt $ 90,320 $ 89,642 $ 90,024 $ 91,327
NEL INCOMIE c.vvoiveierieterteietisiesee st ese st eie b sinare e, 12,034 10,043 9,438 8,392
Basic income per common share (1):

Net INCOME ....viuviveeiieiieiieiee et $§ .67 $ .57 $ .54 § 49
Diluted income per common share (1):
Net INCOME ..ottt $ .67 $ 57 $ .54 § 49

(1) The sum of EPS for the four quarters may differ from the annual EPS due to rounding and the required
method of computing weighted average number of shares in the respective periods.

Note 16 - Segment Information

Substantially all of our business is currently conducted in the United States. Revenues from our Canadian
operations for 2004, 2003 and 2002 were $4.7 million, $4.5 million and $4.0 million, respectively. We have no
significant long-lived assets located in Canada.
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ITEM9. CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTANTS ON ACCOUNTING
AND FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE.

Not applicable.

ITEM 9A. CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES.

Controls and Procedures

Based on their evaluation as of December 31, 2004, our Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial
Officer have concluded that our disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)
under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended) were sufficiently effective to ensure that the information
required to be disclosed by us in this Annual Report on Form 10-K was recorded, processed, summarized and
reported within the time periods specified in the SEC’s rules and instructions for Form 10-K.

Management’s Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting

Our management is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate internal control over financial
reporting (as defined in Rule 13a-15(f) under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended). Our management
is also required to assess the effectiveness of our internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2004.
In making this assessment, our management uses the criteria set forth by the Committee of Sponsoring
Organizations of the Treadway Commission (“COSO”) in Internal Control-Integrated Framework.

During the course of 2004 we engaged in a substantial effort to complete the documentation and testing of
our internal control over financial reporting in order to permit us to make an assessment of the effectiveness of our
internal control as of December 31, 2004 as required by Section 404 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act and applicable rules
of the Securities and Exchange Commission and the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board. In the fall of
2004, after discussions with our independent registered public accounting firm, Grant Thornton LLP, we engaged
consultants to assist us in the documentation and assessment of our information technology internal controls with
the expectation that these consultants would provide solutions to meet the applicable requirements by the December
31, 2004 compliance date. In connection with the audit procedures for the audit of our 2004 financial statements
and internal controls assessment, we determined, in consultation with Grant Thornton and our consultants, that
documentation and assessment of our computer programs responsible for processing financially-significant
transactions had not been adequately documented as we had expected. As a result, we are unable to properly
analyze these computer programs as part of the overall financial reporting risk assessment and controls evaluation
process necessary to support management’s opinion on internal controls. One of the reasons for this lack of
documentation is that much of our software has been custom designed for our circumstances and lacks
documentation typically available for commercial business application software packages. Accordingly, we have
concluded that we are unable to complete the required management assessment of our internal control over financial
reporting as of December 31, 2004, and Grant Thornton has issued a "disclaimer” opinion, included in Item 8 of this
Annual Report on Form 10-K, indicating that they do not express an opinion as to management’s assessment and as
to the effectiveness of our internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2004,

We have been informed by Grant Thornton that they have identified two material weaknesses as of
December 31, 2004. The first is related to the lack of properly documented financially significant applications,
which affects management’s ability to effectively monitor risks relating to applications that are significant to
financial reporting. In addition, Grant Thornton has also informed management that a material weakness exists as
of December 31, 2004, with regard to the Company’s controls over commission processes that could potentially
result in misstatements. The application system that automates processing of commissions is complex, inadequately
documented, and has not been maintained in a manner that provides assurance that all and only authorized changes
have been properly designed, tested, and used. A material weakness is a significant deficiency, or combination of
significant deficiencies, that results in more than a remote likelihood that a material misstatement of the financial
statements will not be prevented or detected. In response, management will aggressively engage in a process to
address these weaknesses, which will include documentation and assessment of application controls in general and
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documentation and implementation of additional controls on the commission expense application. Because of the
relative complexity of our information technology systems, we currently expect that the application-based control
documentation process could take up to several months. When completed later in 2005, management expects to
evaluate, test, remediate and complete its assessment of internal control over financial reporting.

Notwithstanding the fact that management is unable to complete an assessment of internal controls and the
disclaimer of opinion that Grant Thornton has issued, Grant Thornton has issued an unqualified opinion on our
financial statements for 2004, which is also included Item 8 of this Annual Report on Form 10-K.

Nothing has come to the attention of management which would cause them to believe that the material
weaknesses described above have resulted in any material inaccuracies or errors in our financial statements as of
December31, 2004 or any prior period. However, it is possible during the completion of additional documentation,
evaluation and testing we will identify one or more errors, significant deficiencies or material weaknesses.

There were no changes in our internal controls over financial reporting during the quarter ended
December 31, 2004 that have materially affected, or are reasonably likely to materially affect our internal controls
over financial reporting.

Our management, including our Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer, does not expect that
our disclosure controls and procedures or our internal controls will prevent all error and all fraud. A control system,
no matter how well conceived and operated, can provide only reasonable, not absolute, assurance that the objectives
of the control system are met. Further, the design of a control system must reflect the fact that there are resource
constraints, and the benefits of controls must be considered relative to their costs. Because of the inherent
limitations in all control systems, no evaluation of controls can provide absolute assurance that all control issues and
instances of fraud, if any, within the Company have been detected.

Our Chief Executive and Chief Financial Officers have completed the certifications required to be filed as
an Exhibit to this Report (See Exhibits 31.1 and 31.2) relating to the design of our disclosure controls and
procedures and the design of our internal control over financial reporting. These officers believe these certifications
to be accurate, despite our inability to provide documentation necessary to complete the assessment required by
Section 404 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act, because we did have procedures in place during 2004 to detect errors in our
computer programs (although these procedures were not adequately documented). We have also instituted
additional control systems for authorizing program changes and Grant Thornton has issued an unqualified opinion
on our financial statements.

ITEM 9B. OTHER INFORMATION.
None.

PART III
In accordance with the provisions of General Instruction G (3), information required by Items 10 through
14 of Form 10-K are incorporated herein by reference to our Proxy Statement for the Annual Meeting of
Shareholders to be filed prior to April 30, 2005.
PART IV
ITEM 15. EXHIBITS, FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES.

(a) The following documents are filed as part of this report:

(1) Financial Statements: See Index to Consolidated Financial Statements and Consolidated Financial
Statement Schedule set forth on page 41 of this report.

(2) Exhibits: For a list of the documents filed as exhibits to this report, see the Exhibit Index following the
signatures to this report.
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant
has duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized.

PRE-PAID LEGAL SERVICES, INC.
Date: March 3, 2005 By: /s/ Randy Harp

Randy Harp
Chief Operating Officer

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been signed below by
the following persons on behalf of the registrant and in the capacities and on the dates indicated.

Name Position Date

/s/ Harland C. Stonecipher
Harland C. Stonecipher

Chairman of the Board of Directors March 3, 2005
(Principal Executive Officer)

/s/ Randy Harp

Randy Harp

/s/ Steve Williamson

Steve Williamson

Chief Operating Officer

Chief Financial Officer
(Principal Financial and
Accounting Officer)

March 3, 2005

March 3, 2005

/s/ Orland G. Aldridge Director March 3, 2005
Orland G. Aldridge

/s/ Martin H. Belsky Director March 3, 2005

Martin H. Belsky

/s/ Peter K. Grunebaum Director March 3, 2005
Peter K. Grunebaum

/s/ John W. Hail Director March 3, 2005

John W. Hail
/s/ Thomas W. Smith Director March 3, 2005

Thomas W. Smith
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PRE-PAID LEGAL SERVICES, INC AND SUBSIDIARIES
Schedule I — Condensed Financial Information of the Registrant

PRE-PAID LEGAL SERVICES, INC. (Parent Company)

CONDENSED FINANCIAL INFORMATION OF THE REGISTRANT

BALANCE SHEETS
(Amounts in 000's)

ASSETS

Current assets:
Cash and cash eqUIVAIENTS ........oci it e e st na s e
Available-for-sale investments, at fair VaIUE ........c.cocvviviiiie et
Membership incOme reCeivable ..ot
TIVEIIEOTIES ..vveieviiieeeiiiee et ettt e e et e e e et e e e et e e e e ebt e e seneee e ntbeaaatbe s enmsreaeeabtaessstseaesntreenarenas
Refundable INCOME TAXES ....v.ccvierueeeeiiiriircetriett et et sre et e e eebe et e ste e aesteeeresetbeesaree e sreeves
Deferred member and assoCiate SEIVICE COSIS......oviiiiiiiriirienrierieeririsieeeereeteeneeraesseens
Deferred INCOME TAXES ......civieivieri ettt ete et etaeere e resaaeesreesebertssareereanteanes
TOtal CUITENE ASSEIS. .. uviiiiiiieereaeeieieiiieeesritreeaettaesiatbeasrebeeeestsesesstnasaarne e seresesesebeesaanrenan
Available-for-sale investments, at f2Ir VAIUE ......coooovvieiiiiiiii ettt
[nvestments pledged ... e
Property and equUIPMENt, Net. ...ttt e
Investments in and amounts due to/from subsidiaries, net .........c.ccceevveveiveeeeeciniicieenneenen.
Deferred member and assoCIate SEIVICE COSES......iviiriiiimriireeieeriereeeeeereeeeesteesresseesreenseens
OO BSSEES ... eeiie ittt e ettt e e et e e et e ettt s e et bt e e e et e eeeabe e e eaba s et a e e e eraeeee e ettt e e eabeeeeanes
TOLAL ASSEES 1.uvvveeiiiieiiiiee ettt e ettt e e srctees e e et tae e e stbeeansae e e sabeaeseubeeesrssteeenabeeeentbeeenans

Current liabilities:
Membership BENETItS. ........cccuiiririiiiir ettt
Deferred revenue and fEes ........coccoviiiiiiiiiic e
Current portion of capital leases payable ..o
Current portion of notes payable ..........cooeiieiieinnii e e
INCOME tAXES PAYADIE ..o.eiiiiire et e
Accounts payable and accrued EXPeNSES .........ccvureurririirrirrieiirerni e et
Total current HabIltIes .......coveviriieiereeir e
Capital 1eases PAYADIE .......cc.iviiiriiee et
NOES PAYADIE. ...c.viiiiiiiiiietiie e e
Deferred revenue and fEes ...........covviviriiriiiiini e e
Deferred income taxes ........occecevcvervenenene. ST OO T OOV PR VTS POTOTOPRPI
Other non-current Habilities .. ...c.ie ettt s
TOtal HHABILIEIES ...eeereveieiiie et et be st
Stockholders' equity:

COMIMON SLOCK 1..veeiiiriii ettt e eb s eee et st an e
RetaiNed @aITIIES. ... evvevvevieieeiiie ettt sttt st st st seebsebate st et reebenesneevananens
Accumulated other comprehensive INCOME ..o
TTeasUry StOCK, At COSE ..ovuinriiiiiiie ittt ettt e et ere e
Total stockholders’ eqUILY ..........ooiviiiriie s

Total liabilities and stockholders' qUILY .......ccevvvreiiiieiiieiricee e

See accompanying notes to condensed financial statements.
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December 31,

2004 2003
$22,991 § 17,981
510 9,895
3,225 2,637
1,623 857
1,241 331
13,893 12,372
- 2,837
43,483 46,910
1,181 792
374 273
50,916 46,615
31,331 18,140
2,325 2,375
7471 5,184
$137,081 $120,289
$ 9,904 $ 9,008
19,544 17,740
338 19
18,036 18,953
7,795 -
11,963 14,065
67,580 59,785
1,618 1,687
27,050 24,468
1,877 3,330
4,715 -
2,794 1,445
105,634 90,715
205 217
129,290 127,576
980 809
(99,028)  (99,028)
31447 29,574
$137,081 $120,289




PRE-PAID LEGAL SERVICES, INC. (Parent Company)
CONDENSED FINANCIAL INFORMATION OF THE REGISTRANT

STATEMENTS OF INCOME
(Amounts in 000's)

Year Ended December 31,
2004 2003 2002
Revenues:
Membership fEES ....c.ivveiiieiiicieere e 260,959 § 211,824 $ 199,849
ASSOCIALE SETVICES 1oovviveiiiiriieriiriiereeineeiteeesebeeveeseesres s eteetresresaresseensennes 24,618 25,499 37,195
L0711 1=) RSO O SO O OT TSRO ORRRUURUPT 5,247 3,796 3,004
290,824 241,119 240,048
Costs and expenses:
Membership benefits . ......ccovvvivieiiniiin s 89,016 66,524 63,515
COMIMUESSIONS ...vivvivieeteeetrerestesssesreeseeesreeeeesseeseseresasesseetsestesrsesreersassesssnns 88,963 68,353 83,097
Associate services and direct marketing .........ccocvevvvevriiii e, 24,618 28,823 32,516
General and admInIStrAtIVE.......oovieive et 32,037 14,711 13,773
OTNET, MEL. ..ottt ettt ere et ere et e e b sre s e eabesreens 9,157 6,792 5,829
243,791 185,203 198,730
Income before income taxes and equity in net income of subsidiaries .... 47,033 55,916 41,318
Provision fOr INCOME TAXES ......cuvivviiieiee it eeeee e see s bt e ete s ereeeenee e 16,226 19,080 14,271
Income before equity in net income of subsidiaries..........occooverrrencnnen, 30,807 36,836 27,047
Equity in net income of SubSidiaries ..........ccccvvrcvrirerireniinccerenes 9,970 3,071 8,967
NELINCOMIE ...ttt cee et e bttt sa e e st es bt e et e e s eaeenesereenesereannes 40,777 $ 39907 $ 36,014

See accompanying notes to condensed financial statements.
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PRE-PAID LEGAL SERVICES, INC. (Parent Company)
CONDENSED FINANCIAL INFORMATION OF THE REGISTRANT
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
(Amounts in 000's)

Year Ended December 31,
2004 2003 2002
Net cash provided by operating activities ........c.cocecevereeveriiecieiieienees $§ 38393 §$§ 50271 § 55380
Cash flows from investing activities:
Additions to property and eqUIPMENt........cccovirririireeierni e (10,879) (27,012) (15,184)
Purchases of investments — available for sale .............cccovoveniennenninan (2,858) (9,915) -
Maturities and sales of investments — available forsale ....................... 11,783 - 64
Net cash used in investing aCtivities.......ooveiiiiiceeieeireiceiieeenenens (1,954) (36,927) (15,120)
Cash flows from financing activities:
Proceeds from exercise of Stock Options ........c.cocveevrviceiennncnininnn 5,176 2,014 5,088
Decrease in capital lease obligations..........ooevevivvrrerneninniiccenenn. (808) (1,701) -
Purchases of treasury StoCK .......ccovvverineneiiriiin e, (37,462) (48,292) (50,152)
Proceeds from iSSUance 0f debt. ..ot cenerereneee e 19,000 42,700 12,300
Repayments of debt ..o (17,335 (9,912) (1,667)
Proceeds from other fInancing .........coccoceeveviniieiivei e — 1,000 —
Net cash used in financing activities ........cccoveveerieiiieneienniene e, (31,429) (14,191) (34,431)
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents.............o..cccoccvnnvinivininnnenn 5,010 (847) 5,829
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year............cccceeevevirivcrennnen. 17,981 18,828 12,999
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year..............ccoovvcneieeciiiene, $ 22991 § 17981 $ 18,828

See accompanying notes to condensed financial statements.
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PRE-PAID LEGAL SERVICES, INC. (Parent Company)
CONDENSED FINANCIAL INFORMATION OF THE REGISTRANT
Notes to Condensed Financial Statements

Basis of Presentation

In the parent-company-only financial statements, Pre-Paid Legal Services, Inc.’s (“Parent Company™) investment in
subsidiaries is stated at cost plus equity in undistributed earnings of subsidiaries since the date of acquisition. The
parent-company-only financial statements should be read in conjunction with the Parent Company’s consolidated
financial statements.

Notes 5 and 12 and the first two paragraphs of Note 10 to the consolidated financial statements of Pre-Paid Legal
Services, Inc. relate to the Parent Company and therefore have not been repeated in these notes to condensed
financial statements.

Expense Advances and Reimbursements

Pursuant to management agreements with certain subsidiaries, which have been approved by insurance regulators,
commission advances are paid and expensed by the Parent Company and the Parent Company is compensated for a
portion of its general and administrative expenses determined in accordance with the agreements.

Dividends from Subsidiaries
Dividends paid to the Parent Company from its subsidiaries are accounted for by the equity method. Pre-Paid Legal

Casualty, Inc. paid a total of $11 million to the Parent Company during 2002. No dividends were paid during 2003
or 2004.
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Exhibit No.

3.1
32

*10.1

*10.2

*10.3

*10.4

*10.5

*10.6

*10.7
10.8

10.9

10.10

*10.11

10.12

10.13

10.14

10.15

INDEX TO EXHIBITS

Description
Restated Certificate of Incorporation of the Company

Amended and Restated Bylaws of the Company (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.1 of our
Report on Form 10-Q for the period ended June 30, 2003)

Employment Agreement effective January 1, 1993 between the Company and Harland C. Stonecipher
(Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 of our Annual Report on Form 10-KSB for the year ended
December 31, 1992)

Agreements between Shirley Stonecipher, New York Life Insurance Company and the Company
regarding life insurance policy covering Harland C. Stonecipher (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit
10.21 of our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 1985)

Amendment dated January 1, 1993 to Split Dollar Agreement between Shirley Stonecipher and the
Company regarding life insurance policy covering Harland C. Stonecipher (Incorporated by reference
to Exhibit 10.3 of our Annual Report on Form 10-KSB for the year ended December 31, 1992)

Form of New Business Generation Agreement Between the Company and Harland C. Stonecipher
(Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.22 of our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended
December 31, 1986)

Amendment to New Business Generation Agreement between the Company and Harland C.
Stonecipher effective January, 1990 (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.12 of our Annual Report
on Form 10-KSB for the year ended December 31, 1992)

Amendment No. 2 to New Business Generation Agreement between the Company and Harland C.
Stonecipher effective January, 1990 (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.13 of our Annual Report
on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2002)

Stock Option Plan, as amended effective May 2003

Loan agreement dated June 11, 2002 between Bank of Oklahoma, N.A. and the Company
(Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 of our Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the six-months
ended June 30, 2002)

Security agreement dated June 11, 2002 between Bank of Oklahoma, N.A. and the Company
(Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.2 of our Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the six months
ended June 30, 2002)

Form of Mortgage dated July 23, 2002 between Bank of Oklahoma, N.A. and the Company
(Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.3 of our Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the six months
ended June 30, 2002)

Deferred compensation plan effective November 6, 2002 (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.14
of our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2002)

Loan agreement dated September 19, 2003 between Registrant and Bank of Oklahoma, N.A.,
Comerica Bank and First United Bank & Trust (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 of our
Report on Form 10-Q for the period ended September 30, 2003)

Aircraft purchase agreement dated December 9, 2004 by and between S&S Aviation, LLC and the
Company

Aircraft purchase agreement dated December 9, 2004 by and between Harland C. Stonecipher and/or
Shirley A. Stonecipher and Stonecipher Aviation, LLC and the Company

Assignment and Assumption of Lease dated December 20, 2004 between Harland C. and Shirley
Stonecipher and the Company
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*10.16
21.1
231
311

31.2

32.1

322

Amended Deferred Compensation Plan effective January 1, 2005
List of Subsidiaries of the Company
Consent of Grant Thornton LLP

Certification of Harland C. Stonecipher, Chairman and Chief Executive Officer, pursuant to
Rule 13a-14(a) under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934

Certification of Steve Williamson, Chief Financial Officer, pursuant to Rule 13a-14(a) under the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934

Certification of Harland C. Stonecipher, Chairman and Chief Executive Officer, pursuant to 18
U.S.C. Section 1350

Certification of Steve Williamson, Chief Financial Officer, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350

* Constitutes a management contract or compensatory plan or arrangement required to be filed as an exhibit to this

report.
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